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This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forwardKimg statements that involve risks and uncertaintPlease see the section entitled
“Forward-Looking Statements and Risk Factois”ltem 1A of this Report for important informatiom consider when evaluating these
statements.

PART I
ITEM 1
BUSINESS

CORPORATE BACKGROUND

General

Intuit Inc. is a leading provider of business aimduficial management solutions for small and medsizad businesses, consumers, accounting
professionals and financial institutions. Our flaigsproducts and services, including QuickBooksicen and TurboTax, simplify small
business management and payroll processing, péifsmaiace, and tax preparation and filing. ProSedad Lacerte are Intuit’s leading tax
preparation offerings for professional accounta@is: financial institutions division, anchored bigiBal Insight, provides online banking
services that help banks and credit unions sermswuoers and businesses with innovative solutions.

We had revenue of $3.2 billion in our fiscal yeaded July 31, 2009, and had approximately 7,800@&yeps in major offices in the United
States, Canada, India, the United Kingdom and dtfzattions as of that date.

Intuit was incorporated in California in March 198e reincorporated in Delaware and completed witial public offering in March 1993.

Our principal executive offices are located at 20@@&st Avenue, Mountain View, California, 94043daur main telephone number is 650-
944-6000. Our corporate Web siteww.intuit.com provides materials for investors and informatielating to Intuit’s corporate governance.
The content on any Web site referred to in thiadilis not incorporated by reference into thisfiliunless expressly noted otherwise. When we
refer to “we,” “our” or “Intuit” in this Annual Reprt on Form 10-K, we mean the current Delaware @@iion (Intuit Inc.) and its California
predecessor, as well as all of our consolidatedididries.

Available Information

We file reports required of public companies wiik Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). Tihekede annual reports on Form 10-K,
quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current report$orm 8-K, proxy statements and other reports, aneraiments to these reports. The public
may read and copy the materials we file with th€ SEthe SEC’s Public Reference Room at 100 F Stte Washington, D.C. 20549. The
public may obtain information on the operationta# Public Reference Room by calling the SEC atZ®8P-8090. The SEC also maintains a
Web site atvww.sec.gothat contains reports, proxy and information staets, and other information regarding issuersfiteaglectronically
with the SEC. We make available free of chargehenitvestor Relations section of our corporate \8iball of the reports we file with the
SEC as soon as reasonably practicable after tloetsegre filed. Copies of Intuit’s fiscal 2009 AratdiReport on Form 10-K may also be
obtained without charge by contacting Investor Rate, Intuit Inc., P.O. Box 7850, Mountain ViewalZornia 94039-7850 or by calling 650-
944-6000.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Intuit's Mission
We seek to be a premier innovative growth comphayeémpowers individuals and businesses to achimiedreams.

Our customers include small and medium-sized baseg® consumers, accounting professionals andcfalanstitutions. We help them solve
important business and financial management praflsoch as running a small business, paying bitlsiacome taxes, or balancing a
checkbook. We believe our innovative products argtises simplify the lives of millions, while hetg them save and make money.

Emerging technology and market trends are chanpiagvay people live and work, and the way we hetamers. We’re connecting those
customers to our solutions and with each otheragsathat add more value to our products
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and services. And we're taking a global view aslveeeating solutions for customers whose persandlprofessional lives often transcend
geographic borders.
Our Business Portfolio

We organize our portfolio of businesses into foingipal categories — Small Business Group, Tarahtial Institutions and Other
Businesses. These categories include seven filaapiarting segments.

Small Business Group:This category includes three segments — Financatddement Solutions, formerly known as QuickBo&haployee
Management Solutions, formerly known as Payrolt] Bayments Solutions, formerly known as Payments.

. Our Financial Management Solutions segment incl@igskBooks financial and business management soéand service
technical support, financial supplies, and Web désign and hosting services for small and me-sized businesse

. Our Employee Management Solutions segment proyadgsoll products and services for small busines

. Our Payments Solutions segment provides merchavitss for small businesses, including credit aelidcard processing, electrol
check conversion and automated clearing housecssr.

Tax: This category includes two segments — ConsumerahaxAccounting Professionals.
. Our Consumer Tax segment includes TurboTax incax@iteparation products and services for consuaretsmall businesse

. Our Accounting Professionals segment includes ltacard ProSeries professional tax products andcestvT his segment al:
includes QuickBooks Premier Accountant Edition #mel QuickBooks ProAdvisor Program for accountingfgssionals

Financial Institutions: This segment consists primarily of outsourced an$iervices for banks and credit unions providedunDigital
Insight business. It includes our online bankind biil-pay services as well as our Personal Finéfmds and Small Business FinanceWorks
offerings, which provide comprehensive online ficiahmanagement solutions for consumers and sroalhbsses.

Other BusinessesThis segment includes Quicken personal financeywrisdand services, Intuit Real Estate Solutiond,a@ur businesses in
Canada and the United Kingdom.

Our Growth Strategy

Our core growth strategy remains unchanged: To lgedwth businesses, high-profit businesses anakctitte new markets with large unmet or
underserved needs that we can solve well.

We adapt our approach to meet changing demogragbamology and market trends. Our Connected &es\strategy, announced in fiscal
year 2008, reflects a world where people and basegare increasingly connected, whether througktale laptop or handheld devices. W
this expanded connectivity, people expect accesernaces any time, any place. By implementing $hiategy, we intend to create customer
delight by offering easy-to-use connected servibassolve customers’ problems while building dileatbmpetitive advantage.

Nearly 50 million people use our QuickBooks, palyneayments, TurboTax, Digital Insight and Quick®nducts and services. This positic
us to succeed by connecting these people to ouvicssrand to each other. We do this in three difieways:

. Connecting customers directly to our online sersilWe host services such as QuickBooks Online, omlagoll services for sma
businesses, Web site services for small businegaespTax Online, and online banking services foafficial institutions. Sometimes
referred to as Software as a Service, or SaaS, tiféerings are designed to deliver clear benefiid value to customet

. Connecting our services to our softwa¥¥e offer services, such as small business payndllraerchant services, that can be conne
with software, such as QuickBooks. This can createerful solutions that we believe give us a coiitivetadvantage

. Connecting people to peof: We are increasingly using our products as aqlatfto connect people to each other and to usyaitp
them to share information and solve problems tagrethor example, our TurboTax Live Community allquesticipants to submit and
answer each oth’s questions while preparing their income tax resL
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We have made significant progress in this connesg¢edices environment. More than 56% of our $3llibhiin fiscal 2009 revenue came from
connected services.

To compete in this connected world, our strategyp imke advantage of three emerging technologynaaudket trends:

. Social:Linked to businesses and each other in a conneaidd, people shape product development, share éipertise and
influence opinion like never before. Customers slaare advice with each other by using the onlimerfis available in each of our
major products. In a social world, people connect eontribute to our product offering

. Mobile: As technology moves from the desktop to the palmiapare focusing on mobile services that del“in the pocke” — any
place at any time that's convenient for customieos.example, Intuit GoPayment helps small busiresaprove sales and cash flow
by accepting credit card payments on their molilengs

. Global: As geographic borders become less important tonbases, we are working to help customers take #alyawf a globe
marketplace and find new customers in new mar

Summary

As our strategy evolves, we remain committed tcetigyMng innovative products and services that areosivenient and easy to use that
customers actively recommend them to others. Welezde customers promoters — people who creatéveoword-of-mouth by promoting
our brand to others. For more than 25 yearsrev@iorked to solve their important business andrfoial management problems. Looking ah
we will also work to help them solve each otherglpems, connecting people to people and to salstio

PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

We offer our products and services in the seveinbas segments described'Business Overviewabove. The following table shows the
classes of similar products or services that adeslfor 10% or more of total net revenue in fis2@09, 2008 and 2007.

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal

2009 2008 2007
Financial Management Solutions (QuickBoo 18% 19% 20%
Employee Management Solutions (Payr 12% 11% 13%
Consumer Ta: 31% 30% 30%
Accounting Professiona 11% 11% 12%
Financial Institution: 10% 10% 6%

Our products and services are sold mainly in thitddrStates and are described below. Internatimball net revenue was less than 5% of
consolidated total net revenue for fiscal 2009,8280d 2007. For financial information about thesgnsents, se8Management’s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Result©gplerations”in Item 7 and Note 15 to the financial statementddm 8.

Financial Management Solutions (formerly known asuizkBooks)

QuickBooks SoftwareOur QuickBooks product line brings bookkeepingatzlities and business management tools to smelhaediumsizec
business users in an easydse design that does not require them to be famiiith debit and credit accounting. We offer a rammd products t
suit the needs of different types of businesses.d@sktop software products include QuickBooks $ngiart, which provides accounting
functionality suitable for very small, less complaxsinesses and is offered in both free and pa&lores; QuickBooks Pro and QuickBooks
for Mac, which provide accounting functionality &lkile for slightly larger businesses; QuickBooksrier,
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which provides small businesses with advanced atoayfunctionality and business planning tools] &uickBooks Enterprise Solutions,
designed for larger businesses. Our Premier anerfinige products also come in a range of indugiagi$ic editions, including Manufacturing,
Wholesale and Distribution, Retail, Non-Profit, @@ctors, and Professional Services. In additiosofifer a Web-based version of
QuickBooks called QuickBooks Online that is suigafdr multiple users working in various locatiomslaffered in both free and paid versic

QuickBooks Technical SupportVe offer several technical support options to QuickBooks customers. These include support pleaisare
sold separately and priced based on the lengthegblan. We also offer a free self-help informatseation on our QuickBooks.com Web site
and free access to the QuickBooks Community, aime@fbrum where QuickBooks users can share infaomatith each other.

Web Services for Small Businesd¥s. offer services to small businesses that helm tbgtablish a presence on the Web, maintain andqieo
their Web sites, and sell or market their prodocténe.

Financial Supplie.. We offer a range of financial supplies desigredsiall businesses and individuals that use QuackB and Quicken.
These include paper checks, envelopes, invoicesliepasit slips. In addition, we offer business tadgrservices that include business cards
stationery. We also offer tax forms, tax returnsergation folders and other supplies for profesditax preparers. Our customers can
personalize many products to incorporate their $omud use a variety of color, font and design oygtio

QuickBaseOur QuickBase offering is a Software as a Sen&aag) platform based on a robust database thatsatlosiness users to select
ready-made online workgroup applications or creattom solutions for their businesses. The mostheomsolutions include project
collaboration, sales team management and emplogeagement. QuickBase customers pay a monthly arahsabscription fee that varies
based on the number of users and the amount obdditéile storage they need.

Intuit Developer Networ. The Intuit Developer Network is an initiative tlencourages third-party software developers ttdtapplications
that exchange data with QuickBooks and other Imrdtucts by giving them access to certain apptingtrogramming interfaces. The Intuit
Developer Network has launched the Intuit Partdatférm, which allows developers to sell online Bgations to Intuit's customers.
Developers can choose to build on Intuit’s platfanany platform they choose, but all applicatiomsst integrate with the platform in specific
ways. Developers who register with the Intuit Deyar Network have access to the latest QuickBookware development kit, the Intuit
Partner Platform, QuickBooks software downloads, member benefits such as marketing tools, developems and one-obne engineerin
support. At the end of fiscal 2009, approximatedp 3hird-party applications were available for qaBooks and other Intuit products at
www.marketplace.intuit.com.

Employee Management Solutions (formerly known asyRall)

QuickBooks Payroll is a family of products sold @subscription basis to small businesses that ugekBooks and prepare their own payroll
or want some assistance with preparing their phayita$ also sold to accountants who use QuickBoakd help their clients manage their
payrolls. The product family includes QuickBookssiaPayroll, which provides payroll tax tables gayroll reports; QuickBooks Enhanced
Payroll, which provides payroll tax tables, payrelports, federal and state payroll tax forms, veskcompensation tracking, and eFile & Pay
for federal and state payroll taxes; QuickBooks &ded Payroll for Accountants, which has severabatant-specific features in addition to
the features in QuickBooks Enhanced Payroll; anitkBooks Online Payroll, for use with QuickBooks Ide. We also offer QuickBooks
Assisted Payroll, through which we provide the baok aspects of payroll processing, including taynpents and filings, for customers who
process their payrolls using QuickBooks. Directalgpis available with each of these offeringsdaradditional fee. Intuit Online Payroll
provides small business payroll services on a sigigm basis that do not require customers to@QsikBooks. This offering includes online
payroll tax calculation, payroll reports, direcipdsit, electronic payment of federal and state @hjaxes, and federal and state payroll tax
forms. In July 2009 we acquired PayCycle, Inc.raviger of online payroll services to small busisesthat we plan to integrate with our
existing payroll offerings during fiscal 2010.
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Payments Solution

Merchant ServicesWe offer a full range of merchant services to srhalinesses that include credit card, debit caedtrenic benefits, and g
card processing services; check verification, clggerantee, and electronic check conversion, inmttudutomated clearing house (ACH) and
Check21 capabilities; and Web-based transactioocessing services for online merchants. In addtioimansaction processing services, we
provide a full range of support for our clientstthrecludes customer service, merchant and consuoikections, chargeback and retrieval
support, and fraud and loss prevention screening.

QuickBooks Point of Sale Solutionis fiscal 2009 we transferred our Point of Sdferings from our Financial Management Solutiongmen

to our Payments Solutions segment to align thiglgpcogroup more closely with the customers theyeséWe offer Basic, Pro and Multi-Store
versions of QuickBooks Point of Sale, which helgailers process sales using barcodes, track ingeatal customer purchases, and integrate
with QuickBooks. We also offer Cash Register Parsentry level product for small retail businessed helps them manage detailed sales
track customers, and manage daily tasks more efffigi. We sell these software products with or aiththe accompanying hardware.

Consumer Tax

Our TurboTax products and services are designeddble individuals and small business owners tpgreeand file their own federal and state
personal and small business income tax returnkigudnd accurately. They are designed to be easgeoyet sophisticated enough for
complex tax returns.

Tax Return Preparation Offeringg-or the 2008 tax season we offered a range oiaoé products and services that included desktdp a
online versions of TurboTax Basic, for simple regyrTurboTax Deluxe, for taxpayers who itemize déidns; TurboTax Premier, for

taxpayers who own investments or rental properig; BurboTax Home and Business, for small businesseos. We also offered TurboTax
Business desktop software for larger businesseJariztbTax Free Edition online for the simplest ratu These offerings are subject to change
for the 2009 tax season. TurboTax Live Communitgrionline forum where participants can learn faomd share information with other users
while preparing their income tax returns.

Electronic Filing and Other Servict. Through our electronic filing center, our deskéoy online tax preparation customers can eleatatyi
file their federal income tax returns, as well &esreturns in all states that support electréhing. For the 2008 tax year our online tax
services were offered through the Web sites ofln@a800 financial institutions, electronic retageand other merchants.

Intuit Tax Freedom Projec. Under the Intuit Tax Freedom Project, we provadéne federal and state income tax return prefmaratnd
electronic filing services at no charge to eligitdgpayers. In fiscal 2009 we provided approximafe#t million free federal returns under this
initiative. We are a member of the Free File Aliana consortium of private sector companies thatdmtered into an agreement with the
federal government to provide free online fedes&lgreparation and filing services to eligible tayers. See alstCompetition — Consumer
Tax” later in this Item 1.

Accounting Professional:

Our Accounting Professionals segment provides sofvand services for accountants and tax prepiarershlic practice. These include
offerings that help professional accountants argtaparers provide accounting, payroll, tax plagrand tax compliance services to their
individual and business clients, and that help themmage their own practices more effectively.

Tax Offerings Our tax software product lines for accountingfessionals are Lacerte and ProSeries. Lacerte adtis designed for full-
service accounting firms that prepare the most dexmeturns. We offer two versions of our ProSesefiware: ProSeries Professional Edit
designed for year-round tax practices that preparderately complex tax returns; and ProSeries Badition, designed for the needs of
smaller and seasonal tax practices. Accountingegeibnals license these tax products for a flatdeanlimited use, or use them to print or
electronically file tax returns on a “pay-per-retubasis. Accountants and tax preparers using teeard ProSeries can file their clients’ tax
returns using our electronic filing services.
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Accounting Offering. Our accounting offering for professionals, QuiokBs Premier Accountant Edition, provides the t@wld file-sharing
capabilities needed to efficiently complete boolgdieg, trial balance, write-up, and financial refragttasks. Our QuickBooks ProAdvisor
Program is a subscriptidmased membership that provides QuickBooks and @oicks Payroll software for professional accountaetshnica
support, training, product certification, accessiarketing tools and discounts on products purchasebehalf of clients.

Financial Institutions

Our Digital Insight business provides outsourceliherbanking offerings that are hosted in our dataters and delivered as on-demand
services to small and medium-sized financial ingtihs. No single financial institution accounted fnore than 10% of this segment’s total net
revenue in fiscal 2009, 2008 or 2007.

Consumer BankingVe offer Internet banking services that finanamstitutions make available to their retail custosndthese services include
the ability to view transaction history, accountdmees, check images and statements; funds tramsfi@een accounts; inter-institutional
transfers; bill payment and bill presentment; arcsBnal FinanceWorks, our comprehensive onlinegpatdinancial management solution.

Business Bankin(We also offer Internet banking services that finalniostitutions make available to their businesstomers. These services
include features similar to those of our consunffarimg as well as lockbox reporting; payroll diteteposit; wire and inter-account fund
transfers; account reconciliations; foreign exclatigde; and Small Business FinanceWorks, our celngmsive online business financial
management solution.

Other Businesses

Quicken.Our Quicken line of desktop software products hekpers organize, understand and manage their @ifimances. Quicken allows
customers to reconcile bank accounts, pay biltgnacredit card and other transactions, and timgdstments, mortgages and other assets and
liabilities. Quicken also allows customers to fthgir tax-related financial transactions and dowdlthat information into our TurboTax
consumer tax return preparation software. We djfigicken Starter Edition and Quicken Deluxe as aglQuicken Premier, which offers more
robust investment and tax planning tools; Quickemid and Business, which allows customers to mabatiepersonal and small business
finances in one application; and Quicken for Mae 850 offer Quicken Online, which brings custofmenk account, credit card and bill
payment information together on the Internet uredsingle password, and Quicken Mobile, which all@uscken customers with iPhones to
manage their personal finances through their iPfione

Intuit Real Estate Solutior. Our Intuit Real Estate Solutions business oféefsware and related technical support, consubimg training
services for residential, commercial and corpopatgerty managers. In addition to its domestic afiens, this business has operations in
several international locations.

Canada and the United Kingdotn. Canada, we offer versions of QuickBooks thathaee “localized,” that is, customized to meet thejue
needs of customers in that specific internatione&tion. These include QuickBooks software offesingayroll offerings and service plans. We
also offer QuickTax consumer tax return preparasioftware, professional tax preparation productssarvices, and localized versions of
Quicken in Canada. In the United Kingdom, we offealized versions of QuickBooks and QuickBooksmHyincluding products and
services sold in partnership with banks.

PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT

Since the markets for software and related sendoesharacterized by rapid technological changétjrg customer needs and frequent new
product introductions and enhancements, a contghah level of investment is required to innovatel quickly develop new products and
services as well as enhance existing offerings.gDanluct development efforts are becoming more maod than ever as we pursue our
Connected Services strategy, which reflects a wehdre people and businesses are increasingly ctathby technology and expect access to
services at any time in any place.
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We develop the majority of our products and sewioéernally. We have a number of United Stateemiatand pending applications that relate
to various aspects of our products and technolg/also supplement our internal development eftoytacquiring or licensing products and
technology from third parties, and establishingeottelationships that enable us to enhance or ekpanofferings more rapidly. We expect to
expand our third party technology relationshipsvascontinue to pursue our Connected Services girate

Our traditional core desktop software products ‘ckBiooks, TurboTax, Lacerte, ProSeries and Quicketend to have predictable annual
development and product release cycles. We alselaginnovative new offerings such as Intuit GoPagtrand Quicken Mobile for which
development cycles can be more rapid. Developimguwmer and professional tax software and serviessepts unique challenges because of
the demanding development cycle required to acelyratcorporate tax law and tax form changes withigid timetable. The development
timing for our payroll, merchant services, and fioial institutions offerings varies with businesds and regulatory requirements and the
length of the development cycle depends on theesaad complexity of each particular project.

In our Financial Institutions business, we havealiged interfaces with the systems of many of tgonproviders of core processing softw
and services to financial institutions. These sysitgerfaces allow us to access a financial institis host system to provide end users access
to their account data. In addition to developing/ ieterfaces, we continue to enhance our manyiegistterfaces in order to deliver more
robust connectivity and increase operating efficies.

We continue to make substantial investments inareseand development, and we expect to focus durduwesearch and development efforts
on enhancing existing products and services ardkgaloping new products and services that willroffiereased ease of use, be customize
specific customer categories, be Web-integratafelp-based, and feature improved integration witleotntuit and third party products and
services and with our internal information systedve. also expect to continue to focus significaseerch and development efforts on ongoing
projects to update the technology platforms foresalof our products. Our research and developmgmenses were $566.2 million or 18% of
total net revenue in fiscal 2009, $605.8 millior208% of total net revenue in fiscal 2008, and $87illion or 17% of total net revenue in

fiscal 2007.

SEASONALITY

Our QuickBooks, Consumer Tax and Accounting Pradesds offerings are highly seasonal. Some of dleioofferings are also seasonal, but
to a lesser extent. Revenue from our QuickBooksvswé products tends to be highest during our steoi third fiscal quarters. Sales of
income tax preparation products and services aeilgeconcentrated in the period from November tigto April. In our Consumer Tax
business, a greater proportion of our revenue bagn bccurring later in this seasonal period dygaim to the growth in sales of TurboTax
Online, for which revenue is recognized upon pnigtdr electronic filing of a tax return. The seaady of our Consumer Tax and Accounting
Professionals revenue is also affected by the groifirthe availability of tax forms from taxing agées and the ability of those agencies to
receive electronic tax return submissions. Delaythé availability of tax forms or the ability afXing agencies to receive submissions can
cause revenue to shift from our second fiscal guaotour third fiscal quarter. These seasonakpattmean that our total net revenue is usually
highest during our second quarter ending Januagn8lthird quarter ending April 30. We typicallypet losses in our first quarter ending
October 31 and fourth quarter ending July 31, wieeenue from our tax businesses is minimal whilerafing expenses continue at relatively
consistent levels. In addition, the timing and cosition of new customer offerings that include bptbduct and service elements can
materially shift revenue between quarters. We belibe seasonality of our revenue is likely to ouorg in the future.
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MARKETING, SALES AND DISTRIBUTION CHANNELS

Markets

Our primary target customers are small and medizedsusinesses, consumers, accounting professjara small and medium-sized
financial institutions. The markets in which we quete have always been characterized by rapid téafiical change, shifting customer needs,
and frequent new product introductions and enhaeogsrby competitors. Over the past several yelaesyidespread availability of the Inter
has accelerated the pace of change and revolutibiee way that customers learn about and purgraskeicts and services. Real-time,
personalized online shopping experiences are rapiitoming the standard. In addition, many custeamewv begin their shopping process in
one channel and ultimately make their purchasediffarent channel. This drives the need to craatgrated multi-channel shop and buy
experiences. Market and industry changes are quiekidering existing products and services obsoset®ur success depends on our ability to
respond rapidly to these changes with new busimestels, updated competitive strategies, new orragthproducts and services, alternative
distribution methods and other changes in the waylarbusiness.

Our target customers for online banking servicessanall and medium-sized financial institutionskémg an outsourced solution that allows
them to compete with the larger national bank$@irtmarket. We also provide online financial maragnt solutions to financial institution
customers of core processors.

Marketing Programs

To sell our products and services to small and oradiized businesses, consumers and accountingspimfials, we use a variety of marketing
programs to generate software orders, stimulateaddrand generally maintain and increase customereas&ss of our products and services.
These programs include Web marketing, includingpasing key words from major search engine compadiesct-response mail and email
campaigns; telephone solicitations; newspaper, magabillboard, radio and television advertisiagd promotional offers that we coordinate
with major retailers. We also use workflow-integi@in-product discovery in some of our softwaredpieis to market other related products
and services, including third-party products andises. In our Financial Institutions business, marketing efforts are primarily focused on
identifying potential financial institution clientand marketing our services to consumer and sraalhbss end users in cooperation with our
financial institution clients.

Sales and Distribution Channel

Multi-Channel Shop and Buy Experienc®sir consumer and small and medium-sized businestsroers increasingly use the Internet to
research both online and desktop products andcgsrvEome customers buy and use our products arideseentirely online. Others purchase
desktop products and services using the Intertidtofhers prefer to make their final decisionaatetail location. We coordinate our Web sites,
promotions and retail displays in support of thiegrated multi-channel shop and buy model.

Direct Sales Channt. We sell many of our products and services forllsama medium-sized businesses, consumers and agcgu
professionals directly to our customers through\Wieb sites and call centers. Telesales continube tn effective channel for serving
customers that want live help selecting the praslaod services that are right for their needs.

In our Financial Institutions business, we sell products and services to financial institutionsigs direct sales model and, to a lesser but
increasing extent, in cooperation with core proicgspartners. Our typical sales cycle is approxetyasix to twelve months for new financial
institutions and four to six months for add-on sdteexisting customers.

Retail Channe. We sell our QuickBooks, TurboTax and Quicken dgslsoftware as well as our QuickBooks Payroll artdit Online Payroll
services and merchant credit card payment proggssirvices at retail in the United States. Wetkeke products and services directly and
through distributors to office supply superstosarehouse clubs, consumer electronics retailergrgémass merchandisers, online retailers,
and catalogers. In Canada and other internatioagkets we also rely on distributors and other tpadies who sell products into the
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retail channel. The retail channel provides braast@amer reach through retailer-sponsored advegtsimd exposure to retail foot traffic. This
channel also gives us the opportunity to commueioat product and service lineup and messagesghnouiltiple touch points and allows us
to serve our customers at relatively modest cost.

Other ChannelsWe have strategies to address the alliance padakitjon provider and personal computer hardwaaaufacturer channels.
Revenue from these channels is currently lessfgigni than revenue from our direct and retail cteds, but it is growing. We sell our
consumer and small business products and serVioasgh selected alliance partners, primarily bankegit unions, and securities and
investment firms. These alliance partners helpeash new customers at the point of transactiordaind growth and market share by
extending our online reach. Solution providers coralour products and services with value-added eteng, sales and technical expertise to
deliver a complete solution at the local level.d&ehships with selected personal computer hardwemeufacturers help us attract new
customers for our core software offerings.

In our Financial Institutions business, we havatjonarketing arrangements with several core praggs®&ndors. They include Fiserv, Inc.,
Open Solutions, Inc., Fidelity Information Servicew., Metavante Corporation and Computer ServicesTo deliver bill payment and bill
presentment services to our financial institutiostomers, we also maintain value-added resellatioakhips with major providers such as
Metavante Corporation and CheckFree Corporatiort (gd-iserv).

COMPETITION

Overview

We face intense competition in all of our businesbeth domestically and internationally. Compegitinterest and expertise in many of the
markets we serve, particularly small business, wores tax and online banking, have grown markedbr dlre past few years and we expect
this trend to continue. Some of our existing coritpes have significantly greater financial, tectaliand marketing resources than we do. In
addition, the competitive landscape can shift rigpd new companies enter markets in which we comgéis is particularly true for online
products and services, where the barriers to em&yower than they are for desktop software prtsland services. To attract customers, many
online competitors are offering free or low-pricaatry-level products which we must take into acd¢anmur pricing strategies.

Our most obvious competition comes from other camgmathat offer technology solutions similar tosudowever, for many of our products
and services, other important competitive alteueatifor customers are third party service providexh as professional accountants and
seasonal assisted tax preparation businesses. Manlsaand processes, or general-purpose softaagealso important competitive
alternatives. Many of our new customers previouslkyd pencil and paper or software such as worcepsots and spreadsheets, rather than
competitors’ software and services, to performricial tasks. We believe that there is a long-teend away from manual methods and toward
the use of both desktop and online software toraptish these tasks that will continue to providevggh opportunities.

Competition Specific to Business Segments

Small Business Grou@ur QuickBooks desktop product is the leading simadliness financial management software at ré&ait.small
business products and services face competitiviiedigas from companies such as NetSuite Inc. amdSdge Group plc, that offer software
and associated services that directly target dmaihess customers. Increasingly, our small busipesducts and services also face
competition from free or low cost online accountoferings as well as free online banking and jétyment services offered by financial
institutions and others. In our payroll businessoempete directly with Automatic Data Processimg, (ADP), Paychex and many other
companies with payroll offerings. In our merchaevices business we also compete directly withddimancial institutions such as Wells
Fargo, JP Morgan Chase and Bank of America andmwithy independent sales organizations, includingt Blata Corporation, Elavon, Glot
Payments and FIS-Certegy.

Consumer TaxIn the private sector we face intense competifiom H&R Block, which provides assisted tax pregimm services in its stores
and a competing software offering called TaxCutl iom several other tax preparation service prengdgnd online offerings, including 2nd
Story Software’s TaxACT. These competing offerisgbject us to significant price pressure.
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We also face competitive challenges in our Consurmagrbusiness from publicly funded government ergtithat offer electronic tax
preparation and filing services at no cost to ifdiial taxpayers. We are a member of the Free Hllanke, a consortium of private sector
companies that has entered into an agreement hgtfetieral government. Under this agreement, thalee companies provide online federal
tax preparation and filing services at no costligitde federal taxpayers, and the federal goveminmas agreed not to provide a competing
service. Approximately 20 states have also adopted File Alliance public-private agreements whipgproximately 20 other states offer some
form of direct government tax preparation and §jlservices free to qualified taxpayers. We contitwuactively work with others in the private
and public sectors to advance the goals of the IFteéAlliance policy initiative and to support suessful public-private partnerships. However,
future administrative, regulatory or legislativaigity in this area could harm our Consumer Taxibess.

Accounting ProfessionalOur ProSeries professional tax offerings face cditipe from CCH’s ATX and TaxWise offerings. Our tarte
professional tax offerings face competition fronmgeetitively-priced tax and accounting solutiong fhalude integration with non-tax
functionality. These include CCH’s ProSystems ffi€f Suite and Thomson Reuters’ CS ProfessionakSuid GoSystems Tax. We also face
growing competition from online tax and accountoffgrings, which may be marketed more effectivelynave lower pricing than our offerin
for accounting professionals.

Financial Institutions The market for Internet banking services is higldypetitive. In the area of consumer Internet bagka number of
companies offer outsourced online banking servicémancial institutions, including: Online Resoas, S1 Corporation and FundsXpress (a
subsidiary of First Data Corporation). In additigeyeral companies whose primary offerings are paveessing or bill payment processing
services also provide online banking services. &lwesnpanies include Fiserv, Inc., Open Solutioms,, IFidelity Information Services, Inc.,
Jack Henry and Metavante Corporation. In additioany of these firms offer our products throughfamral or reseller arrangement with us.
We also compete for new customers with relativelient entrants into the online financial managersehitions market. As we negotiate
service contract renewals with current customemypetitive pressures may require us to make coimesen pricing and other material terms
to convince these customers to remain with us.

Competitive Factors

We believe the most important competitive factarsdur core software products — QuickBooks, TurbgTacerte, ProSeries and Quicken —
are ease of use, product features, size of thalliedtcustomer base, brand name recognition, v@aojgosition, cost, and product and support
quality. Access to distribution channels is alspdmant for our QuickBooks, TurboTax and Quickeadarcts. In addition, support from
accounting professionals and the ability for custmsrtio upgrade within product families as theiribeisses grow are significant competitive
factors for our QuickBooks products. Productiviyaliso an important competitive factor for the-8érvice accounting firms to which we
market our Lacerte products. We believe we comefiéetively on these factors as our QuickBooks bbliax, and Quicken products are the
leading products in the retail sales channel feirtrespective categories.

For our service offerings such as small businegsoflamerchant payment processing services anslooumted online banking, features and ¢
of use, the integration of these products withteslesoftware, brand name recognition, effectivéritiigtion, quality of support, cost and
scalability of operations are important competitigetors.

CUSTOMER SERVICE AND TECHNICAL SUPPORT

We provide customer service and technical suppotelephone, e-mail, online chat, online commusitend our customer service and
technical support Web sites. We have full-time antsourced customer service and technical suppadfs sWe supplement these staffs with
seasonal employees and additional outsourcing glyéniods of peak call volumes, such as duringdReeturn filing season or following a
major product launch. We outsource to several fidmmestically and internationally. Most of our imtationally outsourced consumer and
small business customer service and technical stppsonnel are currently located in India andRh@ippines.
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We offer free self-help information through ourhiaical support Web sites for our QuickBooks, Turw,TAccounting Professionals and
Quicken software products. Customers use our Web ® find answers to commonly asked questionshadk on the status of orders. Under
certain support plans, customers can also use et $ifes to receive product updates electronic8liypport alternatives and fees vary by
product. We also sponsor online user communitigsh sis Intuit Community for small businesses ambawiting professionals and TurboTax
Live Community, where customers can share knowledgeproduct advice with each other.

MANUFACTURING AND DISTRIBUTION

Desktop Software and Supplit

The main steps involved in manufacturing desktdpwsoe are manufacturing compact discs (CDs), prinboxes and related materials, and
assembling and shipping the final products.

For retail manufacturing, we have an agreement itlato Digital Services, Inc. (ADiS), a divisior Bertelsmann AG, under which ADiS
provides a majority of the manufacturing volume dar launches of QuickBooks, TurboTax and Quicleswvell as for day-to-day
replenishment after product launches. ADIS hasatifers in multiple locations that can provide rediamcy if necessary. We also have an
agreement with JVC America Inc. under which JVCvjtes secondary outsourced manufacturing voluméhiese launches and for dayeay
replenishment.

For retail distribution, we have an agreement WibiS under which ADIS handles all logistics sengc®ur retail product launches are
operationally complex. Our model for product detivéor retail launches and replenishment is a hybfidirect to store deliveries and
shipments to central warehouse locations. Thisvallionproved inventory management by our retaidfs.also ship products for many of our
smaller retail customers through distributors.

ADiIS also provides most of the manufacturing voluane distribution services for our direct desktofivgare orders. We have an exclusive
agreement with Harland Clarke, a division of M&F kdavide Corporation, to fulfill orders for all ofuw printed checks and most other
products for our financial supplies business.

We have multiple sources for all of our raw materand availability has historically not been andfigant problem for us.

Prior to major product releases for our core dgsktaftware products we tend to have significanelewf backlog, but at other times backlo
minimal and we typically ship products within a felays of receiving an order. Because of this flatitun in backlog, we believe that backlog
is not a reliable predictor of our future core degksoftware sales.

Internet-Based Products and Services

Intuit’s data centers house most of the systemsyorks and databases required to operate and delivdnternet-based products and services.
These include QuickBooks Online, online payrolvisgs, merchant payment processing services, Welhgsting services for small
businesses, TurboTax Online, consumer and profeslsébectronic tax filing services, Digital Insightitsourced online banking services, and
Quicken Online. Through our data centers, we cannigstomers to our products and services and st@®@mer and business information. As
our businesses continue to move toward deliveringenonline products and services in conjunctiomwiir Connected Services strategy, our
infrastructure will become even more critical i fiuture. Currently we have a number of data cemgamarily located in the western United
States. Over time we expect to transition to fegaa centers in more geographically diverse lonatitn fiscal 2008 and 2009 we built a new
data center in Washington state that we began gaoyiin the second half of fiscal 2009. We expéct tlata center to support the hosting and
high availability requirements of many of our ekigtand future connected services offerings.
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PRIVACY AND SECURITY OF CUSTOMER INFORMATION AND TR ANSACTIONS

We are subject to various federal, state and iateynal laws and regulations and to financial tlngitbn requirements relating to the privacy i
security of customer and employee personal infdonaiVe are also subject to laws and regulatioasabply to the Internet, behavioral
tracking, telemarketing, email activities and ctedporting. Additional laws in all of these areae likely to be passed in the future, which
could result in significant limitations on or chasgo the ways in which we can collect, use, stoteansmit the personal information of our
customers or employees, communicate with our custenand deliver products and services, or mayifgigntly increase our compliance
costs. If our business expands to new industry satgrand new uses of data that are regulated if@qgyrand security, or to countries outside
the United States that have strict data protectimns, our compliance requirements and costs nélidase.

Through a Master Privacy Policy Framework desigtoelole consistent with globally recognized privacngiples, we comply with United
States federal and other country guidelines anctipes to help ensure that customers and empl@areesware of, and can control, how we use
information about them. Our primary Web sites, sastQuickBooks.com and TurboTax.com, have beeifiedrby TRUSTe, an independent
organization that operates a Web site privacyfaeation program representing industry standardticas to address users’ and regulators’
concerns about online privacy. We also use priaiements to provide notice to customers of owapy practices, as well as provide them
the opportunity to furnish instructions with respecuse of their personal information. We partagin industry groups whose purpose is to
influence public policy and industry best practié@sprivacy and security.

To address security concerns, we use security safég to help protect the systems and the infoonatiistomers give to us from loss, misuse
and unauthorized alteration. Whenever customensiné sensitive information, such as a credit canchber or tax return data, to us through
one of our Web sites we use industry standardadoypt the data as it is transmitted to us. We worgrotect our systems from unauthorized
internal or external access using numerous comalbreivailable computer security products as welireernally developed security
procedures and practices.

GOVERNMENT REGULATION

The financial services industry is subject to extesm and complex federal and state regulation.fidancial institution customers, which
include commercial banks and credit unions, opératearkets that are subject to rigorous regulatmgrsight and supervision. The
compliance of our products and services with thegeirements depends on a variety of factors inetuthe particular functionality, the
interactive design and the charter or license effithancial institution. Our financial services tarsers must independently assess and
determine what is required of them under thesela¢gigns and are responsible for ensuring that gsiesns and the design of their Web sites
conform to their regulatory obligations.

Our Digital Insight subsidiary is not directly sebf to federal or state regulations specificallglayable to financial institutions such as banks
and credit unions. However, as a provider of sevito financial institutions, our Digital Insighitssidiary is examined by the Federal Finan
Institution Examination Council under the InfornatiTechnology examination guidelines. Although \eéidve we are not subject to direct
supervision by federal and state banking agencittbsregard to other regulations, we have from ttméme agreed to examinations of our
business and operations by these agencies.

Our Consumer Tax and Accounting Professionals legsies are also subject to federal and state goeatrmequirements, including regulatic
related to the electronic filing of tax returnse throvision of tax preparer assistance and thendalisclosure of customer information. In
addition, we offer certain other products and sy such as small business payroll, which areestity) special regulatory requirements. As
we expand our financial institutions, tax and srbakiness products and services, we may becomecsubjadditional government regulation.
New laws or regulations may be adopted in thesasateat could impose significant limitations on business and increase our cos
compliance. We continually analyze new busines®dppities, both domestically and internationadind new businesses that we pursue may
require additional costs for regulatory compliance.
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We are subject to federal and state laws and govemhregulations concerning employee safety antithaad environmental matters. The
Occupational Safety and Health Administration, Bmvironmental Protection Agency, and other fedaral state agencies have the authority to
put regulations in place that may have an impaaiwroperations.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

Our success depends on our proprietary technoladpodied in our offerings. We protect this propnigteechnology by relying on a variety of
intellectual property mechanisms, including coplgtjgpatent, trade secret and trademark laws, céstis on disclosure and other methods. For
example, we regularly file applications for patewtgpyrights and trademarks and service marksderdio protect intellectual property that we
believe is important to our business. We currehtid a small but growing patent portfolio. We alsve a number of registered trademarks
that include Intuit, QuickBooks, TurboTax, Lace®epSeries, Digital Insight and Quicken. We haygstered these and other trademarks and
service marks in the United States and, dependingerelevance of each brand to other marketsany foreign countries. Most registrations
can be renewed perpetually at 10-year intervalsals license intellectual property from third pestfor use in our products.

Although our portfolio of patents is growing, thatents that have been issued to us could be detednd be invalid and may not be
enforceable against competitive products in evenggliction. In addition, third parties have assdrand may, in the future, assert infringement
claims against us. These claims and any litigatiay result in invalidation of our proprietary righdar a finding of infringement against us
along with an assessment of damages. Litigatiosn éwithout merit, could result in substantiakt®and diversion of resources and
management attention. In addition, third partyd&es may not continue to be available to us on cemtially acceptable terms, or at all.

EMPLOYEES

As of July 31, 2009, we had approximately 7,800 leyges in major offices in the United States, Can&adia, the United Kingdom and other
locations. We believe our future success and grovilttdepend on our ability to attract and retaimtified employees in all areas of our
business. We do not currently have any collectagaining agreements with our employees, and weusemployee relations are generally
good. Although we have employmenetated agreements with a number of key employtbese agreements do not guarantee continued s¢
We believe we offer competitive compensation agdad working environment. We were named onE@tunemagazine’s “100 Best
Companies to Work For” in each of the last eighargeHowever, we face intense competition for digaliemployees, and we expect to face
continuing challenges in recruiting and retention.
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ITEM 1A
RISK FACTORS

Forward-Looking Statements and Risk Factors

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forwardkimg statements. All statements in this repotieothan statements that are purely
historical, are forward-looking statements. Wordstsas “expect,” “anticipate,” “intend,” “plan,” &ieve,” “forecast,” “estimate,” “seek,” and
similar expressions also identify forward-lookirtgtements. In this report, forward-looking statetaénclude, without limitation, the
following:

. our expectations and beliefs regarding future coheand growth of the busines
. our expectations regarding competition and ouiitghid compete effectively

. our expectations regarding the development of &upuoducts, services and technology platforms amdesearch and developmi
efforts;

. our intention to create eé-to-use connected services that solve customer probidmits building durable competitive advanta

. the assumptions underlying our critical accouptiolicies and estimates, including our estimaggsurding product rebate and return
reserves; stock volatility and other assumptioresius estimate the fair value of share-based cosgtiem; and expected future
amortization of purchased intangible ass

. our belief that the investments that we hold areotioe -thar-temporarily impaired

. our belief that the reduction in liquidity of theunicipal auction rate securities we hold will haelve a material impact on our overall
ability to meet our liquidity need

. our belief that our exposure to currency exchahgsfation risk will not be significant in the futy
. our assessments and estimates that determinefeatived tax rate
. our belief that our income tax valuation allowamssufficient;

. our belief that our cash and cash equivalentgsmments and cash generated from operations evélLifficient to meet our working
capital, capital expenditure and other liquiditqugements for at least the next 12 mon

. our belief that lon-term trends toward the use of both desktop andhersoftware will provide future growth opportungj
. our belief that our facilities are adequate for nea-term needs and that we will be able to locate &uftit facilities as needed; a

. our assessments and beliefs regarding the futuoeme of pending legal proceedings and the lighilitany, that Intuit may incur as
result of those proceeding

We caution investors that forward-looking stateraeare only predictions based on our current exfieotgabout future events and are not
guarantees of future performance. We encourageoyoead carefully all information provided in thiessport and in our other filings with the
SEC before deciding to invest in our stock or tanm@n or change your investment. These forwlaking statements are based on informe
as of the filing date of this Annual Report, andunelertake no obligation to revise or update amydod-looking statement for any reason.

Because forward-looking statements involve riskd amcertainties, there are important factors they cause actual results to differ materially
from those contained in the forward-looking stateteeThese factors include the following:
We face intense competitive pressures that may hatmoperating results.

We face intense competition in all of our business@d we expect competition to remain intenskérfature. The number, resources and
sophistication of the companies with whom we competve increased as we continue to expand our gradd service offerings. Our
competitors, whether new or well-established, nmagoduce superior products and services, reducegqrgain better access to distribution

16




Table of Contents

channels, have greater technical, marketing aner edsources, have greater name recognition, laagerlinstalled bases of customers, have
well-established relationships with our current @otential customers, advertise aggressively or ieéo market with new products and
services. We also face intensified competition frmnoviders of free online and desktop accountiag, banking and other financial services. In
order to compete, we have also introduced fregioffe in several categories, but we may not be tabétract customers or effectively
monetize all of these offerings, and customers hdnge formerly paid for Intuit's products and seesignay elect to use free offerings instead.
These competitive factors may diminish our reveswe profitability, and harm our ability to acquaed retain customers.

Our consumer tax business faces significant comigefirom both the public and private sector. Ia thublic sector we face the risk of federal
and state taxing authorities developing softwaretber systems to facilitate tax return prepara#iod electronic filing at no charge to
taxpayers. These or similar programs may be inttedwr expanded in the future, which may cause isse customers and revenue. Altho
the Free File Alliance has kept the federal govesmninfrom being a direct competitor to Intuit’s tafferings, it has fostered additional online
competition and may cause us to lose significavgmae opportunities. In addition, taxpayers whanferly have paid for Intuit’s products may
elect to use Intuit’s or our competitors’ free femleservice instead. The current agreement witt-tiee File Alliance is scheduled to expire in
October 2009. Although we are in negotiations i IRS and other members of the Free File Allisncenew this agreement there is no
guarantee an agreement will be reached prior teitsination. If the IRS chose not to renew thissagnent or terminated the agreement and
elected to provide government software and eleiriling services to taxpayers at no charge, dhé federal government significantly altered
the Free File Alliance or required the provisiorgoernment tax filing services directly to taxpesyeur revenue and profits may suffer. See
the discussion on the Free File Alliance in IterfBysiness — Competition.tWe anticipate that governmental encroachment mayent a
continued competitive threat to our business ferftireseeable future.

Future revenue growth depends upon our ability tdapt to technological change and successfully irdue new and enhanced products
and services.

The Software as a Service (SaaS) and desktop gefindustries are characterized by rapidly changgegnology, evolving industry standards
and frequent new product introductions. As we cuargito grow our SaaS and other offerings, we mustirtue to innovate and develop new
products and features to meet changing customeisrae®l attract and retain talented software deeetopVe need to continue to develop our
skills, tools and capabilities to capitalize onstixig and emerging technologies. We are currentthé process of updating the software
platforms related to a number of our offeringawéf experience prolonged delays or unforeseen diffés in upgrading our systems and
architecture, we may not be able to develop neerioffjs and enhancements that we need to remainetiivep.

A number of our businesses also derive a signifiaamount of their revenue from one-time upfronétise fees and rely on customer upgrades
and service offerings to generate a significantiporof their revenues. In addition, our consumat professional tax businesses depend
significantly on revenue from customers who retesch year to use our updated tax preparation dng $oftware and services. As our
existing products mature, encouraging customepsitohase product upgrades becomes more challenglags new product releases provide
features and functionality that have meaningfuténgental value. If we are not able to develop dedrty demonstrate the value of new or
upgraded products or services to our customergiey@nues may be harmed.

In some cases, we may expend a significant amduesources and management attention on produssreices that do not ultimately
succeed in their markets. We have encounterecdlif§iin launching new products and services inghst. If we misjudge customer needs in
the future, our new products and services may umxteed and our revenues and earnings may be harmed.
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As our product and service offerings become morenpdex our revenue streams may become less prediel.

Our expanding range of products and services, dimtuservices delivered online, generates moreegdagvenue streams than our traditional
desktop software businesses, and the accountimggsothat apply to revenue from our newer offesiage complex. For example, as we offer
online services bundled with other products, we imayequired to defer a higher percentage of canlymt revenue into future fiscal periods
addition, as we offer more services on a subsorigbasis, we recognize revenue from those sereiesthe periods in which the services are
provided. This may result in significant shiftsreffenue from quarter to quarter, or from one figealr to the next, and may make our revenues
less predictable.

Business interruption or failure of our informatiortechnology and communication systems may impag #tvailability of our products an
services, which may damage our reputation and hawor future financial results.

As we continue to grow our online services, we beeonore dependent on the continuing operation aaitbaility of our information
technology and communication systems and thoseroéxternal service providers. Any damage to dufaiof our systems may result in
interruptions in our service, which may reduce mwenues and profits, cause us to lose customdrdamage our brand. In particular, any
prolonged interruptions in our online tax prepamator electronic filing services, or in any elediimfiling systems operating by the
government, at any time during the tax season msyitrin lost customers, additional refunds of cosdr charges, negative publicity and
increased operating costs, any of which may sicgnifily harm our business, financial condition aeglits of operations. Although we have
implemented practices designed to maintain thdahisiy of our online products and services andigaite the harm of any unplanned
interruptions, we do not have complete redundaacyli of our systems, and our disaster recoveaymihg may not account for all
eventualities. Despite our efforts to maintain @wnus and reliable server operations, we occabjoegperience unplanned outages or
technical difficulties. Due to our evolving busisa®eeds, in fiscal 2008 and 2009 we built a newa dahter in Washington state to support our
longer term hosting requirements. We began occgliis data center in the second half of fiscal200we do not execute the transition to
the new data center in an effective manner, we exggrience unplanned service disruptions or unéaesncreases in cost which may harm
our operating results and our business. We do mdrntain real-time back-up of all our data, andhe évent of significant system disruption,
particularly during peak tax filing season, we nexperience loss of data or processing capabilitibg;h may cause us to lose customers and
may materially harm our reputation and our opegatésults.

Our business operations, data centers, informagicinology and communications systems are vulnetabdlamage or interruption from
natural disasters, malicious attacks, fire, powss| telecommunications failures, computer virusesputer denial of service attacks, terrorist
attacks and other events beyond our control. Thentaof our research and development activiti@s, corporate headquarters, our principal
information technology systems, and other critmadiness operations are located near major sefaniis. We do not carry earthquake
insurance for direct quake-related losses. Ouréutinancial results may be materially harmed i élvent of a major earthquake or other
natural or man-made disaster.

We rely on internal systems and external systenistained by manufacturers, distributors and serpicwiders to take and fulfill customer
orders, handle customer service requests and ddafrconline activities. Any interruption or faikiof our internal or external systems may
prevent us or our service providers from accepding fulfilling customer orders or cause company emstomer data to be unintentionally
disclosed. Our continuing efforts to upgrade angbexl our network security and other informatiortesys may be costly, and problems with
the design or implementation of system enhancenmagsharm our business and our results of opemation

The recent global economic downturn may harm ourddness and financial condition.

The recent global economic downturn has causedpmtisns and extreme volatility in global financrabrkets and increased rates of default
bankruptcy, and has impacted consumer and smahdmssspending. These macroeconomic developmemtsoméinue to negatively affect
our business and financial condition. Many cust@meay delay or reduce technology purchases. Thysresalt in reductions in sales of our
products, slower adoption of new technologies grgtades to existing technologies and increase@ pompetition. Decreased consumer
spending levels may also reduce credit and dehitttansaction processing volumes causing redustion
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in our payments revenue. Weakness in the end-uagetethmay negatively affect the cash flow of owtidbutors and resellers who may, in
turn, delay paying their obligations to us, whichymincrease our credit risk exposure and causgsl@éleour recognition of revenue or future
sales to these customers. If economic or otheofacause financial institutions to fail or ma@wenomic factors affecting banks, credit uni
mortgage lenders and other financial institutiaedl to cost-cutting efforts, we may lose curremaiential customers or achieve less revenue
per customer and our revenues may suffer. Continaedolidation of the banking and financial sersigedustry, whether due to failures of
financial institutions or other factors, may resola smaller market for our products and servaras may cause us to lose relationships with
key customers. Any of these events may likely haambusiness and our future financial results.

The nature of our products necessitates timely puotilaunches and if we experience significant practiquality problems or delays, it may
harm our revenue, earnings and reputation.

All of our tax products and many of our non-taxgwots have rigid development timetables that irszehe risk of errors in our products and
the risk of launch delays. Our tax preparationvgafe product development cycle is particularly @rading due to the need to incorporate
unpredictable tax law and tax form changes eacham@ because our customers expect high levelscnfracy and a timely launch of these
products to prepare and file their taxes by thditaeg deadline. Due to the complexity of our prtmds and the condensed development cycles
under which we operate, our products sometimesagofibugs” that may unexpectedly interfere with tperation of the software. When we
encounter problems we may be required to modifycode, distribute patches to customers who haeadyrpurchased the product and recall
or repackage existing product inventory in ourribsition channels. If we encounter developmentlehgkes or discover errors in our products
late in our development cycle it may cause us taydeur product launch date. Any major defectsaoinch delays may lead to loss of custol
and revenue, negative publicity, customer and eyggalissatisfaction, reduced retailer shelf spadepaomotions, and increased operating
expenses, such as inventory replacement costs fésgaor payments resulting from our commitmeneimburse penalties and interest paic
customers due solely to calculation errors in aurscimer tax preparation products.

Our hosting, collection, use and retention of persd customer information create risk that may harour business.

A number of our businesses collect, use and rédage amounts of personal customer informationuitiog credit card numbers, tax return
information, bank account numbers and passwordsppal and business financial data, social secutitybers and other payroll information.
We may also develop new business models that usenmd information, or data derived from person&imation, in innovative and novel
ways. In addition, we collect and maintain persanfdrmation of our employees in the ordinary ceue$ our business. Some of this personal
customer and employee information is held and swamesactions are executed by third parties. Intamgias many of our products and
services are Web based, the amount of data wefstooerr users on our servers (including persomf@rimation) has been increasing. We and
our vendors use commercially available securithit@togies to protect transactions and personatmnmdtion. We use security and business
controls to limit access and use of personal infdiom. However, a third party may be able to cirgent these security and business measures
and errors in the storage, use or transmissiomriggnal information may result in a breach of cogtoor employee privacy or theft of assets,
which may require notification under applicableadptivacy regulations. We employ contractors, terapoand seasonal employees who may
have access to the personal information of custezed employees or who may execute transactiot®inormal course of their duties. Wk
we conduct necessary and appropriate backgrourdksloé these individuals and limit access to systamd data, it is possible that one or
more of these individuals may circumvent these rdsitresulting in a security breach.

The ability to execute transactions and the pogsessid use of personal information in conductinglausiness subjects us to legislative and
regulatory burdens that may require notificatiomtistomers or employees of a security breachjeestir use of personal information and
hinder our ability to acquire new customers or reaitk existing customers. As our business contibmespand to new industry segments that
may be more highly regulated for privacy and datzusty, and to countries outside the U.S. thaehawere strict data protection laws, our
compliance requirements and costs may increasenale incurred — and may continue to incur - sigaifit expenses to comply with
mandatory privacy and security standards and potgamposed by law, regulation, industry standandsontractual obligations.
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In the past we have experienced lawsuits and neggtiblicity relating to privacy issues and we mfeage similar suits in the future. A major
breach of our security measures or those of thartigs that execute transactions or hold and mapag®nal information may have serious
negative consequences for our businesses, inclydisgible fines, penalties and damages, reduceédncasdemand for our services, harm to
our reputation and brands, further regulation aretsight by federal or state agencies, and losgiofbility to provide financial transaction
services or accept and process customer creditoceeds or tax returns. From time to time, we detarcreceive notices from customers or
public or private agencies that they have detestaltherabilities in our servers, our software ardkparty software components that are
distributed with our products. The existence ofrenbilities, even if they do not result in a ségusreach, may harm customer confidence
require substantial resources to address, and wenotde able to discover or remediate such sgcwinerabilities before they are exploited.
If hackers were able to circumvent our security suees, we may lose personal information. Althoughhave sophisticated network and
application security, internal control measuresl physical security procedures to safeguard ouesys there can be no assurance that a
security breach, loss or theft of personal infoioratvill not occur, which may harm our businessstomer reputation and future financial
results and may require us to expend significastueces to address these problems, including catifin under data privacy regulations.

Our reliance on a limited number of manufacturingral distribution suppliers may harm our business.

We have chosen to outsource the majority of theufaaturing and distribution for many of our deskgagtware products to a single third p:
provider and we use a single vendor to producedistdbute our check and business forms suppliedymts. Although our reliance on single
suppliers provides us with efficiencies and enhdrizargaining power, poor performance by these gngphay significantly harm our
business. This risk is amplified by the fact thatearry very little inventory and rely on just-imie manufacturing processes. In particular, the
loss of our manufacturing partner for retail maydiguptive to our business and may cause delaypiroduct launch. We seek to mitigate this
risk by managing our second tier vendors and miaiintg contingency plans. If we experience delaysrdya peak demand period or
significant quality issues our business may beiggmtly harmed.

Our revenue and earnings are highly seasonal and gquarterly results fluctuate significantly.

Several of our businesses are highly seasonalrgasggjnificant quarterly fluctuations in our finaalcresults. Revenue and operating results are
usually strongest during the second and third figoarters ending January 31 and April 30 due totaxi businesses contributing most of their
revenue during those quarters and the timing ofélease of our small business software produatsipgrades. We experience lower rever
and significant operating losses, in the first fmdth quarters ending October 31 and July 31.f®ancial results may also fluctuate from
quarter to quarter and year to year due to a wyaoefactors, including changes in product sales that affect average selling prices; product
release dates; the timing of delivery of federal atate tax forms; the timing of our discontinuantsupport for older product offerings;
changes to our bundling strategy, such as thesiwiwf upgrades with certain offerings; changelsae we communicate the availability of
new functionality in the future (any of which magpact the pattern of revenue recognition); andithang of acquisitions, divestitures, and
goodwill and purchased intangible asset impairncéatges.

If we are unable to develop and maintain criticdlitd party business relationships, the business niegyadversely affecte:

Our growth is dependent on the strength of ourrtess relationships and our ability to continuedwedop and maintain new relationships. We
rely on various business partners, including tpady service providers, vendors, licensing pagnéevelopment partners, and licensees,
among others, in many areas of our business. Thedaf these third parties to provide adequateises and technologies, or the failure of
third parties to adequately maintain or updatertbeivices and technologies, could result in augison to our business operations. Alternative
arrangements and services may not be available ém eommercially reasonable terms or we may egpee business interruptions upon a
transition to an alternative partner or vendor.

In the financial institutions business, we relyaame processors and other third parties to enablemine banking and bill pay services.
Consolidation among core processors or betweenpgromessors and online banking and bill-pay pragdeay create larger or vertically-
integrated competitors that may have strongeriogiships with our current or potential financiatitutions clients. If these core processors
to support any of the functionality in
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our products and services or significantly raisgrtprices, we may lose customers and our finameillts may suffer.
Because we depend on a small number of larger fetaiand distributors, changes in these relationghimay harm our busines

We sell most of our desktop software products thhoour retail distribution channel and a relativefyall number of larger retailers and
distributors generate a significant portion of sealtes volume. Our principal retailers have sigaificbargaining leverage due to their size and
available resources. Historically, some retailergehelected to offer our tax products exclusivblyt, we cannot guarantee that these exclusive
relationships will continue in the future. Any clggnin principal business terms, loss of exclusjvitgjor disruption or termination of a
relationship with these resellers, including dubaokruptcy of the resellers, may result in a digaint decline in our revenues and earnings.
The sourcing decisions, product display locatiomd gromotional activities that retailers undertakay greatly impact the sales of our prodt
Changes in our pricing, product offerings or feasor concerns by retailers about our direct sffests, may cause retailers or distributors to
reduce their efforts to promote our products, eleié any exclusive placements, or stop sellingpoodlucts altogether. If any of our retailers
distributors experience financial difficulties weaynbe unable to collect amounts that we are owedaAuary 31, 2009, in the midst of the
2008 consumer tax season, amounts due from oward@st retailers and distributors represented appedely 51% of total gross accounts
receivable.

Increased government regulation of our businesseaynfarm our operating results

The tax preparation industry continues to recerigiitened attention from federal and state govemsn®lew legislation, regulation, public
policy considerations or litigation by the governther private entities may result in greater ovgnsof the tax preparation industry, restrict
types of products and services that we can offéh@prices we can charge, or otherwise cause cisatoge the way we operate our tax
businesses or offer our tax products and servidas.in turn may increase our cost of doing busireewd limit our revenue opportunities.

We are also required to comply with a variety atstrevenue agency standards in order to succlysspdrate our tax preparation and
electronic filing services. Changes in staigosed requirements by one or more of the statelsiding the required use of specific technolo
or technology standards, may significantly incretagecosts of providing those services to our gusts and may prevent us from delivering a
quality product to our customers in a timely manner

Our financial institutions business provides segsito banks, credit unions and other institutitvas &re subject to extensive and complex
federal and state regulation. As a result, oumfiona institution customers require that our pradwmnd services comply with the regulations
applicable to these customers. If we are unabt®maply with these regulations, we may incur sigrifit costs and penalties, face litigation or
governmental proceedings, and lose our abilityetbts these customers. Any of these adverse eveaysharm our future financial results and
our reputation.

In addition, as we seek to grow our business, we expand into more highly-regulated businesse®onties, which may require increased
investment in compliance and auditing functionsew technologies in order to meet regulatory stedslasovernment authorities may enact
other laws, rules or regulations that place nevdéns or restrictions on our business or deterntiaedur operations are directly subject to
existing rules or regulations, such as requiremezitged to data collection, use, transmissiomntan and processing, which may make our
business more costly, less efficient or imposdibleonduct, and may require us to modify our curogrfuture products or services, which may
harm our future financial results.

Expansion of our operations in international marketexposes us to operational and compliance rit

As we continue to grow our business internationaiyface increased risk which may harm our busiaedsfinancial condition. We have
limited experience with operations outside the &1 our ability to manage our business and conmlucbperations internationally requires
management attention and resources and is subjaatumber of risks, including difficulties in mayiag varying foreign operations, political

or social unrest or economic instability, foreignrency restrictions and exchange rate fluctuatibigher costs associated with doing business
internationally and potentially adverse tax consempes. Also, compliance with complex foreign an8.Uaws and
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regulations that apply to our international openasiincreases our cost of doing business in intiemel jurisdictions and may expose us or our
employees to fines and penalties.

If we encounter problems with our thi-party customer service and technical support piaetis our business and future financial results
may be harmed.

We outsource a substantial portion of our custoseevice and technical support activities to doneegstid international third-party service
providers, including service providers in India ahd Philippines, and we expect to continue to helgvily on third parties in the future. This
strategy provides us with lower operating costs guedter flexibility, but also presents risks ta business, including the following:

. In recent years India has experienced politicethinitity and changing policies that may impact operations. In addition, for
number of years India and Pakistan have been iflicioand an active state of war between the twontdes may disrupt our service

. Customers may react negatively to providing infaiiorato and receiving support from overseas orgains.
. We may not be able to affect the quality of suppsrtlirectly as we are able to in our comy-run call centers

. International outsourcing has received considerabtgtive attention in the media, which may harmreputation, and the U..
government may adopt legislation that may affeet a@ operate. For example, the Treasury Departareththe Internal Revenue
Service have released regulations restrictingltwe 6f personal information to overseas provid

. We rely on a global communications infrastructinat tmay be interrupted in a number of ways. Formgte, in fiscal 2007 a
earthquake in Taiwan caused temporary disrupti@verseas infrastructur

We are exposed to risks associated with credit card payment fraud and with credit card processing.

In our payments processing service business if naats for whom we process payment transactionsrable to pay refunds due to their
customers in connection with disputed or fraudufeetchant transactions, we may be required to pagetamounts and our payments may
exceed the amount of the customer reserves wedstablished to make such payments.

We are subject to payment card association opgraties and certification requirements, as in éffiemm time to time. Failure to comply with
these rules or requirements may subject us to &indshigher transaction fees or cause us to losallity to accept credit card payments from
our customers, resulting in harm to our businesisfature financial results.

If we fail to adequately protect our intellectuakgperty rights, competitors may exploit our innovas, which may weaken our competiti
position and reduce our revenue and earniny

Our success depends upon our proprietary techn@odpodied in our offerings. We protect this progatig technology by relying on a
combination of copyright, trade secret, tradempatent, confidentiality procedures and licensimgrgements. Although we seek to obtain
patent protection for our innovations, it is possiye may not be able to protect some of thoseuations. Given the cost of obtaining patent
protection, we may choose not to patent certaiovations that later turn out to be important. Theralso the possibility that, despite our
efforts, the scope of protection may be insuffici@nthat an issued patent may be deemed invalichenforceable. It is possible that other
companies may successfully challenge the validityoope of our patents and that our patent pootfethich is relatively small, may not
provide us with adequate protection. Ultimately;, atiempts to secure legal protection for our pegpry rights may not be adequate and our
competitors may independently develop similar tetbgies, duplicate our products, or design arouastdts and other intellectual property
rights. If our intellectual property protection pes inadequate we may lose our competitive advardaad our future financial results may
suffer.

Third parties claiming that we infringe their propetary rights may cause us to incur significant labjexpenses and prevent us from selling
our products.

As the number of products in the software industeyeases and the functionality of these produathér overlap, and as we acquire
technology through acquisitions or licenses, we Imagome increasingly subject to infringement
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claims, including patent, copyright, and trademiafiingement claims. Litigation may be necessargétermine the validity and scope of the
patent rights of others. We have received allegataf patent infringement claims in the past angt reaeive more claims in the future based
on allegations that our products infringe upon pitéeld by third parties. Some of these claimdfaesubject of pending litigation against us
and against some of our OEM customers. These claiaysinvolve patent holding companies or other estv@atent owners who have no
relevant product revenues of their own, and agaihstm our own patents may provide little or no detece. The ultimate outcome of any
allegation is uncertain and, regardless of outcang,such claim, with or without merit, may be tic@suming to defend, result in costly
litigation, divert management’s time and attenticmm our business, require us to stop selling,\dstapping or redesign our products, or
require us to pay monetary damages for royaltycenking fees, or to satisfy indemnification obtigas that we have with some of our
customers. Our failure to obtain necessary licemsgher rights, or litigation arising out of inettual property claims may harm our business.

We expect copying and misuse of our intellectuabperty to be a persistent problem which may cawsst tevenue and increased expenses.

Policing unauthorized use and copying of our presligdifficult, expensive, and time consuming. eat U.S. laws that prohibit copying give
us only limited practical protection from softwgrieacy and the laws of many other countries provieley little protection. We frequently
encounter unauthorized copies of our software bsahd through online marketplaces. In additionoef to protect our intellectual property
may be misunderstood and perceived negatively bguastomers. Although we continue to evaluate artdrpplace technology solutions to
attempt to lessen the impact of piracy and engagéforts to educate consumers and public poliagées on these issues and cooperate with
industry groups in their efforts to combat piraey expect piracy to be a persistent problem tratltgin lost revenues and increased expe

Our use of third party intellectual property in ouproducts and services may harm our business.

Many of our products and services include intellatproperty of third parties, which we license endgreements that must be renewed or
renegotiated from time to time. We may not be éblebtain licenses to these third party technolgiecontent on reasonable terms, or at all.
If we are unable to obtain the rights necessanswthis intellectual property in our products aadvices, we may not be able to sell the
affected products, which may in turn harm our fatfinancial results.

Some of our offerings include third-party softwénat is licensed under so-called “open source’hbes, some of which may include a
requirement that, under certain circumstances, aleenavailable, or grant licenses to, any modifaaior derivative works we create based
upon the open source software. Although we haabbshed internal review and approval processesitigate these risks, we may not be sure
that all open source software is submitted for apglrprior to use in our products. Many of the sislssociated with usage of open source may
not be eliminated, and may, if not properly addedssiarm our business.

Our acquisition and divestiture activities may digst our ongoing business, may involve increased exges and may present risks not
contemplated at the time of the transactions.

We have acquired and may continue to acquire cormpaproducts and technologies that complemensiategic direction. Acquisitions
involve significant risks and uncertainties, inchugt

. inability to successfully integrate the acquirechteology and operations into our business and miaininiform standards, contro
policies, and procedure

. inability to realize synergies expected to resutf an acquisition
. challenges retaining the key employees, customess]lers and other business partners of the axtjoperation

. the internal control environment of an acquiredtgmhay not be consistent with our standards ang require significant time ar
resources to improvi

. expenses, including the settlement of tax continigen associated with the acquisition;
. unidentified issues not discovered in our duiggeliice process, including product or service quaiues, intellectual property issues
and legal contingencie
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Acquisitions and divestitures are inherently risyr transactions may not be successful and masgrime cases, harm our operating results or
financial condition. If we use debt to fund acqtigsis or for other purposes, our interest expense@verage may increase significantly. If we
issue equity securities as consideration in aniaitigun, current shareholders’ percentage ownerahiearnings per share may be diluted.

We have issued $1 billion in a debt offering and yniacur other debt in the future, which may advetgeaffect our financial condition and
future financial results.

In fiscal 2007 we issued $1 billion in senior unged notes. We have also entered into a $500 mifiice-year revolving credit facility.
Although we have no current plans to request amaracks under this credit facility, we may use trecpeds of any future borrowing for
general corporate purposes or for future acquisstior expansion of our business.

This debt may adversely affect our financial coinditand future financial results by, among othéngh:
. increasing our vulnerability to downturns in oursmess, to competitive pressures and to adverseato and industry condition

. requiring the dedication of a portion of our exgectash from operations to service our indebtedtiesseby reducing the amount
expected cash flow available for other purposeduding capital expenditures and acquisitions;

. limiting our flexibility in planning for, or reaatig to, changes in our business and our indu

Our current revolving credit facility imposes résions on us, including restrictions on our aRilib create liens on our assets and the ability of
our subsidiaries to incur indebtedness, and requsit® maintain compliance with specified financ#tos. Our ability to comply with these
ratios may be affected by events beyond our cantr@ddition, our long-term non-convertible deattludes covenants that may adversely
affect our ability to incur certain liens or engageertain types of sale and leaseback transactlbwe breach any of the covenants under our
long-term debt or our revolving credit facility add not obtain a waiver from the lenders, thenjexttlio applicable cure periods, any
outstanding indebtedness may be declared immegidtel and payable.

In addition, changes by any rating agency to oeditrrating may negatively impact the value anditiity of both our debt and equity
securities. If our credit ratings are downgradedtber negative action is taken, the interestpateable by us under our revolving credit faci
may increase. In addition, any downgrades in oedicrratings may affect our ability to obtain adiatiial financing in the future and may affect
the terms of any such financing.

We are subject to risks associated with informatidisseminated through our services.

The law relating to the liability of online serviceompanies for information carried on or dissemeidahrough their services is often unsettled.
Claims may be made against online services compamder both U.S. and foreign law for defamatidsel| invasion of privacy, negligence,
copyright or trademark infringement, or other thiesiased on the nature and content of the matelisseminated through their services.
Certain of our services include content generatedsers. Although this content is not generated$yyclaims of defamation or other injury
may be made against us for that content. Any dostsred as a result of this potential liability yi@aarm our business.

If actual product returns exceed returns reservas duture financial results may be harmec

We ship more desktop software products to ouribigiors and retailers than we expect them to getiyder to reduce the risk that distributors
or retailers may run out of products. This is gararly true for our Consumer Tax products, whielvéna short selling season and for which
returns occur primarily in our fiscal third and fduquarters. Like many software companies thatiseir products through distributors and
retailers, we have historically accepted signiftqgaroduct returns. We establish reserves agaimshree for product returns in our financial
statements based on estimated returns and weycloselitor product sales and inventory in the rathdnnel in an effort to maintain adequate
reserves. In the past, returns have not differguifscantly from these reserves. However, if we engnce actual returns that significantly
exceed reserves, it may result in lower net revenue
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Acquisition-related costs and impairment charges may causeigicant fluctuation in our net income.

Our acquisitions have resulted in significant exgeex) including amortization and impairment of pasdd intangible assets, charges for in-
process research and development, and impairmeyttaafwill. Total acquisition-related costs in thes¢egories were approximately

$103 million in fiscal 2009, $92 million in fisc@008, and $51 million in fiscal 2007. Although undarrent accounting rules goodwill is not
amortized, we may incur impairment charges rel&tettie goodwill already recorded and to goodwilsiaug out of future acquisitions. We test
the impairment of goodwill annually in our fourtisdal quarter or more frequently if indicators wipgairment arise. The timing of the formal
annual test may result in charges to our stateoferperations in our fourth fiscal quarter that nmay have been reasonably foreseen in prior
periods. At July 31, 2009, we had $1.8 billion mogwill and $293.0 million in net purchased intdigiassets on our balance sheet, both of
which may be subject to impairment charges in thieré. New acquisitions, and any impairment ofithkele of purchased assets, may have a
significant negative impact on our future financiadults.

Our investments in auction rate securities are sety to risks that may cause losses and affect theidlity of these investments.

At July 31, 2009, we held a total of $244.5 millionmunicipal auction rate securities that we vdlaepar. We classified $150.9 million of
these securities as short-term investments an® $8@lion of these securities as long-term invesitaen our balance sheet at that date. Due tc
a decrease in liquidity in the global credit maskéh February 2008 auctions began failing forrthenicipal auction rate securities we held.
Regularly scheduled auctions for these securitie® lyenerally continued to fail since that time. Wikt not be able to liquidate these
investments and realize their full carrying valuess successful auctions occur, a buyer is fountsiae of the auction process, the issuer calls
the security, the issuer repays principal over tiroen cash flows prior to final maturity, or thecseity matures according to contractual terms
ranging from one to 38 years. We believe the falues of the municipal auction rate securities wie lare approximately equal to their par
values. However, if the issuers of these securitiesunable to call the securities or successtitige future auctions and their credit ratings are
lowered, we may be required to record future impaint charges related to these investments, whichdadwarm our results of operations. If

are unable to find alternate means to liquidateatievestments, we may not realize the value ofntiestments until the final maturity of the
underlying securities.

In November 2008 we accepted an offer from UBS ANB$), one of the broker-dealers of our municipalteun rate securities, that gives us
the option to sell to UBS a total of $140.9 millisnmunicipal auction rate securities at par vatuany time during a twgear period beginnir
June 30, 2010. The offer also gives UBS the dismrdb buy any or all of these municipal auctiotersecurities from us at par value at any

time. To date UBS has not purchased any of theseisies from us. Even with this option, we may redlize the value of these investments
until after June 30, 2010. We continue to have terdparty risk associated with UBS.

If we fail to process transactions effectively otevenue and earnings may be harme

Our operations process a significant volume anthdehlue of transactions on a daily basis, esfigdraour payroll and payments businesses.
Due to the size and volume of transactions thaharelle, effective processing systems and contrelessential to ensure that transactions are
handled appropriately. Despite our efforts, itasgble that we may make errors or that funds neamisappropriated due to fraud involving
our offerings. In addition to any direct damaged fines that any such problems may create, which Ibeasubstantial, the loss of customer
confidence in our accuracy and controls may selydusrm our business. The systems supporting osinbas are comprised of multiple
technology platforms that are difficult to scafiewke are unable to effectively manage our systemaspaiocesses, we may be unable to process
customer data in an accurate, reliable and timelgmer, which may harm our business.

Because competition for our key employees is inlsnge may not be able to attract and retain theHiigskilled employees we need
support our planned growth

Much of our future success depends on the contisaedce and availability of skilled personnel,liding members of our executive team,
those in technical, marketing and staff positid@gperienced personnel in the software and servksstries are in high demand and
competition for their talents is intense, espegial
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California, where the majority of our employees laeated. Although we strive to be an employerhadice, we may not be able to continue to
successfully attract and retain key personnel whiely cause our business to suffer.

We are frequently a party to litigation that is dbgto defend and consumes the time of our managaeime

We are subject to various legal proceedings arithsléhat have arisen out of the ordinary conduawfbusiness and are not yet resolved and
additional claims may arise in the future. Resoftiegal proceedings cannot be predicted with aestaDefending litigation consumes the ti

of our management and is expensive for Intuit. Bh@ough we often seek insurance coverage for titgadefense costs, there is no assurance
that our defense costs, which may be substantitibevcovered in all cases. In addition, by it$uma, litigation is unpredictable and we may
not prevail even in cases where we strongly bel@p&intiff's case has no valid claims. If we dut prevail in litigation we may be required to
pay substantial monetary damages or alter our bssioperations. Regardless of the outcome, litigasi expensive and consumes the time of
our management and may ultimately harm our futiunantcial results.

Unanticipated changes in our tax rates may affectrduture financial results.

Our future effective tax rates may be favorablyiofavorably affected by unanticipated changeséwidduation of our deferred tax assets and
liabilities, or by changes in tax laws or theirargretation. In addition, we are subject to thetiommus examination of our income tax return
the Internal Revenue Service and other tax autbsritWe regularly assess the likelihood of advergeomes resulting from these examinati
to determine the adequacy of our provision for medaxes. There may be no assurance that the oegcivom these continuous examinations
will not have an adverse effect on our future ficiahresults.

Our business depends on our strong reputation ahd value of our brands.

Developing and maintaining awareness of our brasdstical to achieving widespread acceptancewfexisting and future products and
services and is an important element in attraatieng customers. We believe that brand recognitidhimdgrease as competition in our markets
develops. Adverse publicity (whether or not justifj relating to activities by our employees or dg@nay tarnish our reputation and reduce the
value of our brands. Damage to our reputation ass df brand equity may reduce demand for our mtsdand services and thus have an
adverse effect on our future financial resultsyall as require additional resources to rebuild reyputation and restore the value of the brands.
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ITEM 1B
UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.

ITEM 2
PROPERTIES

Our principal locations, their purposes and theration dates for the leases on facilities at thHosations as of July 31, 2009 are shown in the
table below. We have renewal options on many ofl@ases.

Principal
Approximate Lease
Square Expiration
Location Purpose Feet Dates
Mountain View and Menlo Principal offices, corporate headquarters and headers for Financial 792,000 2009 - 2018
Park, Californie Management Solutions busine
San Diego, California Headquarters for Consuiger business, general office space and data 537,000 2010 - 2017
center
Woodland Hills, Westlake Headquarters for Payments Solutions and Finane#itlitions 274,000 2011 - 2018
Village and Calabasas, businesses and data centers
California
Quincy, Washingtol Data cente 240,000 Owned
Plano, Texa: Headquarters for Accounting Professionals businedsdata cent¢ 166,000 2011
Tucson, Arizon: Customer call cente 136,000 2017

We also lease or own facilities in a number of odh@mestic locations and internationally in Candddia, the United Kingdom and several
other locations. We believe our facilities are adeq for our current and near-term needs, andieatill be able to locate additional facilities
as needed. See Note 9 to the financial statemeism 8 for more information about our lease cotmments.

ITEM 3
LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Intuit is subject to certain routine legal procewydi, as well as demands, claims and threatengditidn, that arise in the normal course of our
business, including assertions that we may benigiing patents or other intellectual property rightt®thers. We currently believe that the
ultimate amount of liability, if any, for any pemdj claims of any type (either alone or combined) mdt materially affect our financial
position, results of operations or cash flows. Thinate outcome of any litigation is uncertain arefjardless of outcome, litigation can have
an adverse impact on Intuit because of defenss,aosgative publicity, diversion of management veses and other factors. Our failure to
obtain necessary license or other rights, or littgaarising out of intellectual property claimsutt adversely affect our business.
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ITEM 4
SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

None.

PART Il

ITEM5

MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOC KHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF
EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Information for Common Stocl

Intuit’s common stock is quoted on the NASDAQ GlbBealect Market under the symbol “INTU.” The follawg table shows the range of high
and low sale prices reported on the NASDAQ Glolee& Market for the periods indicated. The cloginige of Intuit's common stock on
August 31, 2009 was $27.77.

High Low

Fiscal year ended July 31, 200

First quarte! $33.1( $26.14
Second quarte 33.0z2 27.7¢
Third quartel 31.5( 25.0¢
Fourth quarte 30.0¢ 26.1¢
Fiscal year ended July 31, 200

First quarte $32.0C $21.7¢
Second quarte 26.2¢ 20.1¢
Third quartel 28.32 21.07
Fourth quarte 30.01 22.7¢

Stockholders
As of August 31, 2009 we had approximately 800 réd¢mwlders and approximately 75,000 beneficial Brddf our common stock.

Dividends

Intuit has never paid any cash dividends on itsraoomstock. We currently anticipate that we williatall future earnings for use in our
business and for repurchases under our stock fegpseqrograms. We do not anticipate paying any dizgthends in the foreseeable future.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securit

None.
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Purchases of Equity Securities by the Issuer andilldted Purchasers

Stock repurchase activity during the three montited July 31, 2009 was as follows:

Total Number
of Shares

Approximate
Dollar Value of

Total Number Average Purchased as Shares That May
of Shares Price Paid Part of Publicly Yet Be Purchased
Period Purchased per Share Announced Plans Under the Plans
May 1, 2009 through May 31, 20l — $ — — $399,749,12
June 1, 2009 through June 30, 2 1,794,901 $ 27.8¢ 1,794,901 $349,749,93
July 1, 2009 through July 31, 20 1,728,90! $28.92 1,728,901 $299,751,15
Total 3,523,801 $28.3¢ 3,523,801
Notes:
1. All shares purchased as part of publicly ameed plans during the three months ended July@®19 %ere purchased under a plan we

announced on May 20, 2008 under which we were aiztttbby our Board of Directors to repurchase u@00 million of our common

stock from time to time over a thi-year period ending on May 15, 20:

29




Table of Contents

Company Stock Price Performance

The graph below compares the cumulative total $tolcler return on Intuit common stock for the laseffull fiscal years with the cumulative
total returns on the S&P 500 Index and the Morgami8y High Technology Index for the same peridae §raph assumes that $100 was
invested in Intuit common stock and in each ofdtteer indices on July 31, 2004 and that all divitkewere reinvested. Intuit has never paid
cash dividends on its stock. The comparisons irgthph below are based on historical data — withitrtommon stock prices based on the
closing price on the dates indicated — and aréntehded to forecast the possible future perforraafdntuit’'s common stock.

Comparison of 5 Year Cumulative Total Return*
Among Intuit Inc., The S&P 500 Index
And The Morgan Stanley Technology Index

5180 -
5160
5140 -

5120

$100
$80 -
360 -
$40 -
$20 -

50 - - -
07131104 07131105 07131108 07/31/07 07131108 07131109

—&— Intuit Inc. — & — 5&P 500 =-=-g--- Moargan Stanley Technology

*$100 invested on 7/31/04 in stock or index, inahgdreinvestment of dividends. Fiscal year endinly 31.

Copyright© 2009 S&P, a division of The McGraw-Hbmpanies Inc. All rights reserved.

July 31, July 31, July 31, July 31, July 31, July 31

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Intuit Inc. $ 100.0( $ 128.2: $ 164.9( $ 152.9¢ $ 145.9¢ $158.6¢
S&P 500 100.0( 114.0¢ 120.1¢ 139.5¢ 124.1( 99.3:
Morgan Stanley Technology 100.0( 112.6¢ 106.0¢ 144.0¢ 137.9: 123.3¢
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ITEM 6
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following tables show Intuit’'s selected finaaldnformation for the past five fiscal years. Tdwmmparability of the information is affected
by a variety of factors, including acquisitions atidestitures of businesses, issuance of debtedb@sed compensation expense, amortization
of purchased intangible assets, and repurchasgshon stock under our stock repurchase programs.

On July 6, 2006 we implemented a two-for-one stglk in the form of a 100% stock dividend. All shand per share figures in the selected
financial data below reflect this stock split.

We adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Stedsl¢SFAS) 123(R).Share-Based Paymentgn August 1, 2005 using the modified
prospective transition method. Because we electede the modified prospective transition methedults for prior periods have not been
restated to include share-based compensation expenstock options or our Employee Stock Purclitiaa.

In February 2007 we acquired Digital Insight Cogtn for a total purchase price of approximately38 billion. In December 2007 we
acquired Homestead Technologies Inc. for total iclemation of approximately $170 million and in Felry 2008 we acquired Electronic
Clearing House, Inc. for a total purchase pricaggroximately $131 million. In July 2009 we acqdifeayCycle, Inc. for a total purchase price
of approximately $169 million. Accordingly, we haweluded the results of operations for these cargsain our consolidated results of
operations from their respective dates of acquoisitDuring fiscal 2007 and fiscal 2008 we transiéid certain outsourced payroll customers in
connection with a sale of assets to Automatic Patacessing, Inc. (ADP). In addition, we sold ouuinDistribution Management Solutions
business in fiscal 2008, our Intuit Information fiaology Solutions business in fiscal 2006, andlptuit Public Sector Solutions business in
fiscal 2005. We accounted for these three busisesseiscontinued operations and, accordingly, ave lheclassified the selected financial (
for all periods presented to reflect them as stlichbetter understand the information in the takilesgstors should red#lanagement’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition d&esults of Operatio” in Iltem 7, and the financial statements and relateds in Item 8.

FIVE-YEAR SUMMARY

Consolidated Statement of Operations Dat: Fiscal
(In thousands, except per share amou 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Total net revenu $ 3,182,53 $ 3,070,97. $ 2,672,94 $ 2,293,01 $ 1,993,10
Total costs and expens 2,500,47 2,420,20 2,035,37 1,727,411 1,464,40.
Operating income from continuing operatic 682,06( 650,76’ 637,57( 565,59:¢ 528,70:
Total shar-based compensation expense include

total costs and expens 132,77¢ 113,23¢ 76,318 70,34( 5,48¢
Net income from continuing operatio 447,04: 450,75( 443,46¢ 380,96: 377,74
Net income (loss) from discontinued operati — 26,01: (3,465 36,00( 3,88¢
Net income 447,04: 476,76 440,00¢ 416,96: 381,62
Net income (loss) per common shai
Basic net income per share from continuing opena $ 1.3¢ $ 1.37 $ 1.2¢ $ 1.1C $ 1.0Z
Basic net income (loss) per share from discontir

operations — 0.0¢ (0.0)) 0.1C 0.01
Basic net income per she $ 1.3¢ $ 1.4F $ 1.2¢ $ 1.2C $ 1.0¢
Diluted net income per share from continuing

operations $ 1.3¢ $ 1.32 $ 1.2F $ 1.0¢€ $ 1.0C
Diluted net income (loss) per share from discorgit

operations — 0.0¢ (0.09) 0.1C 0.01
Diluted net income per sha $ 1.3t $ 1.41 $ 1.24 $ 1.1¢€ $ 1.01
Consolidated Balance Sheet Data At July 31,
(In thousands 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Cash, cash equivalents and investm $ 1,347,021 $ 827,83 $ 1,303,67. $ 1,197,201 $ 994,25¢
Long-term investment 97,09t 288,31( — — —
Working capital 884,03! 306,32: 791,82! 801,05¢ 610,93!
Total asset 4,826,32! 4,666,58. 4,252,021 2,770,02 2,716,45.
Long-term debt 998,18« 997,99¢ 997,81¢ — —
Other lon¢-term obligations 186,96¢ 121,48¢ 57,75¢ 15,39¢ 17,54¢
Total stockholder equity 2,555,79 2,072,95. 2,035,01: 1,738,08! 1,695,49:
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ITEM 7
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Our Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Fingn€ondition and Results of Operations (MD&A) indés the following sections:
. Executive Overview that discusses at a high leueloperating results and some of the trends tliattabur busines:

. Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates thathedieve are important to understanding the assamptnd judgments underlyil
our financial statement

. Results of Operations that includes a more detdaigclission of our revenue and expen

. Liquidity and Capital Resources which discussesdspects of our statements of cash flows, chamgesribalance sheets and
financial commitments

You should note that this MD&A discussion contdiosvard-looking statements that involve risks andertainties. Please see the section
entitled“Forward-Looking Statements and Risk Factoe’the beginning of ltem 1A for important informatito consider when evaluating
such statements.

You should read this MD&A in conjunction with thie&ncial statements and related notes in Item 8elsruary 2007 we completed the
acquisition of Digital Insight Corporation for atéb purchase price of approximately $1.34 billiomDecember 2007 we acquired Homestead
Technologies Inc. for total consideration of appmeately $170 million and in February 2008 we acgdiElectronic Clearing House, Inc.
(ECHO) for a total purchase price of approximat&lg1 million. In July 2009 we acquired PayCycle. Ifor a total purchase price of
approximately $169 million. Accordingly, we havelnded the results of operations for these comganieur consolidated results of
operations from their respective dates of acqoisitDuring fiscal 2007 and fiscal 2008 we transi#id certain outsourced payroll customers in
connection with a sale of assets to Automatic Patacessing, Inc. (ADP). We have also reclassifiedfimancial statements for all periods
presented to reflect our Intuit Distribution Managmnt Solutions business as discontinued operati@eeResults of Operations —
Dispositions and Discontinued Operati” later in this Item 7 for more information. Unlegberwise noted, the following discussion pertains
only to our continuing operations.

In fiscal 2009 we reclassified segment resultsafbperiods presented to reflect the continued @iah of our business. We no longer combine
results for our Payroll business with results for Bayments business because management curreavly these businesses separately. We
changed the name of our QuickBooks segment to EiabManagement Solutions, our new Payroll segn@Bmployee Management
Solutions, and our new Payments segment to PayrBefusions. We transferred revenue for our Poirsak offerings from our Financial
Management Solutions segment to our Payments 8ofuegment to align this product group more cjosith the customers they serve. Ti
Point of Sale revenue was less than $40 milliorafbperiods presented. We also reclassified aerttail sales expenses from common
expenses to segment income or loss, consistentmithmanagement now views these expenses. Thesasgwere less than $25 million for
all periods presented.

Executive Overview

This overview provides a high level discussion of operating results and some of the trends tHiattadur business. We believe that an
understanding of these trends is important in otolenderstand our financial results for fiscal 2@@ well as our future prospects. This
summary is not intended to be exhaustive, norifgénded to be a substitute for the detailed disicin and analysis provided elsewhere in this
Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Overview of Financial Results

Total net revenue for fiscal 2009 was $3.2 billian,increase of 4% compared with fiscal 2008. Téeaf 2009 revenue increase was due to
revenue growth in our Consumer Tax, Payments SwolsfiEmployee Management Solutions, Accountingg®sibnals and Financial
Institutions segments, partially offset by revedeereases in our Other Businesses and Financiahd@ament Solutions segments. Consumer
Tax revenue increased $67.0 million or 7% due tavgn in TurboTax Online units, which more than effa decrease in TurboTax desktop
units.
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Operating income from continuing operations of $&84illion for fiscal 2009 increased $31.3 million5% compared with fiscal 2008. Fiscal
2009 revenue grew $111.5 million and total costsexpenses increased $80.2 million. Total costsexpenses for fiscal 2009 increased due
to our fiscal 2008 acquisitions of Homestead antHBChigher advertising and other marketing expetseasipport the launch and subsequent
promotion of TurboTax and QuickBooks 2009; highepmciation expense for investments in our infeestire; higher share-based
compensation expense; and a charge for the hiatarse of certain technology licensing rights. [Rases in total costs and expenses due to
lower performance incentive payouts as well asratbenpensation and benefit savings due to lowdfirsgeand lower severance charges
partially offset these increases.

Net income from continuing operations of $447.0lioril for fiscal 2009 decreased $3.8 million or 1&npared with fiscal 2008. In fiscal 20

we recorded a pre-tax gain of $51.6 million ongh& of certain outsourced payroll assets; theeengacomparable transaction in fiscal 2009.
In addition, interest income decreased in fisc@l®20ompared with fiscal 2008 due to the impacbwfdr interest rates that more than offset the
impact of higher invested balances.

Due to the foregoing factors, diluted net incomeg®re from continuing operations of $1.35 indis2009 increased 2% compared with $1.33
in fiscal 2008.

In July 2009 we acquired PayCycle, Inc. for a tptaichase price of approximately $169 million. Pggl€ is a provider of online payroll
services to small businesses and became part &roployee Management Solutions segment.

We ended fiscal 2009 with cash, cash equivalerddrarestments totaling $1.3 billion, an increas&®19.2 million from July 31, 2008. Cash,
cash equivalents and investments at July 31, 2@€@ded $150.9 in municipal auction rate securit®e did not classify any of the municipal
auction rate securities we held at July 31, 2008aa, cash equivalents and investments. At Jul2@19 and 2008, we also held $93.6 million
and $285.3 million in municipal auction rate setesi that we classified as long-term investmentsumbalance sheet. Sdaquidity and

Capital Resources — Auction Rate Securitiégt@r in this Item 7 for more information. In fid@009 we generated $812.4 million in cash f
continuing operations and $183.6 million from theuance of common stock under employee stock planming the same period we used
$300.2 million in cash for the repurchase of shafemur common stock under our stock repurchasgrpros, $182.5 million for capital
expenditures, and $187.4 million for acquisitiofi®asinesses (primarily PayCycle) and intangibkess At July 31, 2009, we had
authorization from our Board of Directors to expeupdto an additional $299.8 million for stock reghaises through May 15, 2011.

On September 11, 2009 we entered into a defintgreement to acquire Mint Software Inc., a provifesnline personal finance management
services. The cash transaction is valued at apmabely $170 million, including the assumption offitloutstanding stock options. Mint will
become part of our Other Businesses segment. @ihsdction is subject to regulatory approval andotoary closing conditions. We expect
transaction to close before the end of calenda®200

Seasonality

Our QuickBooks, Consumer Tax and Accounting Pradesds offerings are highly seasonal. Some of abeoofferings are also seasonal, but
to a lesser extent. Revenue from our QuickBooksvswé products tends to be highest during our sttamd third fiscal quarters. Sales of
income tax preparation products and services aeilgeconcentrated in the period from November tigio April. In our Consumer Tax
business, a greater proportion of our revenue Ban bccurring later in this seasonal period dygaim to the growth in sales of TurboTax
Online, for which revenue is recognized upon pnigitdr electronic filing of a tax return. The seaadp of our Consumer Tax and Accounting
Professionals revenue is also affected by the groiirthe availability of tax forms from taxing agées and the ability of those agencies to
receive electronic tax return submissions. Delaythé availability of tax forms or the ability afXing agencies to receive submissions can
cause revenue to shift from our second fiscal guaotour third fiscal quarter. These seasonakpatmean that our total net revenue is usually
highest during our second quarter ending Januagn@ithird quarter ending April 30. We typicallypoet losses in our first quarter ending
October 31 and fourth quarter ending July 31, wieeenue from our tax businesses is minimal whilerafing expenses continue at relatively
consistent levels. In addition, the timing and cosifion of new
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customer offerings that include both product anglise elements can materially shift revenue betwgearters. We believe the seasonality of
our revenue is likely to continue in the future.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

In preparing our financial statements, we makevegis, assumptions and judgments that can hagamificint impact on our net revenue,
operating income or loss and net income or losgjedisas on the value of certain assets and lt@slion our balance sheet. We believe that the
estimates, assumptions and judgments involveddradicounting policies described below have thetgseaotential impact on our financial
statements, so we consider these to be our cré@aunting policies. Senior management has redahe development and selection of these
critical accounting policies and their disclosumghis Annual Report on Form 10-K with the Auditr@mittee of our Board of Directors.

Revenue Recognitic

We derive revenue from the sale of packaged sofhwerducts, license fees, software subscriptiom&lyzt support, hosting services, payroll
services, merchant services, professional servissaction fees and multiple element arrangentbatamay include any combination of th
items. We follow the appropriate revenue recognitiales for each type of revenue. For additiondrimation, seéRevenue Recognitionih
Note 1 to the financial statements in Item 8. Weegally recognize revenue when persuasive evidehaa arrangement exists, we hi
delivered the product or performed the service felees fixed or determinable and collectibilitypsobable. However, determining whether and
when some of these criteria have been satisfiehdftvolves assumptions and judgments that can aaignificant impact on the timing and
amount of revenue we report. For example, for mpldtelement arrangements we must make assumptighisidgments in order to allocate |
total price among the various elements we musteklto determine whether undelivered servicesasential to the functionality of the
delivered products and services, to determine veneténdor-specific evidence of fair value existsdach undelivered element and to
determine whether and when each element has béeerdd. If we were to change any of these asswnptor judgments, it could cause a
material increase or decrease in the amount ofievéhat we report in a particular period. Amoudotsees collected or invoiced and due
relating to arrangements where revenue cannotdoginézed are reflected on our balance sheet asrdéfeevenue and recognized when the
applicable revenue recognition criteria are satisfi

In connection with the sale of certain products,pravide a limited amount of free technical sup@ssistance to customers. We do not defer
the recognition of any revenue associated withssafl¢hese products since the cost of providing fitée technical support is insignificant. The
technical support is generally provided within gear after the associated revenue is recognizedreegroduct enhancements are minimal
and infrequent. We accrue the estimated cost ofigray this free support upon product shipment.

Return and Rebate Resen

As part of our revenue recognition policy, we estienfuture product returns and rebate paymentestadblish reserves against revenue at the
time of sale based on these estimates. Our retlitymllows distributors and retailers, subjecttmtractual limitations, to return purchased
products. Product returns by distributors and l&tarelate primarily to the return of excess ahdabete products. In determining our product
returns reserves, we consider the volume and prigef products in the retail channel, historioaiurn rates for prior releases of the product,
trends in retailer inventory and economic trends thight impact customer demand for our productslfding the competitive environment
and the timing of new releases of our products).fillg reserve for excess and obsolete productherdistribution channels.

Our rebate reserves include distributor and retaéées incentive rebates and arsdr rebates. Our estimated reserves for distrilautd retaile
incentive rebates are based on distributors’ atadlees’ actual performance against the terms amdlitions of rebate programs, which we
typically establish annually. Our reserves for eisér rebates are estimated based on the term®adiicns of the specific promotional rebate
program, actual sales during the promotion anaticstl redemption trends by product and by typproimotional program.

In the past, actual returns and rebates have ffeteti significantly from the reserves that we hagtablished. However, actual returns and
rebates in any future period are inherently unaertawe were to change our
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assumptions and estimates, our revenue reservdd slange, which would impact the net revenue wente If actual returns and rebates are
significantly greater than the reserves we havabdished, the actual results would decrease ourdueported revenue. Conversely, if actual
returns and rebates are significantly less tharreggrves, this would increase our future repartgdnue. For example, if we had increased our
fiscal 2009 returns reserves by 1% of non-consignrsales to retailers for QuickBooks, TurboTax ghdcken, our total net revenue for fiscal
2009 would have been about $3.0 million lower.

Allowance for Doubtful Accoun

We make ongoing assumptions relating to the cdligity of our accounts receivable. The accounteieable amount on our balance sheet
includes a reserve for accounts that might notdie. pn determining the amount of the reserve, ams@er our historical level of credit losses.
We also make judgments about the creditworthinésgaificant customers based on ongoing credituations, and we assess current
economic trends that might impact the level of iriedses in the future. Our reserves have geryeoakén adequate to cover our actual credit
losses. However, since we cannot reliably predittre changes in the financial stability of ourtomsers, we cannot guarantee that our res

will continue to be adequate. If actual credit Exsare significantly greater than the reserve we leatablished, that would increase our general
and administrative expenses and reduce our repoekeidicome. Conversely, if actual credit lossessignificantly less than our reserve, this
would eventually decrease our general and admétiisér expenses and increase our reported net income

Fair Value of Investmen

We estimate the fair value of our available-foressgcurities each quarter. These investments ¢@isiash equivalents, municipal bonds, U.S.
agency securities, corporate notes and municipaiaurate securities. Fair value is defined aspitiee that would be received from the sale of
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in thenpipal or most advantageous market for the asdetholity in an orderly transaction between
market participants on the measurement date. Wentical or similar assets are traded in activeketar the level of judgment required to
estimate their fair value is relatively low. Thisgenerally true for our cash equivalents, munidyads, U.S. agency securities and corporate
notes. However, significant judgment is require@$timate the fair value of assets and liabiliti®n observable inputs are not available. For
example, we use a discounted cash flow model tmast the fair value of our municipal auction rageurities because we have determined
that the market for those securities is inactive. bMdsed this determination on the fact that d@edecrease in liquidity in the global credit
markets, regularly scheduled auctions for the mpal@uction rate securities we hold have genefallgd since February 2008. Some of the
key inputs to our discounted cash flow model ateeiantly uncertain. The key inputs include projddtgure interest rates; the likely timing of
principal repayments; the probability of full repagnt; publicly available pricing data for receridgued similar securities that are not subject
to auctions; and the impact of the reduced liquitbt auction rate securities. At July 31, 2009, vedd a total of $244.5 million in municipal
auction rate securities.

We record unrealized gains and losses on our dl@ifar-sale securities in other comprehensive nmean the equity section of our balance
sheet until the security is sold or we determira the decrease in fair value is other-than-tentyok&e consider a number of factors in
determining whether to recognize an impairmentg@haincluding the reason for the decrease in faue, the severity of the decrease in fair
value, the length of time that the fair value hasrbless than the cost basis of the security jla@dial condition and near-term prospects of the
issuer, and whether we intend to sell or may baired to sell the security before anticipated rezg\wof our cost basis. Changes in our
estimates of the fair values of our available-falesecurities may result in material increasegegreases in our net income in the period in
which the change occurs.

Business Combinatio— Purchase Accounting

Under the purchase method of accounting, we akoites purchase price of acquired companies tcathgitile and identifiable intangible assets
acquired and liabilities assumed based on theimastd fair values. We record the excess of puecpaise over the aggregate fair values as
goodwill. We engage third-party appraisal firmsassist us in determining the fair values of asaeggliired and liabilities assumed. These
valuations require us to make significant estimatas assumptions, especially with respect to inbkdagssets. Critical estimates in valuing
purchased technology, customer lists and othettiftihie intangible assets include future cash #divat we expect to generate from the
acquired assets. If the subsequent actual resudtsipdated projections of the underlying
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business activity change compared with the assomgptind projections used to develop these valuespwld experience impairment charges.
In addition, we have estimated the economic liiesedtain acquired assets and these lives aretosealculate depreciation and amortization
expense. If our estimates of the economic livesighadepreciation or amortization expenses coulgcbelerated or slowed.

Goodwill, Purchased Intangible Assets and Otherd-bived Assets — Impairment Assessments

We estimate the fair value of purchased intangilstgets and other long-lived assets that have fisigéul lives whenever an event or change in
circumstances indicates that the carrying valubefasset may not be recoverable. We test for patémpairment of goodwill and other
intangible assets that have indefinite useful liaesually in our fourth fiscal quarter or wheneirgticators of impairment arise. The timing of
the annual test may result in charges to our seief operations in our fourth fiscal quarter tbatild not have been reasonably foreseen in
prior periods.

In order to estimate the fair value of goodwill, use a weighted combination of a discounted cast fhodel (known as the income approach)
and comparisons to publicly traded companies erdyagsimilar businesses (known as the market agpjod he income approach requires us
to use a number of assumptions, including marlabfa specific to the business, the amount andhgrof estimated future cash flows to be
generated by the business over an extended pdriodey longterm growth rates for the business, and a ratetafm that considers the relat
risk of achieving the cash flows and the time valfimoney. We evaluate cash flows at the repoutiniglevel and the number of reporting
units that we have identified may make impairmenterprobable than it would be at a company withefereporting units and more integrated
operations following acquisitions. Although the @sptions we use in our discounted cash flow modetansistent with the assumptions we
use to generate our internal strategic plans aretésts, significant judgment is required to estiinthe amount and timing of future cash flows
from each reporting unit and the relative risk dfiaving those cash flows. When using the markpt@grh, we make judgments about the
comparability of publicly traded companies engagesimilar businesses. We base our judgments dorfasuch as size, growth rates,
profitability, risk, and return on investment. Wisamake judgments when adjusting market multipfagvenue, operating income, and
earnings for these companies to reflect their ingdagimilarity to our own businesses. We had al wit$1.8 billion in goodwill on our balance
sheet at July 31, 2009. See Note 4 to the finasté@tments in Item 8 for a summary of goodwilkregortable segment.

In order to estimate the fair value of purchasedrigible assets and other long-lived assets the figite useful lives, we estimate the present
value of future cash flows from those assets. Thedssumptions that we use in our discounted dashniodel are the amount and timing of
estimated future cash flows to be generated bpsket over an extended period of time and a ratetwin that considers the relative risk of
achieving the cash flows and the time value of mo&égnificant judgment is required to estimate dneount and timing of future cash flows
and the relative risk of achieving those cash flowe also make judgments about the remaining usigéd of purchased intangible assets and
other long-lived assets that have finite lives. N a total of $293.0 million in net purchasednigille assets on our balance sheet at July 31,
20009.

Assumptions and estimates about future valuesemdining useful lives are complex and often subjeciThey can be affected by a variety
factors, including external factors such as induatrd economic trends, and internal factors suathasges in our business strategy and our
internal forecasts. For example, if our future apieg results do not meet current forecasts orifewperience a sustained decline in our market
capitalization that is determined to be indicatiWe reduction in fair value of one or more of ogporting units, we may be required to record
future impairment charges for goodwill and purclibisgangible assets. Impairment charges could niadliedecrease our future net income
result in lower asset values on our balance sheet.

Accounting for Sha-Based Compensation Plans

At July 31, 2009, there was $240.0 million of tatafecognized compensation cost related to noreglesiare-based compensation
arrangements granted under all equity compensptars which we will amortize to expense in the faturotal unrecognized compensation
cost will be adjusted for future changes in esteddorfeitures. We expect to recognize that cost aweighted average vesting period of
2.1 years.
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We use a lattice binomial model and the assumpsbaosvn in Note 12 to the financial statementsemiB to estimate the fair value of stock
options granted. We estimate the expected ternptidros granted based on implied exercise pattesimga binomial model. We estimate the
volatility of our common stock at the date of graased on the implied volatility of publicly tradede-year and two-year options on our
common stock. Our decision to use implied volatiitas based upon the availability of actively tdgtions on our common stock and our
assessment that implied volatility is more représtare of future stock price trends than historialiatility. We base the risk-free interest rate
that we use in our option valuation model on thplied yield in effect at the time of option gramt constant maturity U.S. Treasury issues’
equivalent remaining terms. We have never paidcasy dividends on our common stock and we do rdatipate paying any cash dividends
the foreseeable future. Consequently, we use agctegh dividend yield of zero in our option valuatimodel. We estimate forfeitures at the
time of grant and revise those estimates in sutesgqeriods if actual forfeitures differ from thosgtimates. We use historical data to estimate
pre-vesting option forfeitures and record shiaaeed compensation expense only for those awaatarth expected to vest. We amortize the
value of options on a straighite basis over the requisite service periods efatvards, which are generally the vesting peridtismay elect t
use different assumptions under our option valmatimdel in the future, which could materially affecr net income or loss and net income or
loss per share. We value restricted stock unitsgusie intrinsic value method. We amortize the gafirestricted stock units on a straight-line
basis over the restriction period.

Legal Contingencie

We are subject to certain legal proceedings, asasalemands, claims and threatened litigationdhiaé in the normal course of our business.
We review the status of each significant mattertguly and assess our potential financial expodéitee potential loss from any claim or legal
proceeding is considered probable and the amouwrbeaeasonably estimated, we record a liability @m expense for the estimated loss.
Significant judgment is required in both the deti@attion of probability and the determination of wher an exposure is reasonably estimable.
Our accruals are based on the best informatiorabtaiat the time. As additional information becanawailable, we reassess the potential
liability related to our pending claims and litigat and may revise our estimates. Potential ldghllities and the revision of estimates of
potential legal liabilities could have a materialpiact on our financial position and results of atiens.

Income Taxe— Estimates of Effective Tax Rates, Deferred Tamds/aluation Allowance

When we prepare our financial statements, we etimar income taxes based on the various jurististivhere we conduct business.
Significant judgment is required in determining eorldwide income tax provision. The calculationonfr tax liabilities involves dealing with
uncertainties in the application of complex taxeruénd the potential for future adjustment of cwautain tax positions by the Internal Reve
Service or other taxing jurisdiction. We estimate ourrent tax liability and assess temporary déffeces that result from differing treatment:
certain items for tax and accounting purposes. & kidferences result in deferred tax assets ahditias, which we show on our balance sh
We must then assess the likelihood that our defaece assets will be realized. To the extent wébelthat realization is not likely, we
establish a valuation allowance. When we establighluation allowance or increase this allowancanmccounting period, we record a
corresponding tax expense in our statement of tipas

At July 31, 2009, we had net deferred tax asse$d28.7 million which included a valuation allowanaf $5.7 million for certain state net
operating loss carryforwards. We recorded the Y@loallowance to reflect uncertainties about wkethie will be able to utilize some of our
deferred tax assets before they expire. The valuailowance is based on our estimates of taxablame for the jurisdictions in which we
operate and the period over which our deferrechtmets will be realizable. While we have considénade taxable income in assessing the
need for a valuation allowance, we could in thefetbe required to increase the valuation allowandake into account additional deferred
assets that we may be unable to realize. An ineriathe valuation allowance would have an adviengpact, which could be material, on our
income tax provision and net income in the periodhich we record the increase.

We recognize and measure benefits for uncertaipakions using a two-step approach. The firgt &do evaluate the tax position taken or
expected to be taken in a tax return by determiifititge weight of available evidence indicates tihég more likely than not that the tax posit
will be sustained upon audit, including resolutairany related appeals or litigation processest&opositions that are more likely than not of
being sustained upon audit, the second step istsuare the tax benefit as the largest amountghabie than 50% likely
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of being realized upon settlement. Significant juegt is required to evaluate uncertain tax positi®de evaluate our uncertain tax positions
on a quarterly basis. Our evaluations are based apwumber of factors, including changes in factsircumstances, changes in tax law,
correspondence with tax authorities during the sewf audits and effective settlement of auditessiChanges in the recognition or
measurement of uncertain tax positions could resuttaterial increases or decreases in our incaxexpense in the period in which we make
the change, which could have a material impactwreffective tax rate and operating results.

Results of Operations

Financial Overview

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal 20092008 2008-2007
(Dollars in millions, except per share amour 2009 2008 2007 % Change % Change
Total net revenu $3,182.! $3,071.( $2,672.¢ 4% 15%
Operating income from continuing operatic 682.1 650.¢ 637.¢ 5% 2%
Net income from continuing operatio 447 .( 450.¢ 443.% -1% 2%
Diluted net income per share from continuing opgenst $ 1.3t $ 1.3: $ 1.2t 2% 6%

Total net revenue increased $111.5 million or 4%sical 2009 compared with fiscal 2008. Consumer egment revenue increased

$67.0 million or 7% in fiscal 2009 due to 36% grbvit TurboTax Online units, which more than offaat11% decrease in TurboTax desktop
units. Payments Solutions segment revenue increg@ed million or 15% in fiscal 2009 due to grovitiithe core merchant services customer
base and revenue from ECHO, partially offset bydide in transaction processing volume per custoBEmployee Management Solutions
segment revenue increased $27.9 million or 8%sicefi2009 due to the realization of the full effetpricing changes made in fiscal 2008.
Accounting Professionals segment revenue increb28d million or 8% in fiscal 2009 due to pricelieases and Financial Institutions reve
increased $12.5 million or 4% due to growth in intt banking and bill-pay end users, partially efffisy a decline in revenue per end user.
Revenue in our Other Businesses segment decredSedfillion or 14% in fiscal 2009 and revenue ur Binancial Management Solutions
segment decreased $13.3 million or 2%. We belikaefiscal 2009 revenue in these two segments fiasted by slower small business and
consumer spending. S€Eotal Net Revenue by Business Segmdater in this Item 7 for more information.

Operating income from continuing operations focdis2009 increased $31.3 million or 5% comparedh fiical 2008. The increase in
operating income was due to $111.5 million in higtexvenue partially offset by $80.2 million in higghcosts and expenses. In fiscal 2009 total
costs and expenses increased about $49 millionadoer fiscal 2008 acquisitions of Homestead antHBCabout $31 million due to higher
advertising and other marketing expenses to supipetaunch and subsequent promotion of TurboT&82Mhd QuickBooks 2009; about

$27 million due to higher depreciation expenserf@estments in our infrastructure; about $20 milldue to higher share-based compensation
expense; and $12.6 million due to a charge fohthrical use of certain technology licensing t&gfThese increases in total costs and
expenses were partially offset by decreases oftetiumillion due to lower performance incentive/pats and about $33 million in
compensation and benefit savings due to loweristpfévels and lower severance related chargdsdalf2009. Se&Cost of Revenue’and
“Operating Expensestater in this Item 7 for more information.

Net income from continuing operations decrease#l 88llion or 1% in fiscal 2009 compared with fis@4108. In fiscal 2008 we recorded a-

tax gain of $51.6 million on the sale of certainsmurced payroll assets; there was no comparabisdction in fiscal 2009. S&Rispositions

and Discontinued Operationdater in this Item 7 for more information. In addit, interest and other income decreased $25.@mith fiscal
2009 compared with fiscal 2008. The impact of loimerest rates more than offset the impact of &igtverage invested balances and resulted
in $18.5 million lower interest income. Due to eémtdiscrete tax items, our effective tax ratefiseal
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2009 was 31%. Our effective tax rate for fiscal 20hs 35%. Sedncome Taxes’later in this Iltem 7 for more information about @ffective
tax rates for these periods.

Due to the foregoing factors, diluted net incomegt®re from continuing operations of $1.35 indls2009 increased 2% compared with $1.33
in fiscal 2008.

Total Net Revenue by Business Segment

The table below and the discussion of total ne¢mere that follows it are organized in accordandb wiir seven reportable business segments.
See Note 15 to the financial statements in Iteror&éscriptions of product revenue and serviceathdr revenue for each segment.

We have reclassified segment results for all perjpésented to reflect the continued evolutionwflusiness. We no longer combine results
for our Payroll operating segment with resultsdar Payments operating segment because manageuanesitly views these businesses
separately. We also changed the name of our QuikBsegment to Financial Management Solutionsneur Payroll segment to Employee
Management Solutions, and our new Payments segm@atyments Solutions. We transferred revenuedoPoint of Sale offerings from our
Financial Management Solutions segment to our Pagsriolutions segment to align this product grouperclosely with the customers they
serve. Total Point of Sale revenue was less th@mé$iion for all periods presented. We also resifisd certain retail sales expenses from
common expenses to segment income or loss, camsigitth how management now views these expensesseTéxpenses were less than
$25 million for all periods presented.

% Total % Total % Total
Fiscal Net Fiscal Net Fiscal Net 20092008 20082007
(Dollars in millions) 2009 Revenue 2008 Revenue 2007 Revenue % Change % Change
Financial Management Solutions
(QuickBooks)
Product revenu $ 383.C $ 445.¢ $ 453.¢
Service and other reven 195.¢ 146.C 97.4
Subtotal 578.¢ 18% 592.1 19% 551.2 20% -2% 7%
Employee Management Solution:
(Payroll)
Product revenu 236.t 212.7 200.7
Service and other reven 128.c 124.2 147.¢
Subtotal 364.¢ 12% 336.¢ 11% 348.: 13% 8% -3%
Payments Solutions
Product revenu 28.4 32.¢ 39.c
Service and other reven 262.¢ 221.C 164.1
Subtotal 291.( 9% 253.¢ 8% 203.< 8% 15% 25%
Consumer Tax
Product revenu 256.4 311.¢ 300.7%
Service and other reven 740.( 617.¢ 512.2
Subtotal 996.4 31% 929.¢ 30% 812.¢ 30% 7% 14%
Accounting Professionals
Product revenu 321.¢ 301.t 283.¢
Service and other reven 30.2 25.2 30.4
Subtotal 351.¢ 11% 326.% 11% 314.2 12% 8% 4%
Financial Institutions
Product revenu 0.3 0.8 0.2
Service and other reven 310.¢ 297.¢ 150.2
Subtotal 311.1 10% 298.¢ 10% 150.4 6% 4% 99%
Other Businesse:
Product revenu 157.¢ 191.% 168.¢
Service and other reven 130.¢ 142.C 123.¢
Subtotal 288.¢ 9% 333.7 11% 292t 11% -14% 14%
Total Company
Product revenu 1,384.( 1,496." 1,447 ..
Service and other reven 1,798.! 1,574.: 1,225.!

Total net revenue $3,182. 10C% $3,071.( 10C% $2,672.¢ 10C% 4% 15%
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Financial Management Solutions (formerly known ascBooks

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 20(Financial Management Solutions total net revenuesdesed $13.3 million or 2% in fiscal 2009
compared with fiscal 2008. Excluding revenue froomt¢stead, which we acquired in December 2007, Eiabklanagement Solutions total
net revenue decreased 6% in fiscal 2009. Total kBaioks software unit sales, including activatiofisur free Simple Start offering, were up
6% in fiscal 2009 compared with fiscal 2008. Revepar QuickBooks unit was lower in fiscal 2009 du@rice promotion programs in some
of our sales channels. QuickBooks Online subsaomgtigrew 11% and active QuickBooks Enterprise woiatcustomers were up 12% in fiscal
2009 compared with fiscal 2008.

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 20. Financial Management Solutions total net revanaeeased $40.9 million or 7% in fiscal 2008
compared with fiscal 2007. Excluding revenue froomté¢stead, which we acquired in December 2007, Eiabanagement Solutions total
net revenue increased 5% in fiscal 2008 comparéufigcal 2007. Total QuickBooks software unit sai@cluding activations of our free
Simple Start offering, were up slightly in fisc&l@ compared with fiscal 2007. Revenue growthsodl 2008 was driven by a 14% increase in
QuickBooks Online subscribers, a 22% increaseémtimber of active QuickBooks Enterprise Solutiomstomers, and 8% growth in revenue
from secondary products and services sold in catiom with QuickBooks software units.

Employee Management Solutions (formerly known gsdia

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 20(Employee Management Solutions total net revenueased $27.9 million or 8% in fiscal 2009
compared with fiscal 2008 due predominantly toreredization of the full effect in fiscal 2009 ofiping changes made in fiscal 2008. PayCy
which we acquired in July 2009, had a negligibfeafon fiscal 2009 Employee Management Solutiewvemnue.

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 20(Employee Management Solutions total net revenueedsed $11.4 million or 3% in fiscal 2008
compared with fiscal 2007 as we completed the itiansof portions of our Complete Payroll and PrenmPayroll Services customer base in
connection with a sale of assets to ADP. We esérfait revenue growth in this segment in fiscal@@@mpared with fiscal 2007 would have
been approximately 9% when adjusted for the imp&tiie sale of those payroll customers.

Payments Solutior

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 20(Payments Solutions total net revenue increasedt$8illion or 15% in fiscal 2009 compared with
fiscal 2008. Revenue in fiscal 2009 increased duet®o growth in our core merchant services custdiase and revenue from ECHO, which
we acquired in February 2008. Transaction volunrecpstomer was down about 8% in fiscal 2009 congpai¢h fiscal 2008, reflecting an
overall reduction in consumer spending associaiéutive current economic environment. Excludingerave from ECHO, Payments Solutions
segment revenue increased approximately 8% inl {420 compared with fiscal 2008.

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 20(Payments Solutions total net revenue increase®$Blion or 25% in fiscal 2008 compared with
fiscal 2007 due to 18% growth in our core merctsmmvices customer base and revenue from ECHO, widchcquired in February 2008. We
estimate that revenue growth in our Payments Swistsegment in fiscal 2008 compared with fiscal7280uld have been approximately 17%
when adjusted for the impact of our acquisitiore@HO.

Consumer Tax

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 20(Consumer Tax total net revenue increased $67.@omilir 7% in fiscal 2009 compared with fiscal
2008. The fiscal 2009 revenue increase was dué%edrowth in federal TurboTax Online units, whichnathan offset an 11% decrease in
federal TurboTax desktop units. We included fedelattronic filing services with our TurboTax degkisoftware for the first time in the 2008
tax year. Net of related price increases, we es#tiat this decision resulted in a reduction afdl$25 million in Consumer Tax revenue for
fiscal 2009.
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Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 20(Consumer Tax total net revenue increased $116lBmdr 14% in fiscal 2008 compared with fiscal
2007. The fiscal 2008 revenue increase was dug%odrowth in total federal TurboTax units, whichsagriven by 37% growth in TurboTax
Online units. TurboTax desktop units were flatigtél 2008 compared with fiscal 2007.

Accounting Professiona

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 20(Accounting Professionals total net revenue incré&25.1 million or 8% in fiscal 2009 compared v
fiscal 2008 due to price increases.

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 20(Accounting Professionals total net revenue incré&de.5 million or 4% in fiscal 2008 compared v
fiscal 2007. We discontinued our ProSeries Exppesduct line in fiscal 2008, which we estimate te=iliin a loss of five percentage points of
growth for the Accounting Professionals segmetiisical 2008 compared with fiscal 2007.

Financial Institutions

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 20(Financial Institutions total net revenue increa$&@.5 million or 4% in fiscal 2009 compared with
fiscal 2008. Internet banking end users increa8éaBd bill-pay end users were up 20% in fiscal 2Q@8ver revenue per user partially offset
growth in the Internet banking and bill-pay custornases.

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 20(Financial Institutions total net revenue increa$248.2 million to $298.6 million in fiscal 2008
compared with fiscal 2007 due mainly to revenuenfidigital Insight, which we acquired in February0Z0In fiscal 2008 Internet banking end
users grew 10% and bill-pay end users grew 16%.

Other Businesses

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 20(Other Businesses total net revenue decreased diidn or 14% in fiscal 2009 compared with fiscal
2008. Quicken sales were down 15% in fiscal 200®tdithe overall reduction in consumer spendingddition, the stronger U.S. dollar
contributed to a decline in Canadian revenue anemge from our business in the UK, lowering OthasiBesses segment revenue growth by
approximately seven percentage points in fiscab2@impared with fiscal 2008.

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 20(Other Businesses total net revenue increased $illi@n or 14% in fiscal 2008 compared with fiscal
2007. In fiscal 2008 revenue from our businessé&3anada and the United Kingdom increased 28%, tevénom our Intuit Real Estate
Solutions business grew 17%, and Quicken revengdlatacompared with fiscal 2007. The weaker U@lad contributed to Canadian revet
growth, accounting for approximately five percemt@pints of Other Businesses segment revenue gliaviigtal 2008 compared with fiscal
2007.

Cost of Revenue

% of % of % of
Fiscal Related Fiscal Related Fiscal Related
(Dollars in millions) 2009 Revenue 2008 Revenue 2007 Revenue
Cost of product revent $ 157.Z 11% $ 154.1 10% $ 169.1 12%
Cost of service and other rever 458t 25% 414.1 26% 309.¢ 25%
Amortization of purchased intangible ass 61.2 n/e 56.C n/e 30.€ n/e
Total cost of revenu $ 676.¢ 21% $ 624.2 20% $ 509.< 19%
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Our cost of revenue has three components: (1)afgabduct revenue, which includes the direct co$tmianufacturing and shipping our
desktop software products; (2) cost of service@her revenue, which reflects direct costs assediafith providing services, including data
center costs related to delivering Internet-basedices, and costs associated with revenue shanidgnline transactions revenue; and

(3) amortization of purchased intangible assetschvrepresents the cost of amortizing developeldrtelogies that we have obtained through
acquisitions over their useful lives.

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 20(Cost of product revenue as a percentage of praduenue increased slightly to 11% in fiscal 2009
from 10% in fiscal 2008 due to product mix. Cossefvice and other revenue as a percentage otsamw other revenue decreased slightly to
25% in fiscal 2009 from 26% in fiscal 2008 due toiacrease of $122.2 million in revenue from Turba®nline and consumer electronic tax
filing services, which have relatively lower cosfsservice revenue compared with our other serfterings. Partially offsetting this benefit,
fiscal 2009 cost of service and other revenue thedia $12.6 million charge for the historical ubeestain technology licensing rights that we
acquired in May 2009.

Amortization of purchased intangible assets ina@das fiscal 2009 compared with fiscal 2008 duenarily to the amortization of Homestead
and ECHO purchased intangible assets, which weitactjun fiscal 2008.

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 20(Cost of product revenue as a percentage of praduenhue decreased to 10% in fiscal 2008 from 12%
in fiscal 2007 due to cost efficiencies achieverddior QuickBooks 2008 and Consumer Tax producsli@ost of service and other revenue
percentage of service and other revenue incredigiadysto 26% in fiscal 2008 from 25% in fiscal @0. The impact of our acquisition of

Digital Insight, which has relatively higher costisservice revenue, was partially offset by the actpof $105.6 million growth in revenue from
TurboTax Online and consumer electronic tax fildggvices, which have relatively lower costs of B@rvevenue compared with our other
service offerings.

Amortization of purchased intangible assets in@das fiscal 2008 compared with fiscal 2007 duengriily to the amortization of Digital
Insight purchased intangible assets, which we aedun February 2007.

Operating Expenses

% of % of % of
Total Total Total
Fiscal Net Fiscal Net Fiscal Net
(Dollars in millions) 2009 Revenue 2008 Revenue 2007 Revenue
Selling and marketin $ 927.C 29% $ 859.¢ 28% $ 742. 28%
Research and developmt 566.2 18% 605.¢ 20% 472.5 17%
General and administrati\ 288.1 9% 295.( 10% 291.1 11%
Acquisitior-related charge 42.1 1% 35.5 1% 20.C 1%
Total operating expens: $1,823.¢ 57% $1,795.¢ 59% $1,526.( 57%

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 20(Total operating expenses as a percentage of tetaéuenue decreased to 57% in fiscal 2009 from
59% in fiscal 2008 due to $111.5 million highereaue partially offset by $27.6 million higher totgderating expenses in fiscal 2009. Total
operating expenses in fiscal 2009 included an aszef about $32 million for the operating expergexrcquired businesses; an increase of
about $31 million for advertising and other markgtexpenses to support the launch and subsequambpon of TurboTax 2008 and
QuickBooks 2009; an increase of about $27 millioe tb higher depreciation expense for investmentair infrastructure; and an increase of
about $18 million due to higher share-based congienmsexpense. Shalesed compensation expense was higher in fisc&l @@dpared wit
fiscal 2008 due to our broad use of restrictedkstotts in addition to stock options. These incesasere partially offset by decreases of about
$45 million due to lower performance
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incentive payouts and about $33 million in compéinsaand benefit savings due to lower staffing Isvand lower severance related charges in
fiscal 2009.

Acquisition-related charges increased in fiscal200mpared with fiscal 2008 primarily due to theoatization of Homestead and ECHO
purchased intangible assets, which we acquireddalf2008.

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 20(Total operating expenses as a percentage of tetaéuenue increased to 59% in fiscal 2008 from

in fiscal 2007. Total operating expenses in doliacseased about $270 million in fiscal 2008, apprately $109 million of which was due to
our acquisitions of Digital Insight, Homestead &#@HO and approximately $37 million of which was doéigher share-based compensation
expense. Shareased compensation expense was higher in fisc@ @®ddpared with fiscal 2007 due to our broad usestficted stock units
addition to stock options. We also recorded a $#om restructuring charge in the fourth quartéfiscal 2008 in connection with a
reallocation of resources to key growth businesses.

Including Digital Insight, Homestead, ECHO, shaesdxd compensation expense and the restructurimgesrebout half of the increase in total
operating expenses in dollars for fiscal 2008 waes th higher research and development expensemdthis period, we continued to invest
research and development for existing offeringaels as for new offerings. Almost 45% of the fis@&l08 increase in total operating expenses
in dollars was due to higher selling and markeg@rgenses. Of the total increase in selling and etenty expenses in dollars for this period
about a third was due to our acquisition of Digitedight, whose selling costs are relatively higb@mpared with our other businesses because
they sell their services to financial instituticdhsough a direct sales force. About 20% of theali®008 increase in selling and marketing
expenses in dollars was due to higher advertisimgogher marketing expenses to support our Consilliarenfferings. Excluding the impact of
the increase in share-based compensation expesrseradjand administrative expenses declined aliontilfion in fiscal 2008 compared with
fiscal 2007.

Acquisition-related charges increased in fiscal260mpared with fiscal 2007 primarily due to theostization of Digital Insight purchased
intangible assets, which we acquired in Februay720

Segment Operating Income (Los

Segment operating income or loss is segment nettevless segment cost of revenue and operatirgnsep. Segment expenses do not inc
certain costs, such as corporate selling and matkgiroduct development, and general and adméatigé expenses and share-based
compensation expenses, which are not allocategetific segments. These unallocated costs totéd@é8.8 million in fiscal 2009,

$543.0 million in fiscal 2008 and $486.4 millionfiscal 2007. Segment expenses also do not indudartization of purchased intangible
assets and acquisition-related charges. See Ndtethb financial statements in Iltem 8 for recdatitns of total segment operating income to
operating income from continuing operations forrefiscal year presented.

% of % of % of
Fiscal Related Fiscal Related Fiscal Related

(Dollars in millions) 2009 Revenue 2008 Revenue 2007 Revenue
Financial Management Solutio

(QuickBooks) $ 113: 20% $ 169.7 2% $ 169.1 31%
Employee Management Solutions

(Payroll) 207.¢ 57% 166.: 49% 164.: 47%
Payments Solutior 31.¢ 11% 42.¢ 17% 49.¢ 25%
Consumer Ta: 628.7 63% 587.1 63% 501.7 62%
Accounting Professiona 186.( 53% 162.¢ 50% 154.¢ 49%
Financial Institution: 69.4 22% 57.C 19% 38.¢ 26%
Other Businesse 65.€ 23% 99.2 30% 96.7 33%
Total segment operating incor $1,302.: 41% $1,285.: 42% $1,174.¢ 44%
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Financial Management Solutions (formerly known ascBooks

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 20(Financial Management Solutions segment operatiognie as a percentage of related revenue
decreased to 20% in fiscal 2009 from 29% in fiG#8. Financial Management Solutions revenue was3$illion lower in fiscal 2009 whil
total costs and expenses increased. Selling ankketivay expenses increased approximately $41 miltidiscal 2009, including about

$13 million due to our fiscal 2008 acquisition obidestead and about $15 million due to higher athegtand other marketing expenses to
support the launch and subsequent promotion ofKBwicks 2009. Product development expenses increggaoximately $7 million in fiscal
2009 compared with fiscal 2008.

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 20(Financial Management Solutions segment operatiognie as a percentage of related revenue
decreased to 29% in fiscal 2008 from 31% in fiEH)7. Financial Management Solutions revenue gevmillion in fiscal 2008 compared
with fiscal 2007, including revenue from Homeste@dst of revenue increased approximately $4 miltisrcost efficiencies achieved for our
QuickBooks 2008 product line partially offset higlwests associated with QuickBooks services. InoyétHomestead, selling and marketing
expenses increased approximately $17 million, pcbdavelopment expenses increased approximatelyrfilibn and general and
administrative expenses increased approximatemi$®n in fiscal 2008 compared with fiscal 2007.

Employee Management Solutions (formerly known gsdia

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 20(Employee Management Solutions segment operatirgrieas a percentage of related revenue
increased to 57% in fiscal 2009 from 49% in fis2@08. Segment revenue grew $27.9 million in fi&&09 compared with fiscal 2008 while
costs and expenses decreased approximately $i8mulie to about $22 million in lower Small Busia&€3roup common cost allocations
partially offset by about $9 million in charges fsset writedowns and consolidation of workforces that resultech our July 2009 acquisitic
of PayCycle.

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 20(Employee Management Solutions segment operatirgrieas a percentage of related revenue
increased to 49% in fiscal 2008 from 47% in fis@D7. Segment revenue decreased $11.4 milliors@alfi2008 compared with fiscal 2007.
During fiscal 2008 we continued to transition certall service payroll customers, which have riefalty higher costs of revenue, to ADP.
Higher gross margins in fiscal 2008 were partiaffget by higher expenses, including an increasgppfoximately $6 million for product
development expenses.

Payments Solutior

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 20(Payments Solutions segment operating income ascariage of related revenue decreased to 11% in
fiscal 2009 from 17% in fiscal 2008. Segment reveegrew $37.4 million in fiscal 2009 compared witsthl 2008 while costs and expenses
increased about $49 million. In fiscal 2009 toegment expense increased about $15 million duert&ebruary 2008 acquisition of ECHO;
about $11 million due to higher cost of revenuéhm core merchant services business; about $omillue to higher sales and marketing
expenses in the core merchant services businesst % million due to higher product developmerenses in the core merchant services
business; and about $4 million due to higher degtien from infrastructure investments.

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 20(Payments Solutions segment operating income ascariage of related revenue decreased to 17% in
fiscal 2008 from 25% in fiscal 2007. Segment reveimereased $50.2 million in fiscal 2008 comparéith fiscal 2007 while costs and
expenses increased about $16 million due to ouruaeyp 2007 acquisition of ECHO and about $10 millfor infrastructure and lease
termination costs.

Consumer Tax

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 20(Consumer Tax segment operating income as a pegeeafaelated revenue was flat at 63% in fiscal
2009 and fiscal 2008. The $67.0 million growth ionSumer Tax revenue in fiscal 2009 was partialfgaifby an increase of about $16 million
in advertising and other marketing expenses toatipp
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the launch and subsequent promotion of TurboTa:820@ an increase of about $7 million in reseanthdevelopment expenses.

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 20(Consumer Tax segment operating income as a pegeeofaelated revenue increased slightly to 63%
in fiscal 2008 from 62% in fiscal 2007. The $11fmBlion growth in Consumer Tax revenue in fiscaD80wvas partially offset by higher
expenses, including increases of approximatelyriflton for selling and marketing expenses (inchglhigher radio, television and online
advertising expenses as well as higher direct niackexpenses) and approximately $12 million fardarct development expenses. Lower cost
of revenue partially offset the increases in sglimd marketing expenses and product developmeensgs.

Accounting Professiona

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 20(Accounting Professionals segment operating incosree gercentage of related revenue increased to
53% in fiscal 2009 from 50% in fiscal 2008. AccangtProfessionals revenue increased $25.1 millibiiencosts and expenses were relatively
stable in fiscal 2009 compared with fiscal 2008.

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 20(Accounting Professionals segment operating incosree gercentage of related revenue increased
slightly to 50% in fiscal 2008 from 49% in fiscadd@7. Accounting Professionals revenue increasedb$hlion while costs and expenses w
relatively stable in fiscal 2008 compared with &52007.

Financial Institutions

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 20(Financial Institutions segment operating incoma agrcentage of related revenue increased to 2:
fiscal 2009 from 19% in fiscal 2008. Financial ihgions revenue increased $12.5 million while sastd expenses were relatively stable in
fiscal 2009 compared with fiscal 2008.

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 20(Financial Institutions segment operating incoma asrcentage of related revenue decreased to 1
fiscal 2008 from 26% in fiscal 2007. The fiscal 8afecrease in segment operating income was dudr teetoruary 2007 acquisition of Digital
Insight, which has higher costs and expenses,dirtdurelatively higher costs of service revenue higther selling expenses, than the Intuit
financial institutions business that existed pt@mthe acquisition.

Other Businesses

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 20(Other Businesses segment operating income as anpage of related revenue decreased to 23% in
fiscal 2009 from 30% in fiscal 2008 due to the @ase in segment revenue in fiscal 2009. While needrom our businesses in Canada ant
UK was lower in fiscal 2009 by approximately $23lion due to the stronger U.S. dollar, total caatsl expenses for this segment were also
lower by approximately $13 million due to the impatforeign exchange rates.

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 20(Other Businesses segment operating income as anpage of related revenue decreased to 30% in
fiscal 2008 from 33% in fiscal 2007. About a quadéthe $41.2 million in fiscal 2008 revenue grbvim this segment came from our Intuit
Real Estate Solutions business, which sells itdyts and services through a direct sales forcalardfore has a higher cost structure thar
other businesses in this segment. While revenume &ar business in Canada was higher in fiscal 2@8in part to the weaker U.S. dollar,
total costs and expenses for this business alsearsed due to the impact of foreign exchange rhatesidition, fiscal 2008 selling and
marketing expenses in our business in Canada setda support of our latest QuickBooks and consumeofferings.

Non-Operating Income and Expenses

Interest Expens

In March 2007 we issued $1 billion in senior notegerest expense of $51.2 million for fiscal 20892.3 million for fiscal 2008 and
$27.1 million for fiscal 2007 consisted primarilfioterest on $500 million in principal amount dEtsenior notes at 5.40% and interest on
$500 million in principal amount of the senior ot 5.75%. The
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senior notes are due in March 2012 and March 2@ii7age redeemable by Intuit at any time, subjeet teake-whole premium. See Note 9 to
the financial statements in Item 8 for more infotio@

Interest and Other Incorr

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal

(In millions) 2009 2008 2007
Interest incom: $ 20t % 39.C $ 45.C
Net losses on executive deferred compensationgsaet: (5.9 (3.4) (1.0)
Quicken Loans royalties and fe 7.5 7.5 9.2
Gain on sale of asse — 2.7 —
Net foreign exchange gain (los (0.6) 0.5 (0.2)
Other — 0.2 (0.5)
Total interest and other incor $ 21t 3 465 $ 52.7

Interest and other income consists primarily ofiest income. The impact of lower interest ratesentioan offset the impact of higher average
invested balances and resulted in lower interesinre in fiscal 2009 compared with fiscal 2008. Lownterest rates and lower average
invested balances resulted in lower interest inconfiscal 2008 compared with fiscal 2007. We recgains and losses associated with
executive deferred compensation plan assets iresttand other income and gains and losses assei@th the related liabilities in operating
expense. The amounts recorded in operating exgmmseally offset the amounts recorded in interedt@her income. Total interest and other
income for all periods presented included royaltied fees from trademark license and distributigre@aments that we entered into when we
sold our Quicken Loans mortgage business in Jub220

Income Taxe

Effective Tax Rate

Our effective tax rate for fiscal 2009 was approdety 31%. Excluding discrete tax benefits primardlated to a favorable agreement we
entered into with a tax authority and the retroacteinstatement of the federal research and expetation credit, our effective tax rate for
that period was approximately 35% and did not disignificantly from the federal statutory rate3%%. State income taxes were partially
offset primarily by the benefit we received frondéeal and state research and experimentation syélét domestic production activities
deduction, and tax exempt interest income.

Our effective tax rate for fiscal 2008 was 35% dittinot differ significantly from the federal stabuy rate of 35%. State income taxes were
offset primarily by the benefit we received fromt &xempt interest income, the domestic productiividies deduction, and federal and state
research and experimentation credits.

Our effective tax rate for fiscal 2007 was 36% dittinot differ significantly from the federal stabuy rate of 35%. State income taxes were
partially offset by the benefit we received from &xempt interest income, federal and state rebesard experimentation credits and the
domestic production activities deduction. In adutitiin fiscal 2007 we benefited from the retroagt@xtension of the federal research and
experimentation credit.

In January 2009 we entered into a favorable agreewi¢h a state tax authority with respect to dertax years including years ended prior to
fiscal 2009. As a result of this agreement, we méed a discrete tax benefit of $18.0 million durthg twelve months ended July 31, 2009.

In October 2008 changes in federal tax law resuftgtle reinstatement of the federal research apdrenentation credit through December
2009 that was retroactive to January 1, 2008. loeD®er 2006 changes in federal tax law resultédenmeinstatement of the federal research
and experimentation credit through December 317208t was retroactive to January 1, 2006. We desmbdiscrete tax benefits of
approximately $6.9 million and $3.7 million for thetroactive amounts related to fiscal years 20@B82006 during the twelve months ended
July 31, 2009 and 2007.
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See Note 11 to the financial statements in Itemr8rfore information about our effective tax rates.

Tax Carryforwards

We acquired PayCycle in fiscal 2009 and ECHO anthegiead in fiscal 2008. See Note 6 to the finarstékments in Iltem 8. These
companies had federal net operating loss carryfatsvat their respective dates of acquisition tb&tléd approximately $126 million. We have
recorded the tax effects of these carryforwardschvtogether totaled approximately $44 milliondederred tax assets at the respective dat
acquisition. The carryforwards do not result inregcome tax provision benefit, but they reduce inedaxes payable and cash paid for income
taxes as we utilize them. At July 31, 2009, we twaal federal net operating loss carryforwards 1940 million that will expire starting in
fiscal 2019.

Net Deferred Tax Asse

At July 31, 2009, we had net deferred tax asse$d28.7 million which included a valuation allowanaf $5.7 million for certain state net
operating loss carryforwards. We recorded the Y@loallowance to reflect uncertainties about wkethie will be able to utilize some of our
deferred tax assets before they expire. While viiex®our current valuation allowance is sufficiane could in the future be required to
increase the valuation allowance to take into actadditional deferred tax assets that we may lablerto realize. We assess the need for an
adjustment to the valuation allowance on a quartegikis. The assessment is based on our estinfdtdare sources of taxable income for the
jurisdictions in which we operate and the periodsravhich our deferred tax assets will be realigaBlee Note 11 to the financial statemen
Item 8 for more information.

Dispositions and Discontinued Operatic

During fiscal 2008 and 2007 we sold the assetsaisthesses described below. See Note 7 to thecimlastatements in Item 8 for a more
complete description of these dispositions andodiSoued operations and for a summary of the imfraadtdiscontinued operations have ha
our statements of operations for those fiscal years

Intuit Distribution Management Solutions Discon&lOperations

In August 2007 we sold our Intuit Distribution Maygnent Solutions (IDMS) business for approxima$l90 million in cash and recorded a
net gain on disposal of $27.5 million. IDMS wastpafrour Other Businesses segment. We have acabimtéDMS as a discontinued
operation and segregated its operating results fmminuing operations in our statements of openatifor all periods prior to the sale. Reve
from IDMS was $1.9 million in fiscal 2008 and $52xlilion in fiscal 2007.

Sale of Outsourced Payroll Assets

In March 2007 we sold certain assets related tdCaumplete Payroll and Premier Payroll Service besses to ADP. The final purchase price
was contingent upon the number of customers thasitioned to ADP pursuant to the purchase agreeaven a period of approximately one
year from the date of sale. We recordec-tax gains of $51.6 million in fiscal 2008 and $Billion in fiscal 2007 in our statement of
operations for customers who transitioned to ADRnduthose periods. We received a total purchaee pf $93.6 million and recorded a total
pretax gain of $83.2 million from the inception ofghransaction through its completion in the thivduder of fiscal 2008. The assets were
of our Employee Management Solutions segment.

Liquidity and Capital Resource

Overview

At July 31, 2009, our cash, cash equivalents awnelsiments totaled $1.3 billion, an increase of $8h8illion from July 31, 2008 due to the
factors described ifStatements of Cash FlowdJelow. Cash, cash equivalents and investmentdya81y2009 included $150.9 in municipal
auction rate securities. We did not classify anyhefmunicipal auction rate securities we heldust 31, 2008 as cash, cash equivalents and
investments. At July 31,
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2009 and 2008, we also held $93.6 million and $28&illion in municipal auction rate securities tha classified as long-term investments on
our balance sheet. S8&uction Rate Securitiesbelow for more information. Our primary source iglidity has been cash from operations,
which entails the collection of accounts receivdbleproducts and services. Our primary uses df tese been for research and development
programs, selling and marketing activities, cagitaljects, acquisitions of businesses, debt sepgsés and repurchases of common stock.

In March 2007 we issued five-year and ten-yearasamisecured notes totaling $1 billion in connattigth our acquisition of Digital Insight.
We also have a $500 million unsecured revolving bif credit facility that is described later inghiem 7. To date we have not borrowed under
the facility.

The following table summarizes selected measuresiolfiquidity and capital resources at the datesciated:

July 31, July 31, $ %
(Dollars in millions) 2009 2008 Change Change
Cash, cash equivalents and investm $ 1,347.( $ 827.¢ $ 519.2 63%
Long-term investment 97.1 288.: (191.2) (6€6%)
Long-term debt 998.2 998.( 0.2 0%
Working capital 884.( 306.: 577.1 18%
Ratio of current assets to current liabilit 18:1 12:1

Auction Rate Securitie

At July 31, 2009, we held a total of $244.5 millionmunicipal auction rate securities. Based onmtlagurities of the underlying securities and
the put option described below, we classified $350illion of these securities as short-term invesita and $93.6 million of these securities as
long-term investments on our balance sheet adiat All of the municipal auction rate securities held at July 31, 2009 were rated A or
better by the major credit rating agencies and 8&%e collateralized by student loans guaranteetthédy).S. Department of Education. These
securities are long-term debt instruments thatrdesmded to provide liquidity through a Dutch aootprocess that resets the applicable interest
rate at pre-determined intervals, typically evebyd@ys. Due to a decrease in liquidity in the glaedit markets, in February 2008 auctions
began failing for the municipal auction rate setiesiwe held. Regularly scheduled auctions fordreeurities have generally continued to fail
since that time. When these auctions initiallyddjlhigher interest rates for many of the securitient into effect in accordance with the terms
of the prospectus for each security. As of JulyZ9, we had received all interest payments iom@znce with the contractual terms of these
securities. During fiscal 2009 issuers redeemezaatvalue $40.8 million of municipal auction ragesrities that we held.

In August 2008 the broker-dealers for our municgattion rate securities announced settlementsruvitieh they may provide liquidity
solutions, or purchase, the auction rate secutiiéd by their institutional clients. On November2008 we accepted an offer from UBS AG
(UBS), one of the broker-dealers for our municigattion rate securities, that gives us the optiosell UBS a total of $140.9 million in
municipal auction rate securities at par valuengttame during a two-year period beginning JuneZi11,0. The offer also gives UBS the
discretion to buy any or all of these municipaltartrate securities from us at par value at ametiTo date UBS has not purchased any of
these securities from us. We currently intend tereise our option to sell UBS all of these munitguaction rate securities at par value in
accordance with the terms of the offer within tlegtrtwelve months. We continue to have counterypdsk associated with UBS.

Based on our expected operating cash flows andtber sources of cash, we do not believe thatdtiaation in liquidity of our municipal
auction rate securities will have a material impacbur overall ability to meet our liquidity needs
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Statements of Cash Flows

The following table summarizes selected items foamstatements of cash flows for fiscal 2009, 2808 2007. See the financial statements in
Item 8 for complete statements of cash flows fosthperiods.

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal
(In millions) 2009 2008 2007
Net cash provided by operating activities of contining operations $ 812. $ 830.2 $ 726.¢
Net income from continuing operatio 447.( 477.% 441.1
Depreciatior 149.1 116.€ 94.2
Amortization of intangible asse 125.¢ 99.¢ 64.4
Shar-based compensatic 132.¢ 113.c 77.5
Net cash used in investing activities of continuingperations (432.9) (86.7) (1,412.%
Acquisitions of businesses and intangible assetspfncash acquire (187.9) (264.5) (1,271.9
Net (purchases) sales of availe-for-sale debt securitie (66.7) 347.¢ 59.¢
Purchases of property and equipm (182.5) (306.J) (153.2)
Proceeds from sales of assets and divestituregsifiésse — 132.( 54.¢
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activitie (110.9) (586.5) 733.¢
Issuance of lor-term debt, net of discoun — — 997.¢
Purchase of treasury sto (300.2 (800.0 (506.¢)
Net proceeds from issuance of common stock undetagme stock plan 183.¢ 196.¢ 211.¢
Net increase in cash and cash equivaler 265.¢ 158.1 75.€

Operating Activities

During fiscal 2009 we generated $812.4 million &sle from our continuing operations. This includetlincome from continuing operations of
$447.0 million, adjustments for depreciation andeination of $274.7 million, and an adjustment $bare-based compensation of

$132.8 million. Depreciation expense increasedsical 2009 compared with fiscal 2008 due in padepreciation for a new data center tha
began occupying in the second half of fiscal 2&eare-based compensation increased in fiscal 20@@ared with fiscal 2008 due to our
broad use of restricted stock units in additiosttick options.

During fiscal 2008 we generated $830.2 million &sle from our continuing operations. This includetlincome from continuing operations of
$477.5 million, adjustments for depreciation andeination of $216.5 million, and an adjustment $bare-based compensation of

$113.3 million. Depreciation expense increasedsical 2008 compared with fiscal 2007 due in path®amortization of leasehold
improvements for new office facilities that we op@d in early fiscal 2008. Amortization expenser@ased in the same period primarily due to
our February 2007 acquisition of Digital InsighhgBe-based compensation increased in fiscal 200®ared with fiscal 2007 due to our broad
use of restricted stock units in addition to stopkions.

During fiscal 2007 we generated $726.8 million &sle from our continuing operations. This includetlincome from continuing operations of
$441.1 million, adjustments for depreciation andeination of $158.6 million, and an adjustment $bare-based compensation of
$77.3 million. Amortization expense increased stél 2007 compared with fiscal 2006 due to our &atyr 2007 acquisition of Digital Insight.

Investing Activities

Investing activities used $432.4 million in cashidg fiscal 2009, including $187.4 million for tleequisition of businesses (primarily
PayCycle) and intangible assets, $182.5 millionctpital expenditures and $66.7 million for
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net purchases of investments. Capital expendiiarfiscal 2009 included investments in a new datater which we began occupying in the
second half of fiscal 2009.

Investing activities used $86.1 million in cashidgrfiscal 2008, including $264.5 million for acgitions of businesses (primarily Homestead
and ECHO) and $306.1 million for capital expendityrpartially offset by the receipt of $347.9 noiflifrom sales of investments and the re:
of $132.0 million from the sale of our Intuit Digtution Management Solutions business and certatisoorced payroll assets. Capital
expenditures in fiscal 2008 included investmenta irew data center and expansion of office capéxisypport the expected growth in our
business.

Investing activities used $1.4 billion in cash dgrfiscal 2007, including $1.3 billion for the agsjtion of Digital Insight and $153.2 million f
capital expenditures.

Financing Activities

We used $110.3 million in cash for financing adi@s during fiscal 2009, including $300.2 millicor fthe repurchase of common stock under
our stock repurchase programs partially offset b§356 million from the issuance of common stockememployee stock plans. At July 31,
2009, we had authorization from our Board of Dioestto expend up to an additional $299.8 milliondtock repurchases through May 15,
2011.

We used $586.5 million in cash for financing adi@s during fiscal 2008, including $800 million fdre repurchase of common stock under our
stock repurchase programs partially offset by $49@illion from the issuance of common stock undaepkyee stock plans.

Financing activities provided $733.9 million durifigcal 2007, including $1 billion from the issu@naf senior notes and $211.4 million from
the issuance of common stock under employee stiacis ppartially offset by the use of $506.8 milli@n the repurchase of common stock
under our stock repurchase programs.

Stock Repurchase Programs

Our Board of Directors has authorized a seriesoafraon stock repurchase programs. Shares of comtack repurchased under these
programs become treasury shares. During fiscal 22088 and 2007 we repurchased 10.9 million, 27lBmand 17.1 million shares of our
common stock for $300.2 million, $800.0 million a$6i06.6 million under our repurchase programs.uy 31, 2009, we had authorization
from our Board of Directors to expend up to an ddal $299.8 million for stock repurchases throlgyy 15, 2011.

Unsecured Revolving Credit Facility

On March 22, 2007 we entered into an agreementaeittain institutional lenders for a $500 millionsecured revolving credit facility that w
expire on March 22, 2012. Advances under the cfadility will accrue interest at rates that areialqto, at our election, either Citibank’s base
rate or the London InterBank Offered Rate (LIBOR)spa margin that ranges from 0.18% to 0.575% basealir senior debt credit ratings.
The applicable interest rate will be increased %% for any period in which the total principal @mt of advances and letters of credit under
the credit facility exceeds $250 million. The agnest includes covenants that require us to maimtaatio of total debt to annual earnings
before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortingEBITDA) of not greater than 3.25 to 1.00 an@t#o of annual EBITDA to interest payable
of not less than 3.00 to 1.00. We may use amowntewed under this credit facility for general corate purposes or for future acquisitions or
expansion of our business. To date we have nobbed under the credit facility. We monitor countaty risk associated with the institutional
lenders that are providing the credit facility. \Blerently believe that the credit facility will lzvailable to us should we choose to borrow u

it.

Acquisition of Mint Software Ini

On September 11, 2009 we entered into a defintigreement to acquire Mint Software Inc., a provifesnline personal finance management
services. The cash transaction is valued at apmetely $170 million, including the assumption ofritloutstanding stock options. Mint will
become part of our Other Businesses segment. The
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transaction is subject to regulatory approval amstamary closing conditions. We expect the transadbd close before the end of calendar
2009.
Liquidity and Capital Resource Requireme

We evaluate, on an ongoing basis, the merits afidiog technology or businesses, or establishirgtegic relationships with and investing in
other companies. We may decide to use cash andegasbalents, investments, and our revolving liferedit facility to fund such activities in
the future.

Based on past performance and current expectatienbglieve that our cash and cash equivalentestiments and cash generated from
operations will be sufficient to meet anticipateésonal working capital needs, capital expenditegeirements, contractual obligations,
commitments and other liquidity requirements assteci with our operations for at least the next batins. As discussed above in this Item 7
under“Auction Rate Securities,ive do not believe that the reduction in the liguyidif our municipal auction rate securities wilMeaa materie
impact on our overall ability to meet our liquiditgeds.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

At July 31, 2009, we did not have any significafittmlance sheet arrangements, as defined in 1@34a3(4)(ii) of Regulation S-K.

Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes our known contrakctdmigations to make future payments at July 302

Payments Due by Period

Less than 1-3 3-5 More than

(In millions) 1 year years years 5 years Total
Amounts due under executive deferred compensatam $ 36.7 $ = $ = $ = $ 36.7
Senior unsecured not — 500.0( — 500.( 1,000.(
Interest and fees due on l-term obligations 56.3 111.¢ 57.t 86.% 312.(
License fee payable (. 10.C 20.C 20.C 50.C 100.(
Operating lease 54.C 93.C 73.71 102.¢ 323.1
Purchase obligations (; 47 .4 30.¢ 0.t — 78.7

Total contractual obligations (. $ 204. $ 755 $ 151. $ 738 $1,850.

(1) In May 2009 we entered into an agreement to licees&in technology for $20 million in cash and @Ifillion payable over the next t
fiscal years. See Note 4 and Note 9 to the findistéements in Iltem ¢

(2) Represents agreements to purchase products arnckesabat are enforceable, legally binding and ipéerms, including: fixed o
minimum quantities to be purchased; fixed, minimamvariable price provisions; and the approximaterty of the payment:

(3) Excludes $47.6 million of nc-current uncertain tax benefits under FIN 48, wtaoh included in other loi-term obligations on o
balance sheet at July 31, 2009. We have not indltlie amount in the table above because we canak¢ a reasonably reliable estin
regarding the timing of settlements with taxinghawities, if any.
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Innovative Merchant Solutions Loan and Buyout Commets

In April 2005 our wholly owned subsidiary, InnowaiMerchant Solutions (IMS), became a member oke8apBankcard Services, LLC
(SBS), a newly formed entity that acquires merclaaabunts for IMS. In connection with the formatifrthis entity IMS agreed to provide to
SBS revolving loans in an amount of up to $40.0iomlunder the terms of a credit agreement. Thditegreement expires in July 2013,
although certain events, such as a sale of SB3d togger earlier termination. Amounts outstandurgler the agreement at July 31, 2009
totaled $6.8 million at interest rates of 4.3% 18%. Amounts outstanding under the agreement at31yl2008 totaled $8.5 million at interest
rates of 6.0% to 8.5%. There are no scheduled reeats on the outstanding loan balance. All unpaittfpal amounts and the related accrued
interest are due and payable in full at the logrirakion date.

The operating agreement of SBS outlines a processihority members and IMS to negotiate a buyduhe minority member interests. This
process began in July 2009. If the parties arehlat to reach agreement, the SBS operating agregmandes for a possible sale of SBS to a
third party.

Recent Accounting Pronouncemen

For a description of recent accounting pronouncesnand the potential impact of these pronouncenmantsur financial position, results of
operations and cash flows, see Note 1 to the fiahstatements in Part Il, Item 8 of this Annualp@d on Form 10-K.
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ITEM 7A
QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK  ET RISK

Investment Portfolio

There has been significant deterioration and inilitain the financial markets during fiscal 200Bhis period of extraordinary disruption and
readjustment in the financial markets exposes asltlitional investment risk. The value and liquidif the securities in which we invest could
deteriorate rapidly and the issuers of these siEsidould be subject to credit rating downgradiesight of the current market conditions and
these additional risks, we actively monitor mas@tditions and developments specific to the sdesrib which we invest. We believe that we
take a conservative approach to investing our fumdsat we invest only in highly-rated securiteesd diversify our portfolio of investments.
While we believe we take prudent measures to néigavestment related risks, such risks cannotubhg éliminated because of market
circumstances that are outside our control.

Our investments consist of instruments that meelityustandards that are consistent with our inwestt policy. This policy specifies that,
except for direct obligations of the United Stagesernment, securities issued by agencies of thtetl&tates government, and money market
funds, we diversify our investments by limiting dwldings with any individual issuer. We do notdhderivative financial instruments in our
portfolio of investments.

See Note 10 to the financial statements in ItefM@&nagement’s Discussion and Analysis of Finan€alndition and Results of Operations —
Liquidity and Capital Resource’ in Item 7; and'Risk Factors” in Item 1A of this Annual Report on Form 10-K fodascription of market
events that have affected the liquidity of certaimnicipal auction rate securities that we heldult 31, 2009.

The following table presents our portfolio of ca&sjuivalents and available-for-sale debt securégesf July 31, 2009 by stated maturity. The
table is classified by the original maturity dasedd on the security and includes cash equivaleriikh consist primarily of money market
funds. At July 31, 2009, the weighted average thusied interest rate earned on our money marloetats was 0.57% and the weighted
average tax adjusted interest rate earned on vestments was 1.20%.

Years Ending July 31,

2015 and
(In thousands 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Thereafter Total
Cash equivalent $ 893,02: $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 893,02
Investment: 185,36° 160,18! 4,997 4,24; 16,542 296,78! 668,11¢
Long-term investment — — — — — 93,65( 93,65(
Total $1,078,38! $160,18! $ 4997 $ 4,24 $ 16,54: $390,43! $1,654,78

Interest Rate Risk

Our cash equivalents and investments are subjecttket risk due to changes in interest ratesréstgate movements affect the interest
income we earn on cash equivalents and investnaatshe value of those investments. Should therBeBeserve Target Rate increase by 25
basis points from the level of July 31, 2009, th&ue of our investments would decrease by appraein&0.9 million. Should the Federal
Reserve Target Rate increase by 100 basis poortstfie level of July 31, 2009, the value of oureistiments would decrease by approximately
$3.6 million.

We are also exposed to the impact of changeseéndst rates as they affect our $500 million revajwiredit facility. Advances under the credit
facility accrue interest at rates that are equ&itidoank’s base rate or the London InterBank GfteRate (LIBOR) plus a margin that ranges
from 0.18% to 0.575% based on our senior debt tratihgs. Consequently, our interest expense witudduate with changes in the general
level of these interest rates if we were to boremw amounts under the credit facility. At July 3009, no amounts were outstanding under the
credit facility.
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On March 12, 2007 we issued $500 million of 5.4@isr unsecured notes due on March 15, 2012 and $illlon of 5.75% senior
unsecured notes due on March 15, 2017. Since #egser notes bear interest at fixed rates, theyarsubject to market risk due to change
interest rates.

Impact of Foreign Currency Rate Changes

The functional currencies of our international @erg subsidiaries are the local currencies. Westede the assets and liabilities of our foreign
subsidiaries at the exchange rates in effect ohdtence sheet date. We translate their revensés aad expenses at the average rates of
exchange in effect during the period. We incluéastation gains and losses in the stockholderstegaction of our balance sheets. We
include net gains and losses resulting from foreigrhange transactions in interest and other indaroar statements of operations.

Since we translate foreign currencies (primarilyw&sian dollars, British pounds, Indian rupees aind&pore dollars) into U.S dollars for
financial reporting purposes, currency fluctuatioas have an impact on our financial results. Tisohcal impact of currency fluctuations t
generally been immaterial. We believe that our sxpe to currency exchange fluctuation risk is mgnificant primarily because our global
subsidiaries invoice customers and satisfy thaarfcial obligations almost exclusively in theirdbcurrencies. Although the impact of
currency fluctuations on our financial results baserally been immaterial in the past and we beltbat for the reasons cited above currency
fluctuations will not be significant in the futurtaere can be no guarantee that the impact of meyructuations will not be material in the
future. As of July 31, 2009 we did not engage iriign currency hedging activities.
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ITEM 8

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
1. INDEX TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following financial statements are filed astpdithis Report

_Page
Reports of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Registé?eblic Accounting Firn 56
Consolidated Statements of Operations for eacheoftiree years in the period ended July 31, . 58
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of July 31, 2002608 59
Consolidated Statements of Stockhol’ Equity for each of the three years in the periodeghJuly 31, 200 60
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for eacheottiree years in the period ended July 31, : 61
Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme 62

2. INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

The following financial statement schedule is fikesipart of this Report and should be read in catjon with the Consolidated Financ

Statements
Schedule Page
Il Valuation and Qualifying Accoun 101

All other schedules not listed above have beentethitecause they are inapplicable or are not red
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REPORT OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP,
INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Intnit.|

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balgineets of Intuit Inc. as of July 31, 2009 an@82@nd the related consolidated
statements of operations, stockholders’ equitycasth flows for each of the three years in the geginded July 31, 2009. Our audits also
included the financial statement schedule listetthélndex at Item 15(a) 2. These financial statgmand schedule are the responsibility of
Intuit Inc.’s management. Our responsibility isetigress an opinion on these financial statememtselmedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighamiqUnited States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to sbteasonable assurance about whether the finestatements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on alasis, evidence supporting the amounts and disis in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting principged and significant estimates made by managenewntelhas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referr@adlbove present fairly, in all material respedts,donsolidated financial position of Intuit Inc.
at July 31, 2009 and 2008, and the consolidatadtsesf its operations and its cash flows for eatthe three years in the period ended July
2009, in conformity with U.S. generally acceptedamting principles. Also, in our opinion, the tteld financial statement schedule, when
considered in relation to the basic financial stepts taken as a whole, presents fairly in all neteespects the information set forth therein.

As discussed in Note 11 to the consolidated firgrstatements, effective August 1, 2007, the Compalopted Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation No. ABcounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, anriptetation of FASB Statement No 109

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasdz the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), Intuit Incs’interna
control over financial reporting as of July 31, 20Based on criteria establishedriternal Control — Integrated Framewoissued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Tread@ommission and our report dated September 1B 28pressed an unqualified
opinion thereon.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP
San Jose, California
September 15, 2009
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REPORT OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP,
INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Intnit.|

We have audited Intuit Inc.’s internal control ofi@ancial reporting as of July 31, 2009, basedteria established imternal Control —
Integrated Frameworissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidribe Treadway Commission (the COSO criteriafuitrinc.’s
management is responsible for maintaining effedtiternal control over financial reporting, and ftar assessment of the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting includiethe accompanying Management’s Report on Inte@Qaaitrol over Financial Reporting. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the canys internal control over financial reporting bedson our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stededof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti@iq@nited States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to sbteasonable assurance about whether effectivenaiteontrol over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects. Our auditudeld obtaining an understanding of internal cordwer financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, testing and etiaguthe design and operating effectiveness ofiiraiecontrol based on the assessed risk, and
performing such other procedures as we consideredssary in the circumstances. We believe thadwdit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonableaagsuregarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statetsméor external purposes in accordance with gelyeaatepted accounting principles. A
company'’s internal control over financial reportingludes those policies and procedures that (ftajpeto the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleettiiansactions and dispositions of the assetseoédmpany; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatggaparation of financial statements in accor@awith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expendituree®tbmpany are being made only in accordance witioaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasaabturance regarding prevention or timely deteafainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company'’s assets that could lzareaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or detmisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods afgect to the risk that controls may become inadézjbecause of changes in conditions, or
the degree of compliance with the policies and pdoces may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Intuit Inc. maintained, in all metd respects, effective internal control over fio&l reporting as of July 31, 2009, based on the
COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stadsd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Blo@inited States), the fiscal 2009
consolidated financial statements of Intuit Inod @ur report dated September 15, 2009 expressadauralified opinion thereon.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP
San Jose, California
September 15, 2009
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INTUIT INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

(In thousands, except per share amou 2009 2008 2007
Net revenue
Product $1,384,05! $1,496,65! $1,447,39.
Service and othe 1,798,48: 1,574,31! 1,225,55!
Total net revenu 3,182,53 3,070,97. 2,672,94
Costs and expense
Cost of revenue
Cost of product revent 157,19 154,14 169,10:
Cost of service and other rever 458,50¢ 414,10( 309,41¢
Amortization of purchased intangible ass 61,14¢ 56,01: 30,92¢
Selling and marketin 927,17: 859,64 742,36¢
Research and developm 566,23: 605,81¢ 472,51¢
General and administratiy 288,10: 294,96t 291,08
Acquisitior-related charge 42,12: 35,51¢ 19,96¢
Total costs and expens 2,500,47 2,420,20 2,035,37
Operating income from continuing operatic 682,06( 650,76 637,57(
Interest expens (51,189 (52,290 (27,09)
Interest and other incon 21,471 46,52( 52,68¢
Gains on marketable equity securities and othexstmaents, ne 1,084 1,417 1,56¢
Gain on sale of outsourced payroll as: — 51,57 31,67¢
Income from continuing operations before incomess 653,43: 697,98! 696,41.
Income tax provisiol 205,22: 245,57¢ 251,60°
Minority interest expense, net of t 1,16¢ 1,65¢ 1,33
Net income from continuing operatio 447,04 450,75( 443,46¢
Net income (loss) from discontinued operati — 26,01: (3,465
Net income $ 447,04: $ 476,76 $ 440,00:
Basic net income per share from continuing openat $ 1.3¢ $ 1.37 $ 1.2¢
Basic net income (loss) per share from discontimtation: — 0.0¢ (0.01)
Basic net income per she $ 1.3¢ $ 1.4¢ $ 1.2¢
Shares used in basic per share ama 322,28 328,54! 342,63’
Diluted net income per share from continuing operest $ 1.3¢ $ 1.32 $ 1.2F
Diluted net income (loss) per share from discorgthoperation — 0.0¢ (0.07)
Diluted net income per sha $ 1.3¢ $ 1.41 $ 1.24
Shares used in diluted per share amo 330,19( 339,26¢ 355,81}

See accompanying notes.
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(In thousands, except par valt

Current assett
Cash and cash equivalel
Investments
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doub#fttounts of $16,285 and $15,¢€
Income taxes receivab
Deferred income taxe
Prepaid expenses and other current a:

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS

Current assets before funds held for custor

Funds held for custome
Total current asse

Long-term investment
Property and equipment, r

Goodwill

Purchased intangible assets,
Long-term deferred income tax

Other asset

Total asset

Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl
Accrued compensation and related liabilit
Deferred revenu
Income taxes payab
Other current liabilitie:

Current liabilities before customer fund depo

Customer fund deposi
Total current liabilities

Long-term debi
Other lon¢-term obligations

Total liabilities

Commitments and contingenci
Minority interest

Stockholder equity:
Preferred stock, $0.01 par val
Authorized- 1,345 shares total; 145 shares designated Seri2S0shares designated Series B Ju
Participating
Issued and outstandi- None
Common stock, $0.01 par val
Authorized- 750,000 share
Outstanding- 322,766 shares at July 31, 2009 and 322,600 shadegy 31, 200:
Additional paic-in capital
Treasury stock, at co
Accumulated other comprehensive inca
Retained earning
Total stockholder equity

Total liabilities and stockholde’ equity

INTUIT INC.

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

See accompanying notes.
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July 31,

2009 2008
$ 678,90: $ 413,34(
668,11¢ 414,49;
146,86¢ 127,23(
66,43¢ 60,56¢
92,17 101,73(
43,33: 45,45’
1,695,83- 1,162,81.
272,02¢ 610,74
1,967,86. 1,773,56.
97,09t 288,31(
528,94¢ 507,49¢
1,826,17. 1,698,08
292,96 273,08°
36,51¢ 52,491
76,771 73,54¢
$ 4,826,320 $ 4,666,58
$ 104,96 $ 115,19¢
175,01( 229,81¢
378,14¢ 359,93¢
35¢& 16,21
153,32: 135,32¢
811,80: 856,49(
272,02¢ 610,74¢
1,083,82! 1,467,23!
998,18 997,99¢
186,96¢ 121,48¢
2,268,97! 2,586,72.
1,551 6,901
3,22¢ 3,22¢
2,542,341 2,404,52.
(2,846,05I) (2,786,49)
7,504 7,72z
2,848,77. 2,443,98.
2,555,79! 2,072,95.
$ 4,826,32! $ 4,666,58.
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(Dollars in thousands

Balance at July 31, 200t
Components of comprehensive incor
Net income
Other comprehensive income, net of
Comprehensive net incon
Issuance of common stock under employee stock |
Restricted stock units released, net of te
Assumed vested stock options from purchase
acquisitions
Stock repurchases under stock repurchase prog
Repurchase of vested restricted st
Tax benefit from employee stock option transact
Shar+-based compensation (
Balance at July 31, 200
Components of comprehensive incor
Net income
Other comprehensive income, net of
Comprehensive net incon
Issuance of common stock under employee stock |
Restricted stock units released, net of te
Assumed vested stock options from purchase
acquisitions
Stock repurchases under stock repurchase prog
Tax benefit from employee stock option transact
Share-based compensation (
Balance at July 31, 200t
Components of comprehensive incor
Net income
Other comprehensive loss, net of
Comprehensive net incon
Issuance of common stock under employee stock |
Restricted stock units released, net of t¢
Assumed vested stock options from purchase
acquisitions
Stock repurchases under stock repurchase prog
Tax benefit from employee stock option transact
Share-based compensatic

Balance at July 31, 200¢

INTUIT INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Accumulated

Additional Other Total
Common Stock Paid-In Treasury Comprehensive Retained Stockholders
Shares Amount Capital Stock Income Earnings Equity

344,170,77 $ 3,44z $ 2,089,47. $ (1,944,03) 1,08¢ $ 1,588,12: $ 1,738,08
— — — — — 440,00: 440,00¢

— — — — 5,01z — 5,01z

445,01¢

12,013,58 11¢ 12,45: 242,16t — (41,907 212,83:
61,90¢ 1 (1,462 1,33¢ - (1,339 (1,462

— — 13,89¢ — — — 13,89¢
(17,083,60) a7 — (506,42 — — (506,59
(5,36%2) — — (15€) — — (158

— — 56,08 — — — 56,081

— — 77,31« — — — 77,31¢
339,157,30 3,391 2,247,75! (2,207,11) 6,09¢ 1,984,88! 2,035,01
— — — — — 476,76: 476,76:

— — — — 1,62¢ — 1,62¢€

478,38¢

10,266,35 10z — 213,51 — (10,839 202,78
347,25: 4 (5,839 6,82% - (6,827) (5,839

— — 11,09¢ — — — 11,09¢
(27,171,08) (271 — (799,72) - — (799,999
— — 38,22¢ — — — 38,22¢

— — 113,28: — — — 113,28
322,599,83 3,22¢ 2,404,52: (2,786,49) 7,722 2,443,98: 2,072,95
— — — — — 447,04: 447,04:
= = = = (21¢) — (218)

446,820

10,106,98 101 — 219,56- — (21,21% 198,44°
965,70: 10 (14,82) 21,02t — (21,039 (14,826

— — 1,402 = — — 1,40¢
(10,906,96) (109) — (300,141) — — (300,249
— — 18,46¢ — — — 18,46¢

— — 132,77¢ — — — 132,77¢
322,765,55 $ 3,22¢ $ 2,542,341 $ (2,846,05) 7,504 $ 2,848,77 $ 2,555,79

(1) Includes $76,313 for continuing operations and &1 @r discontinued operatior
(2) Includes $113,238 for continuing operations and f4@liscontinued operation
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I NTUIT INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income
Net loss from discontinued operations

Net income from continuing operations
Adjustments to reconcile net income from continuipgrations to net cash provided

operating activities

Depreciatior

Amortization of intangible asse

Shar-based compensatic

Gain on sale of outsourced payroll as:

Gain on sale of IDMS (1

Deferred income taxe

Tax benefit from sha-based compensation pla

Excess tax benefit from sh-based compensation pla

Other

Subtotal

Changes in operating assets and liabilil
Accounts receivabl
Prepaid expenses, income taxes and other currests
Accounts payabl
Accrued compensation and related liabili
Deferred revenu
Income taxes payab
Other liabilities
Total changes in operating assets and liabil
Net cash provided by operating activities (1

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of availat-for-sale debt securitie
Sales of availab-for-sale debt securitie
Maturities of availabl-for-sale debt securitie
Net change in funds held for custo’ money market funds and other cash equiva
Purchases of property and equiprmr
Capitalization of internal use softwe
Net change in customer fund depo
Acquisitions of businesses and intangible assetspfncash acquire
Cash received from acquirer of outsourced payssete
Proceeds from divestiture of busines
Other
Net cash used in investing activities of continuingperations (1)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activibésgliscontinued operations (

Net cash used in investing activitie

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from bridge credit facili
Retirement of bridge credit facilit
Issuance of lor-term debt, net of discoun
Net proceeds from issuance of common stock undek stlans
Tax payments related to restricted stock issu
Purchases of treasury stc
Excess tax benefit from sh-based compensation pla
Other

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activitie

Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash equis:

Net increase in cash and cash equivaler
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of p¢

Cash and cash equivalents at end of peric

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

2009 2008 2007
$ 447,04, $ 476,76. $ 440,00
— 75E 1,14(
447,04 477,51 441,14
149,11° 116,57: 94,17
125,55t 99,89; 64,35
132,77 113,28« 77,31«
— (51,577) (31,676
— (45,667 —
22,28( 60,55( (39,200)
18,46¢ 38,22¢ 56,08
(9,487) (20,762 (30,919
13,46’ 12,19¢ 4,641
899,22( 800,23 635,92
(17,699 11,42; (3,919
(12,117) (14,36() 1,60(
(6,855) (17,50:) 18,57+
(55,329) 28,50¢ 3,641
26,43 47 47 23,25(
(17,687) (15,14 (1,207)
(3,619) (10,43¢) 48,88¢
(86,85¢) 29,95’ 90,83¢
812,36 830,19( 726,76
(550,46) (934,33} (2,466,64)
426,23: 1,045,32. 1,997,82!
57,53 236,89 528,64’
365,60’ (290,46 (51,24%)
(130,890 (261,90) (104,92
(51,556 (44,22¢) (48,33%)
(365,60) 290,46 (42,95¢)
(187,35) (264,52!) (1,271,79)
— 34,88: 54,90(
— 97,14’ —
4,071 4,691 (7,95¢)
(432,44) (86,05() (1,412,47)
— (755) 19,84¢
(432,44 (86,80%) (1,392,62)
— — 1,000,001
— — (1,000,00)
— — 997,75t
198,44° 202,78 212,83
(14,826 (5,83¢) (1,467)
(300,249 (799,99} (506,75
9,487 20,76« 30,91
(3,179 (4,220) 572
(110,319 (586,50 733,86
(4,047 1,26¢ 7,607
265,56 158,13¢ 75,60(
413,34( 255,20 179,60
$ 678,90 $ 41334 $ 25520




Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information

Interest paic $ 55,91¢ $ 56,48 $ 6,19¢
Income taxes pai $ 189,73( $ 185,54¢ $ 221,70:
Increases in property and equipment and in othéiliiies in connection with leasehold

improvement additions that were directly fundeddnydlord allowances under certain

operating lease $ — $  4,92¢ $ 24,47t
License fee payable incurred for acquisition ofghased intangible asse $ 69,20( $ — $ =

(1) We have segregated the cash flows of our Informafiechnology Solutions discontinued operationshase statements of cash floy
Because the cash flows of our Intuit Distributiomfdgement Solutions (IDMS) discontinued operatisee not material for any period
presented, we have not segregated the cash flothatobusiness on these statements of cash flowshade presented the effect of the
gain on disposal of IDMS on the statement of c&shis for the twelve months ended July 31, 2008. 1$ate 7 to the financial
statements

See accompanying notes.
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INTUIT INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Description of Busines

Intuit Inc. provides business and financial manageinsolutions for small and medium-sized busingssesumers, accounting professionals
and financial institutions. Our flagship produciglaervices, including QuickBooks, Quicken and B, simplify small business
management and payroll processing, personal finamuktax preparation and filing. ProSeries ancettgcare Intuit’'s tax preparation offerings
for professional accountants. Our financial insigios division, anchored by Digital Insight, prog&loutsourced online banking services to
banks and credit unions. Incorporated in 1984 aatifuartered in Mountain View, California, we sell products and services primarily in
the United States.

Basis of Presentatio

These consolidated financial statements includditlaacial statements of Intuit and its wholly owlnsubsidiaries. We have eliminated all
significant intercompany balances and transactiomensolidation. We have reclassified certain anmteypreviously reported in our financial
statements to conform to the current presentaitaiyding amounts related to discontinued operatimmd reportable segments.

These consolidated financial statements also irctbd financial position, results of operations aash flows of Superior Bankcard Services,
LLC (SBS), an entity formed in April 2005 that aé®s merchant accounts for our Innovative Mercl&oiutions (IMS) business. IMS
provides merchant services to small businessesrtlatle credit card, debit card and other paynpentessing services. At July 31, 2009 and
2008, SBS had total assets of $10.3 million and&##llion. SBS had total revenue of $14.8 milli&1,7.6 million and $13.5 million for the
twelve months ended July 31, 2009, 2008 and 20@¥al allocated 51% of the earnings and lossdséntity and 100% of the losses in
excess of the minority interest capital balances.tiérefore eliminate the portion of the SBS finahesults that pertain to the minority
interests on a separate line in our statementpefadions and on our balance sheets. The opergimegment of SBS outlines a process for
minority members and IMS to negotiate a buyouhefminority members’ interests. This process bégauly 2009. If the parties are not able
to reach agreement, the SBS operating agreemevitipsofor a possible sale of SBS to a third pesge Note 9.

In February 2007 we acquired Digital Insight Cogtan for a total purchase price of approximately38 billion. In December 2007 we
acquired Homestead Technologies Inc. for total ictiemation of approximately $170 million and in Felry 2008 we acquired Electronic
Clearing House, Inc. for a total purchase pricaggroximately $131 million. In July 2009 we acqdifeayCycle, Inc. for a total purchase price
of approximately $169 million. Accordingly, we haweluded the results of operations for these carggain our consolidated results of
operations from their respective dates of acqoisitSee Note 6.

As discussed in Note 7, in August 2007 we soldiotuit Distribution Management Solutions (IDMS) Inmsss. Accordingly, we have
reclassified our financial statements for all pdsigrior to the sales to reflect IDMS as discorgthoperations. Unless noted otherwise,
discussions in these notes pertain to our continaperations.

In May 2009 the Financial Accounting Standards Bd&ASB) issued Statement of Financial Accountiten8ards (SFAS) No. 165, “
Subsequent Eventsyhich establishes general accounting standardsliaotbsure for subsequent events. We adopted SBASIAring the
fourth quarter of fiscal 2009. In accordance wifAS 165, we have evaluated subsequent events titbeglate and time these financial
statements were issued on September 15, 2009.
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Seasonality

Our QuickBooks, Consumer Tax and Accounting Pradesds offerings are highly seasonal. Some of dleioofferings are also seasonal, but
to a lesser extent. Revenue from our QuickBooksvswé products tends to be highest during our sttamd third fiscal quarters. Sales of
income tax preparation products and services a¢ilgeconcentrated in the period from November tlyto April. These seasonal patterns n
that our total net revenue is usually highest dudar second quarter ending January 31 and thiadeuending April 30. We typically report
losses in our first quarter ending October 31 anuth quarter ending July 31, when revenue fromtaxibusinesses is minimal while operai
expenses continue at relatively consistent leveladdition, the timing and composition of new ausér offerings that include both product
and service elements can materially shift reverateséen quarters.

Use of Estimates

We make estimates and assumptions that affecttiogiats reported in the financial statements andlis@osures made in the accompanying
notes. For example, we use estimates in determthmmg@ppropriate levels of reserves for producetrret and rebates, the collectibility of
accounts receivable, the appropriate levels obuaraccruals, the amount of our worldwide tax piovi and the realizability of deferred tax
assets. We also use estimates in determining thaiming economic lives and carrying values of pasgd intangible assets, property and
equipment, and other long-lived assets. In additiause assumptions to estimate the fair valuepdrting units, share-based compensation
and illiquid municipal auction rate securities. Pigs our intention to establish accurate estimatesuse reasonable assumptions, actual result
may differ from our estimates.

Revenue Recognitic

We derive revenue from the sale of packaged sofhwesducts, license fees, software subscriptiom&lyzt support, hosting services, payroll
services, merchant services, professional servissaction fees and multiple element arrangentbatamay include any combination of th
items. We recognize revenue for software produntsralated services in accordance with the Amerinatitute of Certified Public
Accountants’ Statement of Position (SOP) 97-3pftware Revenue Recognitidras modified by SOP 98-9. For other offerings, fakow
Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 104Revenue Recognitiori We recognize revenue when persuasive evidence afrangement exists, we he
delivered the product or performed the servicefelees fixed or determinable and collectibilitypsobable.

In some situations, we receive advance payments fnar customers. We defer revenue associated hétfetadvance payments and the rel
fair value of undelivered elements under multigareent arrangements until we ship the productsediopm the services.

In accordance with the FASB’s Emerging Issues Taske Issue No. 01-9,Accounting for Consideration Given by a Vendor Gustomer
or a Reseller of the Vendor’s Prodyttwe account for cash consideration (such as satesiives) that we give to our customers or resehe
a reduction of revenue rather than as an operatipgnse unless we receive a benefit that we catifiglend for which we can reasonably
estimate the fair value.

Product Revenue

We recognize revenue from the sale of our packagédare products and supplies when legal titledfers, which is generally when our
customers download products from the Web, whenhigethe products or, in the case of certain agreésn@hen products are delivered to
retailers. We sell some of our QuickBooks, Consufrex and Quicken products on consignment to certailers. We recognize revenue for
these consignment transactions only when the eadsade has occurred. For products that are soldsubscription basis and include periodic
updates, we recognize revenue ratably over theaxtotl time period. We record revenue net of algsstax obligations.

We recognize product revenue in accordance withS&8,“Revenue Recognition When Right of Return Exidtéeg’reduce product revenue
from distributors and retailers for estimated resuthat are based on historical returns experiandeother factors, such as the volume and
mix of products in the retail channel, return rdtasprior releases of the product, trends in tetanventory and economic trends that might
impact customer demand for our products (includiregcompetitive environment and the timing of neleases of our product). We also
reduce product revenue for the estimated redempfioebates on certain current product sales. Gtimated reserves for
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distributor and retailer sales incentive rebatesb@sed on distributors’ and retailers’ actual grenfince against the terms and conditions of
rebate programs. Our reserves for end user rebetesstimated based on the terms and conditiotige afpecific promotional rebate program,
actual sales during the promotion and historicdéneption trends by product and by type of promatigrogram.

Service Revenue

We recognize revenue from payroll processing anydgbaax filing services as the services are pernfed, provided we have no other
remaining obligations to these customers. We gdgeeguire customers to remit payroll tax fundsugin advance of the applicable payroll
due date via electronic funds transfer. We includ®tal net revenue the interest earned on inddsédances resulting from timing differences
between when we collect these funds from custoeredsvhen we remit the funds to outside parties.

We offer several technical support plans and reieegsupport revenue over the life of the plansvi8errevenue also includes Web services
such as QuickBooks Online and TurboTax Online, éedtronic tax filing services in both our Consuriax and Accounting Professionals
segments. Service revenue for electronic paymertegsing services that we provide to merchanecisrded net of interchange fees charged
by credit card associations because we do notacahtse fees. Finally, service revenue includesmae from consulting and training services,
primarily in our Intuit Real Estate Solutions biesss. We generally recognize revenue as these sgmie performed, provided that we havt
other remaining obligations to these customersthatithe services performed are not essentialtduthctionality of delivered products and
services.

We recognize revenue from our outsourced onlindibgrservices for financial institutions, for whigke host our customers’ Internet banking
and business banking applications, in two ways eRae earned for upfront fees for implementationises is recognized ratably over the
greater of the initial life of the customer contracthe estimated life of the customer servicatrehship, which is approximately seven years.
Revenue and amounts billed for recurring monthlyises are earned as services are performed.

Other Revenue

Other revenue consists primarily of revenue fromereie-sharing arrangements with third-party serpio@iders. We recognize transaction
fees from revenue-sharing arrangements as endsakesr are reported to us by these partners.

Multiple Element Arrangements

We enter into certain revenue arrangements forlwvie are obligated to deliver multiple products/andervices (multiple elements). For
these arrangements, which generally include soétywanducts, we allocate and defer revenue for titkelivered elements based on their
vendor-specific objective evidence of fair valuesQE). VSOE is the price charged when that elenseswld separately.

In situations where VSOE exists for all elementdi(gtred and undelivered), we allocate the totaéneie to be earned under the arrangement
among the various elements, based on their rel&ive@alue. For arrangements where VSOE existg fmrlthe undelivered elements, we defer
the full fair value of the undelivered elements aecbgnize the difference between the total arnameye fee and the amount deferred for the
undelivered items as revenue. If VSOE does not éxisan undelivered service element, we recogtiizaevenue from the entire arrangement
as the services are delivered. If VSOE does nat éxii undelivered elements that are specified petedor features, we defer revenue until the
earlier of the delivery of all elements or the ga@hwhich we determine VSOE for these undelivesietgnents.

We recognize revenue related to the delivered ptsdar services only if: (1) the above revenue gad®n criteria are met; (2) any
undelivered products or services are not essentihile functionality of the delivered products amavices; (3) payment for the delivered
products or services is not contingent upon dejiwdithe remaining products or services; and (4haee an enforceable claim to receive the
amount due in the event that we do not deliveutidelivered products or services.
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Shipping and Handling

We record the amounts we charge our customer$iéoshipping and handling of our software produstpraduct revenue and we record the
related costs as cost of product revenue in otersents of operations. Product revenue from shgpaimd handling was less than 2% of total
product revenue for the twelve months ended July28@9, 2008 and 2007.

Customer Service and Technical Support

We include the costs of providing customer servicder paid technical support contracts on the afosérvice and other revenue line in our
statements of operations. We include customercevid free technical support costs on the sakbsnanketing expense line in our statements
of operations. Customer service and technical sumosts include costs associated with performimgoprocessing, answering customer
inquiries by telephone and through Web sitesyadl-and other electronic means, and providing fesanical support assistance to customel
connection with the sale of certain products, wevjgte a limited amount of free technical supposistance to customers. We do not defer the
recognition of any revenue associated with salékexfe products, since the cost of providing ttge fechnical support is insignificant. The
technical support is generally provided within grear after the associated revenue is recognizedraagroduct enhancements are minimal
and infrequent. We accrue the estimated cost ofigray this free support upon product shipment.

Software Development Costs

We expense software development costs as we ihenr tntil technological feasibility has been estdlald, at which time those costs are
capitalized until the product is available for gexieelease to customers. To date, our softwardbes available for general release concurrent
with the establishment of technological feasibitityd, accordingly, we have not capitalized any ligreent costs. Costs we incur to enhance
our existing products or after the general reledshe service using the product are expensedeipéhniod they are incurred and included in
research and development costs in our statemewfseoétions.

Internal Use Softwar

We capitalize costs related to computer softwatainbd or developed for internal use. Softwareiabthfor internal use has generally been
enterprise-level business and finance softwarewkatustomize to meet our specific operational se8dftware developed for internal use has
generally been used to deliver hosted servicesit@wstomers. Costs incurred in the applicatioretigyment phase are capitalized and
amortized over their useful lives, which are gelhgtaree to five years.

Advertising

We expense advertising costs as we incur them.adt@rded advertising expense of approximately $1aillon, $120.6 million and
$94.9 million for the twelve months ended July 3009, 2008 and 2007.

Leases

We review all leases for capital or operating dfecsgtion at their inception. We use our increméiiarowing rate in the assessment of lease
classification and define the initial lease ternindude the construction builodt period but to exclude lease extension peridfisconduct ou
operations primarily under operating leases. Fasds that contain rent escalations, we recordtherent payable during the lease term, as
defined above, on a straight-line basis over tha t& the lease. We record the difference betwhendnts paid and the straight-line rent in a
deferred rent account in other current liabilitieother long-term obligations, as appropriateponbalance sheets.

We record landlord allowances as deferred rentlitis in other current liabilities or other lonigrm obligations, as appropriate, on our bal
sheets. We record landlord cash incentives as tipgractivity on our statements of cash flows. Weard other landlord allowances as non-
cash investing and financing activities on ourestants of cash flows. We classify the amortizatiblandlord allowances as a reduction of

occupancy expense in our statements of operations.
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Capitalization of Interest Expense

We capitalize interest on capital projects, inahgdiacilities build-out projects and internal usenputer software projects. Capitalization
commences with the first expenditure for the prog continues until the project is substantiaiynplete and ready for its intended use. We
amortize capitalized interest to depreciation egpeausing the straight-line method over the saneslas the related assets. Capitalized interest
was less than $10 million for the twelve monthseshduly 31, 2009, 2008 or 2007.

Foreign Currency

The functional currencies of our international @ty subsidiaries are the local currencies. Westede the assets and liabilities of our foreign
subsidiaries at the exchange rates in effect ohdlence sheet date. We translate their revensés aad expenses at the average rates of
exchange in effect during the period. We incluéastation gains and losses in the stockholderstegaction of our balance sheets. We
include net gains and losses resulting from foreigechange transactions in interest and other indaroar statements of operations.

Income Taxe

When we prepare our financial statements, we esimar income taxes based on the various jurigistivhere we conduct business.
Significant judgment is required in determining @orldwide income tax provision. We estimate ourrent tax liability and assess temporary
differences that result from differing treatmentgertain items for tax and accounting purpose&stéhdifferences result in deferred tax assets
and liabilities, which we show on our balance shé&t must then assess the likelihood that our dedeiax assets will be realized. To the
extent we believe that realization is not likelye @stablish a valuation allowance. When we estahligaluation allowance or increase this
allowance in an accounting period, we record assponding tax expense in our statement of opesation

We review the need for a valuation allowance ttectfuncertainties about whether we will be ablatiize some of our deferred tax assets
before they expire. The valuation allowance analissbased on our estimates of taxable incomeéntojurisdictions in which we operate and
the periods over which our deferred tax assetsheiltealizable. While we have considered futuralttéxincome in assessing the need for a
valuation allowance for the periods presented, etdccbe required to record a valuation allowanctke into account additional deferred tax
assets that we may be unable to realize. An inergathe valuation allowance would have an adviengpact, which could be material, on our
income tax provision and net income in the periodhich we record the increase.

We recognize and measure benefits for uncertaipaaitions using a two-step approach. The firgt &do evaluate the tax position taken or
expected to be taken in a tax return by determiifittge weight of available evidence indicates tih& more likely than not that the tax posit
will be sustained upon audit, including resolutairany related appeals or litigation processes t&opositions that are more likely than not of
being sustained upon audit, the second step istsuare the tax benefit as the largest amountdhabre than 50% likely of being realized
upon settlement. Significant judgment is requileévaluate uncertain tax positions. We evaluateuogertain tax positions on a quarterly
basis. Our evaluations are based upon a numbacur§, including changes in facts or circumstancieanges in tax law, correspondence with
tax authorities during the course of audits andaife settlement of audit issues. Changes indgbegnition or measurement of uncertain tax
positions could result in material increases ore@ses in our income tax expense in the periochichwwe make the change, which could have
a material impact on our effective tax rate andrafieg results.

Per Share Computatior

We compute basic net income or loss per share tisengeighted average number of common sharesaodisig during the period. We
compute diluted net income per share using the hteijaverage number of common shares and dilutitengial common shares outstanding
during the period. Dilutive potential common shagessist of the shares issuable upon the exer€is®ak options and upon the vesting of
restricted stock units (RSUs) under the treaswgksiethod. In loss periods, basic net loss pereséwad diluted net loss per share are identical
since the effect of potential common shares is@ihitive and therefore excluded.

We include stock options with combined exercisegsj unrecognized compensation expense and tafitoeghat are less than the average
market price for our common stock, and RSUs witimlsimed unrecognized compensation
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expense and tax benefits that are less than thagevenarket price for our common stock, in thedakion of diluted net income per share. We
exclude stock options with combined exercise prinesecognized compensation expense and tax betiedit are greater than the average
market price for our common stock, and RSUs witimsmed unrecognized compensation expense and teefitsethat are greater than the
average market price for our common stock, fromctleulation of diluted net income per share beedhsir effect is anti-dilutive. Under the
treasury stock method, the amount that must betpaddercise stock options, the amount of compé@nsaixpense for future service that we
have not yet recognized for stock options and R@bd,the amount of tax benefits that will be reedrth additional paid-in capital when the
awards become deductible are assumed to be usepluichase shares.

The following table presents the composition ofreBaised in the computation of basic and dilutednoeme per share for the periods
indicated.

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

(In thousands, except per share amou 2009 2008 2007
Numerator:

Net income from continuing operatio $447,04: $450,75( $443,46¢
Net income (loss) from discontinued operati — 26,01: (3,46%)
Net income $447,04: $476,76. $440,00:

Denominator:
Shares used in basic per share amol

Weighted average common shares outstan 322,28 328,54! 342,63
Shares used in diluted per share amot

Weighted average common shares outstan 322,28 328,54! 342,63

Dilutive common equivalent shares from stock optiand restricted stock awatr 7,91( 10,72¢ 13,17¢

Dilutive weighted average common shares outstar 330,19( 339,26¢ 355,81!

Basic and diluted net income per share

Basic net income per share from continuing opena $ 1.3¢ $ 13i $ 1.2¢
Basic net income (loss) per share from discontirapstation: — 0.0¢ (0.0
Basic net income per she $ 1.3¢ $ 1.4F $  1.2¢

»
=
w
rm
»
»

Diluted net income per share from continuing operest 1.3¢ 1.2t
Diluted net income (loss) per share from discorgthoperation — 0.0¢ (0.07)

Diluted net income per sha $ 1.3t $ 141 $ 12w
Weighted average stock options and restricted stockwards excluded from calculatior
due to anti-dilutive effect 23,78 18,41¢ 10,65:
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Cash Equivalents and Investments

We consider highly liquid investments with matwe#iof three months or less at the date of purcioelse cash equivalents. Cash equivalents
consist primarily of AAA-rated money market funasall periods presented. Investments consist dfabla-for-sale investment-grade debt
securities that we carry at fair value. Investmentduly 31, 2009 also consist of certain municgadtion rate securities carried at fair value
that either mature within the next year or are scibjo the put option described in Note 10. Longatewvestments consist primarily of the
remaining municipal auction rate securities thatcaey at fair value. Due to a decrease in ligyiditthe global credit markets, we estimate the
fair values of these municipal auction rate sei@gribased on a discounted cash flow model thatregape. See Note 10 for more information.
Except for direct obligations of the United Stagesernment, securities issued by agencies of thedlStates government, and money market
funds, we diversify our investments by limiting dwldings with any individual issuer.

We use the specific identification method to conepgeiins and losses on investments. We include limedaains and losses on investments,
net of tax, in the stockholders’ equity sectioroaf balance sheets. We generally classify avaifdrksale debt securities as current assets
based upon our ability and intent to use any ahof @hese securities as necessary to satisfyigmfisant shortterm liquidity requirements th
may arise from the highly seasonal nature of oginasses. Because of our significant business salityo stock repurchase programs and
acquisition opportunities, cash flow requiremengg/rfluctuate dramatically from quarter to quarted aequire us to use a significant amour
the investments we hold as available-for-sale sgesir

Accounts Receivab

Accounts receivable are recorded at the invoiceduarnand are not interest bearing. We maintainllawance for doubtful accounts to rese
for potentially uncollectible receivables. We revieur accounts receivable by aging category totiflesignificant customers or invoices with
known disputes or collectibility issues. For thaseoices not specifically reviewed, we provide rges based on the age of the receivable. In
determining the amount of the reserve, we makemeigs about the creditworthiness of significant@oners based on ongoing credit
evaluations. We also consider our historical l@fairedit losses and current economic trends thglhthimpact the level of future credit losses.
When we determine that amounts are uncollectiblewite them off against the allowance.

Funds Held for Customers and Customer Fund Dep
Funds held for customers represent cash held aaifteflrour customers that is invested in cash ashequivalents. Customer fund deposits
consist of amounts we owe on behalf of our custsperch as direct deposit payroll funds and payaaks.

Property and Equipmet

Property and equipment is stated at cost, net@fraalated depreciation. We calculate depreciatginguthe straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets, which rangma two to 30 years. We amortize leasehold impre@susing the straight-line method over
the lesser of their estimated useful lives or reingji lease terms. We include the amortization sétssthat are recorded under capital leases in
depreciation expense.

Goodwill, Purchased Intangible Assets and Otherd-bived Assets

Goodwill

We record goodwill when the purchase price of apgible and intangible assets we acquire in a lbasinombination exceeds their fair value.
Goodwill and other intangible assets that havefinde useful lives are not amortized, but we thsim for impairment annually during our
fourth fiscal quarter and whenever an event or ghan circumstances indicates that the carryingevaf the asset may not be recoverable.

For goodwill, we perform a two-step impairment téstthe first step, we compare the fair value aérereporting unit to its carrying value. Our
reporting units are consistent with the reportaiglgments described in Note 15. We determine thvaatstd fair value of each reporting unit
based on a weighted combination of income and nhagkgroaches. Under the income approach, we estithatfair value of each reporting
unit based on the present value
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of future cash flows. We use a number of assumstiomour discounted cash flow model, including neaflactors specific to the business, the
amount and timing of estimated future cash flowbeaenerated by the business over an extendextip#rtime, longterm growth rates for tt
business, and a rate of return that considersefléve risk of achieving the cash flows and timeetivalue of money. Under the market
approach, we estimate the fair value of each reqprinit based on market multiples of revenue, atpeg income, and earnings for comparz
publicly traded companies engaged in similar bissias. If the estimated fair value of the reporting exceeds the carrying value of the net
assets assigned to that unit, goodwill is not imgzhand no further analysis is required.

If the carrying value of the net assets assignedrporting unit exceeds the estimated fair vafue unit, we perform the second step of the
impairment test. In this step we allocate the ¥alue of the reporting unit calculated in step tmall of the assets and liabilities of that uag,

if we had just acquired the reporting unit in aibass combination. The excess of the fair valuthefreporting unit over the total amount
allocated to the assets and liabilities represietsmplied fair value of goodwill. If the carryinglue of a reporting unit’s goodwill exceeds its
implied fair value, we would record an impairmesgd equal to the difference. We recorded no gobdwiairment charges for the twelve
months ended July 31, 2009, 2008 or 2007.

Purchased Intangible Assets and Other Lbivgd Assets

We generally record purchased intangible assetthee finite useful lives, such as purchased teldyy, in connection with business
combinations. We amortize the cost of purchasexhgible assets on a straight-line basis over #stimated useful lives, which range from
two to nine years. We review intangible assetshbat finite useful lives and other long-lived dssehenever an event or change in
circumstances indicates that the carrying valub@fasset may not be recoverable. We estimatatheaiue of assets that have finite useful
lives based on the present value of future castisfior those assets. If the carrying value of aetwith a finite life exceeds its estimated fair
value, we would record an impairment loss equéahsodifference. We recorded no impairment chargegtirchased intangible assets for the
twelve months ended July 31, 2009, 2008 or 2007.

Share-Based Compensation Plans

We estimate the fair value of stock options grantsidg a lattice binomial model and a multiple optaward approach. We use historical data
to estimate pre-vesting option forfeitures and rd@hare-based compensation expense only for thwarls that are expected to vest. We
amortize the fair value of stock options on a gtnadine basis over the requisite service peridds® awards, which are generally the vesting
periods. We value restricted stock units usingiirnsic value method. We amortize the value strieted stock units on a straight-line basis
over the restriction period. See Note 12 for a deton of our share-based employee compensatiansphnd the assumptions we use to
calculate the fair value of share-based employegpemsation.

Concentration of Credit Risk and Significant Custesnand Suppliers

We operate in markets that are highly competitivet epidly changing. Significant technological ches, shifting customer needs, the
emergence of competitive products or services nath capabilities and other factors could negatiuelyact our operating results.

We are also subject to risks related to chang#seivalues of our significant balance of investrae@ur portfolio of investments consists of
investment-grade securities. Except for directgdilons of the United States government, seculigised by agencies of the United States
government, and money market funds, we diversifyimeestments by limiting our holdings with any imdual issuer.

We sell a significant portion of our products thgbithird-party retailers and distributors. As auteswve face risks related to the collectibility of
our accounts receivable. For example, at Janugrg2@®19, in the midst of the 2008 consumer tax sgammounts due from our 10 largest
retailers and distributors represented approximdi&?o of total gross accounts receivable. To apjatgly manage this risk, we perform
ongoing evaluations of customer credit and limé& #mount of credit extended as we deem approfridatgenerally do not require collateral.
We maintain reserves for estimated credit lossdglagse losses have historically been within opeetations. However, since we cannot
necessarily predict future changes in the finarstibility of our customers, we cannot guaranteg¢ alr reserves will continue to be adequate.
No customer accounted for 10% or more of totareeénue for the twelve months ended July 31, 22008 or 2007, nor did any custon
account for 10% or more of accounts receivableigt31, 2009 or 2008.

69




Table of Contents

We rely primarily on one thirgharty vendor to perform the manufacturing and ittistion functions for our retail desktop softwaregucts. W:
also have a key single-source vendor that prindisfalfills orders for all of our checks and moshet products for our financial supplies
business. While we believe that relying heavilyjkey vendors improves the efficiency and reliabibfyour business operations, relying on any
one vendor for a significant aspect of our busire@sshave a significant negative impact on ourmaeeand profitability if that vendor fails to
perform at acceptable service levels for any reaseiuding financial difficulties of the vendor.

Recent Accounting Pronounceme
SEAS 141 (revised 2007)Business Combinatiohs

In December 2007 the FASB issued SFAS 141 (re\286d), “Business CombinationsSFAS 141R will significantly change the accounting
for business combinations in a number of areafydimey the measurement of assets and liabilitiggiaed and the treatment of contingent
consideration, contingencies, acquisition costprotess research and development and restructtostg. In addition, under SFAS 141R,
changes in deferred tax asset valuation allowaacdsacquired income tax uncertainties in a busioeswination after the measurement pe
will affect the income tax provision. SFAS 141Reféective for business combinations for which thgusition date is on or after the beginr

of the first annual reporting period beginning afbecember 15, 2008, which means that it will Heatfve for our fiscal year beginning

August 1, 2009. Early adoption is prohibited. We @rthe process of evaluating this standard aectfbre have not yet determined the impact
that the adoption of SFAS 141R will have on ouafinial position, results of operations or cash #ow

SFAS 160; Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financ&htements

In December 2007 the FASB issued SFAS 189otcontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financ&htements’, which establishes accounti
and reporting standards for the noncontrolling @itly) interest in a subsidiary and for the decdidsdion of a subsidiary. SFAS 160 is
effective for business arrangements entered infis@al years beginning on or after December 1582@Which means that it will be effective
for our fiscal year beginning August 1, 2009. Eatloption is prohibited. We are in the processvafuating this standard and therefore have
not yet determined the impact that the adoptioB8RAS 160 will have on our financial position, reswdf operations or cash flows.

FSP SFAS 152, “ Effective Date of FASB Statement No."157

In February 2008 the FASB issued FASB Staff Pasi{leSP) 157-2;Effective Date of FASB Statement No. 15FSP SFAS 157-2 partially
defers the effective date of SFAS 157 for one yaanon-financial assets and liabilities, exceptifems that are recognized or disclosed at fair
value in an entity’s financial statements on a réng basis (at least annually). SFAS 157 estabfishframework for measuring fair value and
expands disclosures about fair value measuremerascordance with FSP SFAS 157-2, we have delthyednplementation of the provisions
of SFAS 157 related to the fair value of goodwither intangible assets and non-financial longdiassets until our fiscal year beginning
August 1, 2009. We are in the process of evaludtiage portions of the standard and therefore havget determined the impact that their
adoption will have on our financial position, reésuwf operations or cash flows.

FSP SFAS 143, “ Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible Atsse

In April 2008 the FASB issued FSP SFAS 142-Bgtermination of the Useful Life of Intangible AtsseFSP SFAS 142-3 amends the factors
that should be considered in developing renewaktegnsion assumptions used to determine the uffefof a recognized intangible asset ur
SFAS 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible AssetsThis new staff position is intended to improve tlasistency between the useful life of a
recognized intangible asset under SFAS 142 angdhied of expected cash flows used to measureaihgdlue of the asset under SFAS 141R
FSP SFAS 142-3 is effective for fiscal years bemigrafter December 15, 2008, which means thatlithei effective for our fiscal year
beginning August 1, 2009. We are in the proceswafuating this staff position and therefore hastyet determined the impact that adoption
of FSP SFAS 142-3 will have on our financial pasitiresults of operations or cash flows.
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FSP SFAS 141R.*“ Accounting for Assets Acquired and Liabilities Assd in a Business Combination That Arise from Quoeincied

In April 2009 the FASB issued FSP SFAS 141R-Actounting for Assets Acquired and Liabilities Ased in a Business Combination That
Arise from Contingencie” FSP SFAS 141R-1 amends SFAS 141R to require easgired and liabilities assumed in a business guatibn

that arise from contingencies to be recognizeaiat/glue, as determined in accordance with SFAR if%he acquisition-date fair value can be
reasonably determined. If the acquisition-datealue cannot be reasonably determined, then thecfgettlement amount would be measured
in accordance with existing accounting rules. FER$141R-1 is effective for fiscal years beginnafter December 15, 2008, which means
that it will be effective for our fiscal year beging August 1, 2009. We are in the process of etalg this staff position and therefore have
yet determined the impact that adoption of FSP SEAB--1 will have on our financial position, resultsagerations or cash flows.

April 2009 FSPs on Fair Value of Financial Instruntse

In April 2009 the FASB issued FSP SFAS 15TBetermining Fair Value When the Volume and Leviehotivity for the Asset or Liability
Have Significantly Decreased and Identifying Trarigms That Are Not Orderl” FSP SFAS 157-4 amends SFAS 157 to provide additiona
guidance on estimating fair value when the volume: lavel of activity for an asset or liability hasignificantly decreased in relation to norr
market activity for the asset or liability.

In April 2009 the FASB issued FSP SFAS 107-1 an®A&B-1, “Interim Disclosures about Fair Value of Financiastruments”(FSP SFAS
107-1). FSP SFAS 107-1 extends the disclosure remeints of SFAS 107Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instrumts” to interim
financial statements.

In April 2009 the FASB issued FSP SFAS 115-2 andSE24-2,"Recognition and Presentation of Other-Than-Tempgra

Impairment” (FSP SFAS 115-2). FSP SFAS 12%®rovides new criteria for determining whetheiirapairment of a debt security is tempor
and recorded in other comprehensive income in giityesection of the balance sheet or other-thampterary and recorded as a loss on the
statement of operations.

On May 1, 2009 we adopted FSP SFAS 157-4, FSP SBASL and FSP SFAS 115-2. The adoption of theselatds had no significant
impact on our financial position, results of opemas or cash flows.

SFAS 168! The FASB Accounting Standards Codification and &figlty of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

In June 2009 the FASB issued SFAS 168ht FASB Accounting Standards Codification and &tigny of Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles” SFAS 168 defines the new hierarchy for U.S. GAAR explains how the FASB will use its Accountingr@tards Codification
(ASC) as the sole source for all authoritative gaicke. The Codification will be effective for alp@ting periods that end after September 15,
2009, which means it will be effective for our fidgear beginning August 1, 2009. We expect thatathoption of this standard will have no
significant impact on our financial position, resubf operations or cash flows.

ASU 200905, “ Measuring Liabilities at Fair Value

In August 2009, the FASB issued Accounting Stanslafddate No. 2009-05,Measuring Liabilities at Fair Valué (ASU 2009-05). This
update provides amendments to ASC Topic 8Zxif Value Measurements and DisclosUrer the fair value measurement of liabilities whe
a quoted price in an active market is not availah®U 200905 is effective for reporting periods beginningeaffugust 28, 2009, which me:
that it will be effective for our second quartegb®ing November 1, 2009. We are in the procesafuating this update and therefore have
not yet determined the impact that adoption of AR109-05 will have on our financial position, resudf operations or cash flows.
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2. Cash and Cash Equivalents, Investments and Fundield for Customers

The following table summarizes our cash and caslivatpnts, investments and funds held for custorbgisalance sheet classification at the
dates indicated.

July 31, 2009 July 31, 2008

(In thousands Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Classification on balance sheets
Cash and cash equivale! $ 678,90: $ 678,90: $ 413,34 $ 413,34
Investment: 666,10! 668,11¢ 412,07" 414,49:
Funds held for custome 272,02t 272,02t 610,74 610,74
Long-term investment 97,09t 97,09t 288,31( 288,31(
Total cash and cash equivalents, investments ardsfoeld fol

customers $1,714,13 $1,716,14. $1,724,47. $1,726,89.

The following table summarizes our cash and caslivagnts, investments and funds held for custorbgrisvestment category at the dates
indicated. See Note 10 for more information on municipal auction rate securities.

July 31, 2009 July 31, 2008
(In thousands Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Type of issue:
Total cash and cash equivale $ 950,93 $ 950,93 $1,024,08: $1,024,08:
Available-for-sale debt securitie
Municipal bonds 446,87" 448,27 330,43t 332,53«
Municipal auction rate securitit 244,52} 244,52} 285,32! 285,32!
U.S. agency securitie 24.,68( 24,71 74,47¢ 74,79¢
Corporate note 43,67¢ 44,25¢ 7,16 7,16
Total availabl-for-sale debt securitie 759,75! 761,76¢ 697,40( 699,81t
Other lon¢-term investment 3,44¢ 3,44¢ 2,98¢ 2,98¢
Total cash and cash equivalents, investments ardsfoeld fol
customers $1,714,13 $1,716,14. $1,724,47. $1,726,89.

We accumulate unrealized gains and losses on ailable-for-sale debt securities, net of tax, inwanulated other comprehensive income in
the stockholders’ equity section of our balanceetheGross unrealized gains and losses on ourhl@ifor-sale debt securities were as follows
at the dates indicated.

July 31, July 31,
(In thousands 2009 2008
Gross unrealized gait $ 2,12C $ 2,482
Gross unrealized loss (107) (64)
Net unrealized gains (losse $ 2,01 $ 2,41
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The following table summarizes the fair value anaksg unrealized losses related to 29 and 13 aleifabsale debt securities, aggregated by
type of investment, at July 31, 2009 and 2008 .a&Hilable-for-sale debt securities in an unrealipsd position at these dates had been in a
continuous unrealized loss position for less thegite months.

July 31, 2009 July 31, 2008

Gross Gross
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized

(In thousands Value Losses Value Losses
Municipal bonds $ 47,70¢ $ (72 $29,48¢ $ (46
Corporate note 12,94t (29) 3,151 9
U.S. agency securitie 7,491 (6 14,96¢ 9
Total $ 68,14« $ (109 $ 47,59¢ $ (64)

We periodically review our investment portfoliosdetermine if any investment is other-than-tempglrémpaired due to changes in credit risk
or other potential valuation concerns. We belidnag the investments that we held at July 31, 208&wot other-than-temporarily impaired.
While certain available-for-sale debt securitiesehfair values that are below cost, we do not idtiensell these securities and it is not more
likely than not that we will be required to seleth before recovery at par. The unrealized losséslat31, 2009 are due to changes in interest
rates, including market credit spreads, and nottdilecreased credit risks associated with theifipesecurities.

We include realized gains and losses on our avaifaip-sale debt securities in interest and otheoime in our statements of operations. Gross
realized gains and losses on our available-for-dale securities were as follows for the periodidated. We have realized no gains or losses
on the municipal auction rate securities describedote 10.

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

(In thousands 2009 2008 2007

Gross realized gair $ 957 $ 468 $ 12¢

Gross realized losst (249 (88) (192)
Net realized gains (losse $ 71t $ 37t $ (66

The following table summarizes our available-folesdebt securities classified by the stated mataidte of the security at the dates indicated.

July 31, 2009 July 31, 2008
(In thousands Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Due within one yea $184,80° $185,36° $108,75: $109,56:
Due within two year: 159,30 160,18t 207,15 208,14«
Due within three yeat 5,00( 4,997 10,37¢ 10,40z
Due after three yea 410,64! 411,21¢ 371,11: 371,711
Total availabl-for-sale debt securitie $759,75! $761,76¢ $697,40( $699,81¢
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3. Property and Equipment
Property and equipment consisted of the followihtha dates indicated:

Life in July 31,

(Dollars in thousands Years 2009 2008
Equipment 3-5 $ 466,54 $ 400,11:
Computer softwar 35 350,95( 310,78¢
Furniture and fixture 5 61,95: 55,59(
Leasehold improvemen 2-11 217,32: 180,62:
Land N/A 3,391 3,46:
Buildings 5-30 201,51¢ 27,76(
Capital in progres N/A 40,06 213,73!
1,341,73: 1,192,06!
Less accumulated depreciation and amortize (812,78 (684,57()
Total property and equipment, r $ 528,94¢ $ 507,49¢

Capital in progress consists primarily of costated to internal use software projects and fagditionstruction projects. The decrease in the
balance of total capital in progress between Jaly2808 and July 31, 2009 relates primarily to ttsion costs for our new data center in
Washington state, which we began occupying in doeisd half of fiscal 2009. As discussed in Note $oftware Development Costave
capitalize costs related to the development of agensoftware for internal use. We capitalizedring use software costs totaling

$51.6 million, $44.2 million and $48.3 million ftlhe twelve months ended July 31, 2009, 2008 and.ZDiBese amounts included capitalized
labor costs of $16.6 million, $16.1 million and $.3nillion in those periods. Costs related to inguse software projects are included in the
capital in progress category of property and egeipnuntil project completion, at which time theg @&ransferred to the computer software
category and amortized on a straight-line basis thair useful lives, which are generally thredive years.

4. Goodwill and Purchased Intangible Assets

Goodwill

As discussed in Note 1,Goodwill, Purchased Intangible Assets and Otherd-bived Assets’ under current accounting rules goodwill is not
amortized but is subject to annual impairment te8kenges in the carrying value of goodwill by negble segment during the twelve months
ended July 31, 2009 and 2008 were as shown irotleing table. Our reportable segments are desdrib Note 15.

Balance Goodwill Foreign Balance Goodwill Foreign Balance
July 31, Acquired/ Currency July 31, Acquired/ Currency July 31,
(In thousands 2007 Adjusted Translation 2008 Adjusted Translation 2009
Financial Management Solutio $ 5463 $ 98,89 $ — $ 153527 $ (1,37 $ — $ 152,15.
Employee Management Solutio 151,54. — — 151,54: 122,27 — 273,81
Payments Solutior 98,14¢ 82,49: — 180,63 76¢ — 181,40
Consumer Ta: 30,04: — — 30,04! — — 30,04:
Accounting Professiona 90,50 — — 90,507 — — 90,50
Financial Institution: 1,002,63. (805) — 1,001,821 7,231 — 1,009,05
Other Businesse 89,53¢ — 47C 90,00¢ — (812) 89,19/
Totals $1,517,031 $180,58. $ 47C $1,698,08 $128.89 $ (812) $1,826,17.
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The increase in goodwill in our Financial Managetr&olutions segment during the twelve months erldéyl 31, 2008 was due to the
acquisition of Homestead Technologies Inc. Thedase in goodwill in our Payments Solutions segrdarihg that period was due to the
acquisition of Electronic Clearing House, Inc. (EQHThe increase in goodwill in our Employee Marmagat Solutions segment during the
twelve months ended July 31, 2009 was due to theisition of PayCycle, Inc. See Note 6.

Purchased Intangible Asse

The following table shows the cost, accumulatedréimadion and weighted average life in years for purchased intangible assets at the dates
indicated. The increases in the cost of purchas@ahible assets during the twelve months ended31yl2009 were primarily due to our
acquisitions of certain technology licensing rigatsl PayCycle. See Note 6 for more information &bauacquisition of PayCycle. In

May 2009 we acquired certain technology licensigbts for cash payments with a present value ofZ88llion. We determined that
approximately $76.6 million of this amount was tethto future licensing rights and recorded intafegassets for that amount. We determined
that the remaining cost of $12.6 million was rediate the historical use of licensing rights andoréled that amount as a charge to cost of
revenue in our statement of operations for thewavetonths ended July 31, 2009.

Trade Covenants No
Customer Purchased Names to Compete
(Dollars in thousands Lists Technology and Logos and Sue Total
At July 31, 2009:
Cost $ 417,19 $ 401,40t $ 26,74¢ $ 35,14« $ 880,49.
Accumulated amortizatio (286,75) (268,37() (19,467 (12,939 (587,52%)
Purchased intangible assets, $ 130,43 $ 133,03t $ 7,27¢ $ 222U $ 292,96¢
Weighted average life in yea 5 5 5 8 5
At July 31, 2008:
Cost $ 397,35t $ 299,96: $ 26,24¢ $ 12,59¢ $ 736,16:
Accumulated amortizatio 240,38¢) (193,56)) (17,007 (12,120 (463,07¢)
Purchased intangible assets, $ 156,97( $ 106,40( $ 9,241 $ 47€ $ 273,08
Weighted average life in yea 5 4 5 3 4
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The following table shows the expected future aination expense for our purchased intangible asdetsly 31, 2009. Amortization of
purchased technology is charged to cost of seanckother revenue and amortization of purchasetgilble assets in our statements of
operations. Amortization of other purchased inthlegassets such as customer lists is charged tositéonrelated charges in our statement
operations.

Expected
Future

Amortization

(In thousands Expense

Twelve months ending July 31

2010 $ 96,29!
2011 66,02¢
2012 43,70¢
2013 21,44(
2014 18,74%
Thereaftel 46,74
Total expected future amortization expe $ 292,96:

Future acquisitions could cause these amountstease. In addition, if impairment events occuytbeuld accelerate the timing of purchased
intangible asset charges.
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5. Comprehensive Net Income

We add components of other comprehensive inconod, &sichanges in the fair value of available-fde-ga&bt securities and foreign currency
translation adjustments, to our net income to aratvcomprehensive net income. Other compreheirgioene items have no impact on our net
income as presented in our statements of operations

The components of accumulated other comprehensogrie, net of income taxes, were as follows forptéods indicated. The realized gain
on derivative instruments relates to two interagt swaps that we entered into in December 2008ettied in March 2007 in connection with
the senior notes described in Note 9. We are arimugtihe realized gain to interest expense oveteira of the related notes.

Unrealized Realized
Gain (Loss) Gain on Foreign
on Derivative Currency

(In thousands Investments Instruments Translation Total
Balance at July 31, 200( $ (462 $ — $ 1,54¢ $ 1,08¢
Unrealized gain, net of income tax provision of $. 317 — — 317
Reclassification adjustment for realized loss ideldiin net income, net

income tax provision of $2 40 — — 40
Realized gain on derivative instruments, net obine tax provision of

$294 — 45( — 45(C
Amortization of realized gain on derivative instremts, net of income te

benefit of $¢ — a7 — («))
Translation adjustment, net of income taxes of $2 — — 4,22% 4,22
Other comprehensive incor 357 43¢ 4,22: 5,01%
Balance at July 31, 200° (105) 43¢ 5,76¢ 6,09¢
Unrealized gain, net of income tax provision ofl¥B 1,78¢ — — 1,78¢
Reclassification adjustment for realized gain ideld in net income, net

income tax benefit of $14 (226) — — (22¢)
Amortization of realized gain on derivative instremts, net of income ta

benefit of $2¢ — (41 — (47
Translation adjustment, net of income taxes of — — 10E 10E
Other comprehensive incor 1,562 (41) 10E 1,62¢
Balance at July 31, 200! 1,45 39z 5,87¢ 7,72
Unrealized gain, net of income tax provision of $. 17¢ — — 17¢
Reclassification adjustment for realized gain ideld in net income, net

income tax benefit of $2¢ (4149 — — (4149
Amortization of realized gain on derivative instremts, net of income ta

benefit of $32 — (42 — (42
Translation adjustment, net of income taxes of — — 59 59
Other comprehensive lo (239 (42 59 (218
Balance at July 31, 200! $ 1,22: $ 35C $ 5,93 $ 7,50¢
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6. Acquisitions
PayCycle, Inc

On July 23, 2009 we acquired all of the outstandiggity interests of PayCycle, Inc. for a totalghase price of approximately $169 million,
including the fair value of certain assumed stogtiams. PayCycle is a provider of online payrolugions to small businesses and became part
of our Employee Management Solutions segment. Waised PayCycle to expand our online payroll ofigs in support of our Connected
Services strategy.

Under the purchase method of accounting we alldcd#te total purchase price to the tangible andtifieble intangible assets acquired and
liabilities assumed based on their estimated falues on the date of acquisition. We estimateddinealues with the assistance of a third p.
appraisal firm. The fair values assigned to idéattie intangible assets acquired were based oma&tsts and assumptions determined by
management. We recorded the excess of purchageqwir the aggregate fair values as goodwill. Usifymation available at the time the
acquisition closed, we allocated approximately $iion of the purchase price to tangible assets lailities and approximately $42 million
the purchase price to identified intangible as3&ts.recorded the excess purchase price of approsiy®122 million as goodwill, none of
which is deductible for income tax purposes. We @madjyst the preliminary purchase price allocatiftaraobtaining more information about
asset valuations and liabilities assumed. The ifilediintangible assets are being amortized owsehted average life of seven years.

We have included PayCycle’s results of operationsuir consolidated results of operations from thte @f acquisition. PayCycle’s results of
operations for periods prior to the date of acdjoisiwere not material when compared with our ctidated results of operations.

Electronic Clearing House, In

On February 29, 2008 we acquired all of the outiitanequity interests of Electronic Clearing House, (ECHO) for a total purchase price of
approximately $131 million in cash. ECHO is a pdwri of electronic payment processing services talldmisinesses and became part of our
Payments Solutions segment. We acquired ECHO ierdodexpand our merchant services capabilities.

Under the purchase method of accounting we alldddie total purchase price to the tangible andtifieble intangible assets acquired and
liabilities assumed based on their estimated falues on the date of acquisition. We estimatedaineralues with the assistance of a third p.
appraisal firm. The fair values assigned to idéattiE intangible assets acquired were based oma&ss and assumptions determined by
management. We recorded the excess of purchageqwér the aggregate fair values as goodwill. Ugifymation available at the time the
acquisition closed, we allocated approximately $ian of the purchase price to tangible assets la@iilities and approximately $44 million
the purchase price to identified intangible asd&ts.recorded the excess purchase price of approsdyr®81 million as goodwill, none of
which is deductible for income tax purposes. Thenidied intangible assets are being amortized awseighted average life of eight years.

We have included ECHO'’s results of operations incmnsolidated results of operations from the détcquisition. ECHO'’s results of
operations for periods prior to the date of acdjoisiwere not material when compared with our ctidated results of operations.

Homestead Technologies It

On December 18, 2007 we acquired Homestead Teadfiesltnc., including all of its outstanding equiityerests, for total consideration of
approximately $170 million on a fully diluted basighe total consideration was comprised of the lpase price of $146 million (which
included the fair value of vested stock optionsiessd) plus the $24 million fair value of unvestéatk options and restricted stock units
assumed. Homestead is a provider of Web site desigrhosting services to small businesses and eparhof our Financial Management
Solutions segment. We acquired Homestead as patrdtrategy to help small businesses acquiresance customers through the Internet.
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Under the purchase method of accounting we alldddie total purchase price to the tangible andtifieble intangible assets acquired and
liabilities assumed based on their estimated falues on the date of acquisition. We estimateddinealues with the assistance of a third p.
appraisal firm. The fair values assigned to idéattiE intangible assets acquired were based oma&ss and assumptions determined by
management. We recorded the excess of purchageqwir the aggregate fair values as goodwill. Usifgymation available at the time the
acquisition closed, we allocated approximately Biilion of the purchase price to tangible assets labilities and approximately $22 million

of the purchase price to identified intangible é&ssé&/e recorded the excess purchase price of appatedy $110 million as goodwill, none of
which is deductible for income tax purposes. Inttlied quarter of fiscal 2008 we recorded an $1lioni increase to tangible assets and a
corresponding decrease to goodwill. The increaslkednangible assets was the result of a determmmatade after we obtained additional
information regarding the realizability of certalaferred tax assets not previously recorded. Téetifiled intangible assets are being amortized
over a weighted average life of five years.

We have included Homestead’s results of operatiioosir consolidated results of operations fromdhge of acquisition. Homestead'’s results
of operations for periods prior to the date of asijon were not material when compared with ounsmidated results of operations.

Digital Insight Corporation

In February 2007 we acquired all of the outstandingres of Digital Insight Corporation, a providéoutsourced online banking services to
banks and credit unions, for a total purchase piapproximately $1.34 billion including the valoévested options assumed. The unaudited
financial information in the table below summarities combined results of operations of Intuit angital Insight on a pro forma basis, as
though the companies had been combined as of tiarbeg of the period presented. The pro formarfoial information is presented for
informational purposes only and is not indicatifehe results of operations that would have bedmezed if the acquisition and the issuanci
$1 billion of related senior notes (see Note 9) taken place at the beginning of each of the perfpdsented. The pro forma financial
information for all periods presented also includdpistments to share-based compensation expens@déi options assumed, adjustments to
depreciation expense for acquired property andpageint, amortization charges for acquired intangglsigets, adjustments to interest income,
and related tax effects.

The pro forma financial information for the twelr®nths ended July 31, 2007 combines our resulth&drperiod, which include the results of
Digital Insight subsequent to February 6, 2007 dhee of acquisition, and the historical resultsDdgital Insight for the six months ended
December 31, 2006.

The following table summarizes the pro forma finahmformation:

Twelve Months Ended

July 31, 2007
As Pro
(In thousands Reported Forma
Total net revenu $2,672,94 $2,797,94.
Net income from continuing operatio 443,46¢ 414,52"
Basic net income per share from continuing openat $ 1.2¢ $ 1.21
Diluted net income per share from continuing operest $ 1.2t $ 1.17
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7. Dispositions and Discontinued Operations
Intuit Distribution Management Solutions DisconttlOperation:

In August 2007 we sold our Intuit Distribution Mayganent Solutions (IDMS) business for approxima$90 million in cash and recorded a
net gain on disposal of $27.5 million, which inchald$41.8 million for goodwill. The decision to sB)IMS was a result of managementesire
to focus resources on Intuit’s core products amdices. IDMS was part of our Other Businesses segme

We determined that IDMS became a discontinued diparan the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007. We hakerefore segregated the operating
results of IDMS from continuing operations in otatements of operations for all periods prior te slale. Revenue from IDMS was

$1.9 million in fiscal 2008 and $52.0 million irsfial 2007. Net loss from IDMS was $0.8 million ischl 2008 and $2.3 million in fiscal 2007.
Because IDMS operating cash flows were not matésiadny period presented, we have not segreghtsd from continuing operations on our
statements of cash flows. We have presented thetadf the gain on disposal of IDMS on our statenuéicash flows for the twelve months
ended July 31, 2008.

Sale of Outsourced Payroll Assets

In March 2007 we sold certain assets related tdCaumplete Payroll and Premier Payroll Service bessies to Automatic Data Processing, Inc.
(ADP). The final purchase price was contingent ugiennumber of customers that transitioned to ADRpant to the purchase agreement

a period of approximately one year from the datsabé. In the twelve months ended July 31, 2008280F we recorded pre-tax gains of

$51.6 million and $31.7 million on our statemenbpgrations for customers who transitioned to ADRrd) those periods. We received a total

purchase price of $93.6 million and recorded d fmta-tax gain of $83.2 million from the inceptiofthis transaction through its completion in

the third quarter of fiscal 2008. The assets waré @ our Employee Management Solutions segment.

We have not accounted for this transaction asaoditsued operation because the operations andfloagh of the assets could not be clearly
distinguished, operationally or for financial refiog purposes, from the rest of our outsourced gapusiness.

8. Current Liabilities
Unsecured Revolving Credit Facility

On March 22, 2007 we entered into an agreementaeeittain institutional lenders for a $500 millionsecured revolving credit facility that w
expire on March 22, 2012. Advances under the cfadility will accrue interest at rates that areialqto, at our election, either Citibank’s base
rate or the London InterBank Offered Rate (LIBORJ)spa margin that ranges from 0.18% to 0.575% basealir senior debt credit ratings.
The applicable interest rate will be increased I0p% for any period in which the total principal @mt of advances and letters of credit under
the credit facility exceeds $250 million. The agnest includes covenants that require us to maimtaatio of total debt to annual earnings
before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortingfEBITDA) of not greater than 3.25 to 1.00 andtéo of annual EBITDA to interest payable
of not less than 3.00 to 1.00. We were in compkanith these covenants at July 31, 2009. We maymsrints borrowed under this credit
facility for general corporate purposes or for fetacquisitions or expansion of our business. Te d& have not borrowed under this credit
facility.
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Other Current Liabilities

Other current liabilities were as follows at theegaindicated:

July 31,

(In thousands 2009 2008
Reserve for product retur $ 21,930 $ 27,91(
Reserve for rebate 29,95: 13,40¢
Interest payabl 20,591 20,591
Executive deferred compensation p 36,71¢ 38,23¢
Other 44,12t 35,171

Total other current liabilitie $153,32: $135,32¢

The balances of several of our other current ligdsl, particularly our reserves for product retiamd rebates, are affected by the seasonality o
our business. See Note 1.

9. Long-Term Obligations and Commitments
Senior Unsecured Notes

On March 12, 2007 we issued $500 million of 5.4@isr unsecured notes due on March 15, 2012 and $filon of 5.75% senior
unsecured notes due on March 15, 2017 (togetheNdies), for a total principal amount of $1 billicThe Notes are redeemable by Intuit at
any time, subject to a make-whole premium. The Blotelude covenants that limit our ability to gréiehs on our facilities and to enter into
sale and leaseback transactions, subject to signifiallowances. We paid $55.8 million and $56.RBioniin cash for interest on the Notes
during the twelve months ended July 31, 2009 ari82Based on the trading prices of the Notes 31 2009 and 2008 and the interest r
we could obtain for other borrowings with similarms at those dates, the estimated fair valueeoRthites at those dates was approximately
$1,000.9 million and $964.7 million.

The following table summarizes our senior unsecuds:

July 31,
(In thousands 2009 2008
Senior notes
5.40% fixecrate notes, due 20: $ 500,00( $ 500,00(
5.75% fixecrate notes, due 20: 500,00( 500,00(
Total senior note 1,000,001 1,000,001
Unamortized discour (1,81€) (2,009
Total $ 998,18 $ 997,99¢
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Other Long-Term Obligations
Other long-term obligations were as follows atdia¢es indicated:

July 31,

(In thousands 2009 2008
Total license fee payab $ 70,59¢ $ —
Total deferred rer 63,56¢ 61,741
Long-term deferred revent 20,26 12,93¢
Long-term income tax liabilitie 47,59¢ 47,857
Other 4,87¢ 8,00¢
Total lon¢-term obligations 206,90¢ 130,55:
Less current portion (included in other currenbilities) (19,940 (9,067)

Long-term obligations due after one y $ 186,96¢ $121,48¢

In May 2009 we entered into an agreement to licees&in technology for $20 million in cash and $I0illion payable over the next ten fis
years. The total present value of the arrangemant$89.2 million. The total license fee payabléhmtable above includes imputed intel
through July 31, 2009.

Innovative Merchant Solutions Loan and Buyout Commerts

In April 2005 our wholly owned subsidiary, InnowaiMerchant Solutions (IMS), became a member oke8apBankcard Services, LLC

(SBS), a newly formed entity that acquires merclzacbunts for IMS. Our consolidated financial staats include the financial position,
results of operations and cash flows of SBS, &fierination of all significant intercompany balasand transactions, including amounts
outstanding under the credit agreement describledvb&ee Note 1. In connection with the formatidrhis entity IMS agreed to provide to

SBS revolving loans in an amount of up to $40.0iomlunder the terms of a credit agreement. Thditegreement expires in July 2013,
although certain events, such as a sale of SBSrigger earlier termination. Amounts outstandimgier this agreement at July 31, 2009 tot
$6.8 million at interest rates of 4.3% to 5.0%. Amts outstanding under this agreement at July 328 2otaled $8.5 million at interest rates of
6.0% to 8.5%. There are no scheduled repaymentseooutstanding loan balance. All unpaid princigalounts and the related accrued interest
are due and payable in full at the loan expiratiate.

The operating agreement of SBS outlines a proegssaihority members and IMS to negotiate a buyduhe minority members’ interests.
This process began in July 2009. If the partieshateable to reach agreement, the SBS operatiregagnt provides for a possible sale of SBS
to a third party.
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Operating Leases

We lease office facilities and equipment undera@sioperating lease agreements. Our facilitiegetegenerally provide for periodic rent
increases and many contain escalation clausesae@val options. Certain leases require us to payepty taxes, insurance and routine
maintenance. Annual minimum commitments underfathese leases are shown in the table below.

Operating
Lease

(In thousands Commitments
Fiscal year ending July 31
2010 $ 53,997
2011 50,05¢
2012 42,95¢
2013 38,58
2014 35,11:
Thereaftel 102,38t

Total operating lease commitme! $ 323,09.

Rent expense totaled $45.8 million, $49.2 milliond $36.0 million for the twelve months ended July 2009, 2008 and 2007.

Purchase Obligation

At July 31, 2009, we had unconditional purchaségalibns of approximately $78.7 million. These unditional purchase obligations repres
agreements to purchase products and servicesrthahrceable, legally binding, and specify tetha include fixed or minimum quantities
be purchased; fixed, minimum or variable price Bimns; and the approximate timing of the paymenhite largest of these commitments
totaled $42.4 million and relates to future outsedrpayment fulfillment and bill management sersitefinancial institutions that contract
with our Digital Insight business for Internet bartk services. This commitment expires in October120

10. Fair Value Measurements

On August 1, 2008 we adopted SFAS 1%air Value Measurements,for financial assets and financial liabilities &iod non-financial assets
and non-financial liabilities that we recognizedisclose at fair value on a recurring basis (adtleanually). As of the date of adoption, these
consisted of cash equivalents, available-for-sala decurities and long-term debt. In accordantle W&P 157-2, Effective Date of FASB
Statement No. 157 we have not yet adopted the provisions of SFA% ttat relate to non-financial assets and non-firtiabilities that we
do not recognize or disclose at fair value on améeg basis. These include reporting units meabatdair value in a goodwill impairment test
and non-financial assets acquired and liabilitesuaned in a business combination.

SFAS 157 defines fair value as the price that waaldeceived from the sale of an asset or paichtester a liability (an exit price) in the
principal or most advantageous market for the amskbility in an orderly transaction between ketrparticipants on the measurement date.
SFAS 157 establishes a three-level hierarchy feeldsure that is based on the extent and leveidgfment used to estimate the fair value of
assets and liabilities.

. Level 1uses unadjusted quoted prices that are availalaletive markets for identical assets or liabiliti@sir Level 1 assets consist
cash equivalents, including funds held for custentirat are invested primarily in A4-rated money market fund

. Level 2uses inputs other than quoted prices included ireLe that are either directly or indirectly obsale through correlation with
market data. These include quoted prices for siragaets or liabilities in active markets; quoteidgs for identical or similar assets or
liabilities in markets that are not active; andutgpto valuation models or other pricing method@edghat do not require significant
judgment
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because the inputs used in the model, such ag#ttextes and volatility, can be corroborated laylitg observable market data. C
Level 2 assets consist of municipal bonds, U.Snegsecurities and corporate notes that we claasifgvailable-for-sale securities.
Our Level 2 liabilities consist of lor-term debt that is model priced by third partiesigibservable input

Level 3uses one or more significant inputs that are unobbée and supported by little or no market agfivitnd that reflect the use
significant management judgment. Level 3 assetdiahilities include those whose fair value measeats are determined using
pricing models, discounted cash flow methodologiesimilar valuation techniques, and significantniagement judgment or

estimation. Our Level 3 assets consist of municpation rate securitie

The following table presents financial assets amakfcial liabilities that we measured at fair vatirea recurring basis at July 31, 2009. We
have classified these assets and liabilities iom@znce with the fair value hierarchy set fortfSIFAS 157. In instances where the inputs ust
measure the fair value of an asset or liabilityifeb more than one level of the fair value hietar, we have classified them based on the Ic
level input that is significant to the determinatiof the fair value.

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant
Markets Other Significant
for Identical Observable Unobservable
Instruments Inputs Inputs Total
(In thousands (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Fair Value
Assets:
Cash equivalents (; $ 893,02: $ — $ — $ 893,02
Available-for-sale debt securitie
Municipal bonds (2 — 448,27 — 448,27
U.S. agency securities ( — 24,71 — 24,71
Corporate notes (z — 44,25¢ — 44,25¢
Municipal auction rate securities ( — — 244,52! 244,52!
Total assets $ 893,02 $ 517,24 $ 244,52! $1,654,78
Liabilities:
Long-term debt (4 $ — $ 1,000,911 $ — $ 1,000,911
(1) Included in cash and cash equivalents and funasfbekcustomers on our balance sheet at July 319.:
(2) Included in investments on our balance sheet st3ILl 2009
(3) $150.9 million included in investments and $93.@ian included in loni-term investments on our balance sheet at July(19..

4)

Carrying value on our balance sheet at July 3192@#s $998.2 million. See Note
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The following table presents a reconciliation ofafiicial assets that we measure at fair value enwning basis using significant unobservable
inputs (Level 3) for the twelve months ended July Z009.

(In thousands

Beginning balance, August 1, 20 $285,32!
Settlements at pi (40,800
Ending balance, July 31, 20 $244,52!

Financial assets whose fair values we measure uswgl 3 inputs consisted of municipal auction iegeurities. We classified $150.9 million

of these securities as short-term investments 88d5$nillion as long-term investments on our bagasleeet at July 31, 2009. At that date all of
the municipal auction rate securities we held wated A or better by the major credit rating ages@nd 86% were collateralized by student
loans guaranteed by the U.S. Department of Edutafibese securities are long-term debt instrumthiasare intended to provide liquidity
through a Dutch auction process that resets thkcapfe interest rate at pre-determined intervaisically every 35 days. Due to a decrease in
liquidity in the global credit markets, in Febru&®08 auctions began failing for the municipal arctate securities we held. Regularly
scheduled auctions for these securities have gneamtinued to fail since that time. When theset#ns initially failed, higher interest rates
for many of the securities went into effect in aclamnce with the terms of the prospectus for eacbrig. As of July 31, 2009, we had received
all interest payments in accordance with the caeiied terms of these securities.

We estimated the fair values of the municipal aurctate securities we held at July 31, 2009 basesldiscounted cash flow model that we
prepared. Key inputs to our discounted cash flovdehincluded the projected future interest rates;likely timing of principal repayments; 1
probability of full repayment considering guararstéy the U.S. Department of Education of the unyileglstudent loans or insurance by other
third parties; publicly available pricing data feicently issued student loan backed securitiesattgamot subject to auctions; and the impact of
the reduced liquidity for auction rate securiti€se following table presents information about ffigant inputs to our discounted cash flow
model at the dates shown:

Inputs to Model at

July 31, July 31,
(In thousands 2009 2008
Range of average projected future yield ri 0.63%- 3.78% 2.57%- 4.48%
Range of overall discount rates used in model-kind security yield rate plus illiquidity facto 1.61%- 1.86% 3.45%- 3.70%
Like-kind security yield rat: 0.36% 2.20%
Range of illiquidity factor: 125- 150 bp 125- 150 bp
Expected holding period in yee 7 7
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Using our discounted cash flow model we determihed the fair values of the municipal auction rsgeurities we held at July 31, 2009 were
approximately equal to their par values. As a itesig recorded no decrease in the fair valuesasdlsecurities for the twelve months then
ended. We do not intend to sell our municipal aurctiate securities and it is not more likely tham that we will be required to sell them bef
recovery at par. Based on the maturities of theetpithg securities and the put option describedWwelve classified $150.9 million of these
securities as short-term investments and $93.6omids long-term investments on our balance shektlya 31, 2009.

In August 2008 the broker-dealers for our municgattion rate securities announced settlementsrumtieh they may provide liquidity
solutions, or purchase, the auction rate secutitdd by their institutional clients. On Novembe2008 we accepted an offer from UBS AG
(UBS), one of the broker-dealers for our municigattion rate securities, that gives us the opitiosell UBS a total of $140.9 million in
municipal auction rate securities at par valuengttame during a two-year period beginning June281,0. The put option also gives UBS the
discretion to buy any or all of these securitiesfrus at par value at any time. To date UBS hapmahased any of these securities from us.
We chose not to elect the fair value option undeAS 159 for the put option at the time we accepibedUBS offer. We accounted for the put
option at its cost of zero on November 4, 2008 dhte that we entered into the agreement, becags®msidered the value of the securities
subject to the put option to be substantially eqodheir par values at that date. The put optiocoinsidered to be a separate and freestanding
financial instrument between UBS and Intuit becdtgenon-transferable and could not be attachbetié¢ related auction rate securities if they
were to be sold to a third party. Since the puioopis freestanding, we did not consider the optitren estimating the fair value of the UBS
auction rate securities we held at July 31, 2008.dirently intend to exercise our option to séli3Jall of these municipal auction rate
securities at par value in accordance with the sesfrthe offer within the next twelve months.

Based on our expected operating cash flows andtber sources of cash, we do not believe thatdtieation in liquidity of our municipal
auction rate securities will have a material impacbur overall ability to meet our liquidity needs

11. Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes from continuing @iems consisted of the following for the perioddicated:

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

(In thousands 2009 2008 2007
Current:
Federa $159,42¢ $179,83! $220,06:
State 6,85¢ 35,04¢ 54,37
Foreign 11,92: 8,45¢ 8,10:
178,20! 223,33¢ 282,53¢
Deferred:
Federal 23,62¢ 13,09¢ (24,159
State 6,87¢ 9,381 (7,596
Foreign (3,48 (240) 822
27,01; 22,24( (30,937
Total provision for income taxes from continuingeogtions $ 205,22. $245,57¢ $251,60°
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The sources of income from continuing operatiorfefeethe provision for income taxes consisted efftillowing for the periods indicated:

Twelve Months Ended July 31.

(In thousands 2009 2008 2007

United State: $627,60( $669,74¢ $661,96¢

Foreign 25,83 28,23¢ 34,44¢
Total $653,43: $697,98! $696,41.

Differences between income taxes calculated usiadederal statutory income tax rate of 35% anctoeision for income taxes from
continuing operations were as follows for the peésicndicated:

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

(In thousands 2009 2008 2007

Income from continuing operations before incomes& $653,43: $697,98! $696,41.
Statutory federal income t: $228,70: $244,29: $243,74:
State income tax, net of federal ben 8,927 28,87¢ 30,40«
Federal research and experimental cre (20,700 (7,842) (13,34)
Domestic production activities deducti (11,427 (11,816 (4,98%)
Shar-based compensatic 3,78¢ 311 5,04¢
Tax exempt intere: (5,117 (11,64 (15,940
Other, ne 1,047 3,39¢ 6,67
Total provision for income taxes from continuingeogtions $205,22. $245,57¢ $251,60°

In January 2009 we entered into a favorable agreewmi¢h a state tax authority with respect to dertax years including years ended prior to
fiscal 2009. As a result of this agreement, we méed a discrete tax benefit of $18.0 million durthg twelve months ended July 31, 2009.

In October 2008 changes in federal tax law resuftgtle reinstatement of the federal research apdrenentation credit through December
2009 that was retroactive to January 1, 2008. loeD®er 2006 changes in federal tax law resultédenmeinstatement of the federal research
and experimentation credit through December 317208t was retroactive to January 1, 2006. We desmbdiscrete tax benefits of
approximately $6.9 million and $3.7 million for thetroactive amounts related to fiscal years 2G@B82006 during the twelve months ended
July 31, 2009 and 2007.

Excess tax benefits associated with stock opti@nases are credited to stockholders’ equity. Hukictions of income taxes payable resulting
from the exercise of employee stock options andratmployee stock programs that were creditedoitkbblders’ equity were approximately
$18.5 million, $38.2 million and $56.1 million ftlhe twelve months ended July 31, 2009, 2008 and@.200
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Significant deferred tax assets and liabilitiesevas follows at the dates indicated:

July 31,
(In thousands 2009 2008
Deferred tax asset
Accruals and reserves not currently deduct $ 31,05¢ $ 28,17¢
Deferred ren 11,74¢ 13,85¢
Accrued and deferred compensat 1,35( 33,95¢
Loss and tax credit carryforwar 46,54 38,78:
Property and equipme 5,027 12,13(
Sharebased compensatic 91,73 77,33¢
Other, ne 11,02! 21,00:
Total deferred tax asse 198,48! 225,24
Deferred tax liabilities
Intangible assel 59,19: 65,92t
Other, ne 4,85¢ 5,09t
Total deferred tax liabilitie 64,05t 71,02(
Total net deferred tax asst 134,43( 154,22
Valuation allowanct (5,73%) —
Total net deferred tax assets, net of valuatioowalhce $128,69: $154,22:

We have provided a valuation allowance relatedhéobienefits of certain state net operating loss/famwards that we believe are unlikely to
realized. The valuation allowance increased by $illfon during the twelve months ended July 31020The increase was due primarily to
the impact of California legislation which was etgatduring fiscal 2009 and is effective for fis2@ll2. The legislation reduced expected
sources of future California taxable income dutimg carryforward periods of such losses.

The components of total net deferred tax asset@fn@luation allowance, as shown on our balamesswere as follows at the dates indice

July 31,
(In thousands 2009 2008
Current deferred income tax $ 92,173 $101,73(
Long-term deferred income tax 36,51¢ 52,49
Total net deferred tax assets, net of valuatianalhce $128,69: $154,22:

We acquired PayCycle, Inc. in fiscal 2009 and Etett Clearing House, Inc. and Homestead Technetolyic. in fiscal 2008. These
companies had federal net operating loss carryfiatsvat their respective dates of acquisition tbttléd approximately $126 million. The tax
effects of these federal net operating loss carwdods totaled approximately $44 million. We re@ddhe tax effects of these carryforwards as
deferred tax assets at the respective dates ofsittmqu These carryforwards do not result in acoime tax provision benefit, but they reduce
income taxes payable and cash paid for income axege utilize them.

At July 31, 2009, we had total federal net opematoss carryforwards of approximately $104 millibvat will expire starting in fiscal 2019.
Utilization of the net operating losses is subjecannual limitation. The annual limitation mayuksn the expiration of net operating losses
before utilization.

At July 31, 2009, we had various state net opegdties and tax credit carryforwards for which weéeecorded a deferred tax asset of
$8.1 million and a valuation allowance of $5.7 ioill. The state net operating losses will
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expire starting in fiscal 2014. Utilization of thet operating losses is subject to annual limitatiche annual limitation may result in the
expiration of net operating losses before utilizati

Unrecognized Tax Benefits

The aggregate changes in the balance of our grossagnized tax benefits were as follows for theqaks indicated:

Twelve Months Ended

July 31,

(In thousands 2009 2008
Gross unrecognized tax benefits, beginning bal. $ 44,84 $ 33,32:
Increases related to tax positions from prior figears, including acquisitior 10,15¢ 14,07¢
Decreases related to tax positions from prior figears (10,049) (1,519
Increases related to tax positions taken duringeotifiscal yea 4,42 8,23:
Settlements with tax authoritit (7,967 (7,899
Lapses of statutes of limitatiol (1,239 (1,379

Gross unrecognized tax benefits, ending bali $ 40,19: $ 44,84:

The total amount of our unrecognized tax benefitiuly 31, 2009 was $40.2 million. Net of relatefaired tax assets, unrecognized tax
benefits were $33.4 million at that date. If we &gy recognize these net benefits, our incomestprrese would reflect a favorable net impact
of $27.9 million and stockholders’ equity would inase $5.5 million. We do not believe that it iss@nably possible that there will be a
significant increase or decrease in unrecognizeth¢éaefits over the next 12 months.

We file U.S. federal, U.S. state, and foreign tatxims. Our major tax jurisdictions are U.S. fetlaral the State of California. For U.S. federal
tax returns we are generally no longer subjecaxcetkaminations for years prior to fiscal 2005. Ealifornia tax returns we are generally no
longer subject to tax examinations for years piadiscal 2003.

We recognize interest and penalties related tocogmrized tax benefits within the provision for inoe taxes. At July 31, 2009, we had accrued
$2.8 million for the payment of interest and $2.#ion for the payment of penalties. At July 31,08) we had accrued $4.9 million for the
payment of interest and had no accruals for theneay of penalties. The amounts of interest andlfesaecognized during the twelve months
ended July 31, 2009 and 2008 were not significant.
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12. Stockholders’ Equity
Stock Repurchase Programs

Intuit's Board of Directors has authorized a sedeEsommon stock repurchase programs. Shares ofmconstock repurchased under these
programs become treasury shares. Under these pregwee repurchased 10.9 million shares of our comstock for $300.2 million during tf
twelve months ended July 31, 2009; 27.2 millionrshaf our common stock for $800.0 million durihg twelve months ended July 31, 2008;
and 17.1 million shares of our common stock for@&80million during the twelve months ended July 3007. At July 31, 2009, we had
authorization from our Board of Directors to expeupdto an additional $299.8 million for stock reghaises through May 15, 2011.

Repurchased shares of our common stock are hétdaasiry shares until they are reissued or retildten we reissue treasury stock, if the
proceeds from the sale are more than the averdzgewe paid to acquire the shares we record aeaserin additional paid-in capital.
Conversely, if the proceeds from the sale aretlems the average price we paid to acquire the shew@record a decrease in additional paid-in
capital to the extent of increases previously réedrfor similar transactions and a decrease imedaearnings for any remaining amount.

Description of 2005 Equity Incentive Pl

Our stockholders approved our 2005 Equity Incenilan on December 9, 2004. Under the 2005 Plammrev@ermitted to grant incentive and
non-qualified stock options, restricted stock awardstricted stock units (RSUs), stock appreaiatights and stock bonus awards to our
employees, non-employee directors and consult@hs2005 Plan provides for the automatic grantadlsoptions to non-employee directors
according to a formula in the plan document. Fbeoawards, the Compensation and Organizationaéldpment Committee of our Board of
Directors or its delegates determine who will reegirants, when those grants will be exercisahkdr £xercise price and other terms. Our
stockholders have approved amendments to the 2805d°permit the issuance of up to 56,000,000eshander the 2005 Plan. At July 31,
2009, there were 8,086,217 shares available fartgnader this plan. Up to 50% of equity awards tgdreach year under the 2005 Plan may
have an exercise or purchase price per sharesthegs than full fair market value on the daterahty All stock options granted to date under
the 2005 Plan have exercise prices equal to thefaiket value of our stock on the date of gratitR&Us are considered to be granted at less
than the fair market value of our stock on the dditgrant because they have no exercise pricekStpiions granted under the 2005 Plan
typically vest over three years based on contiraggdice and have a seven year term. RSUs grantit the 2005 Plan typically vest over
three years.

Description of Employee Stock Purchase F

On November 26, 1996 our stockholders adopted mpl&yee Stock Purchase Plan under Section 423dhternal Revenue Code. The E!
permits our eligible employees to make payroll deidus to purchase our stock on regularly schedpiedhase dates at a discount. Our
stockholders have approved amendments to the ESpéEtmit the issuance of up to 13,800,000 shardenthe ESPP, which expires on
July 27, 2015. The length of the offering periodsler the ESPP is three months and shares are pattha85% of the lower of the closing
price for Intuit common stock on the first day betlast day of the offering period in which the éogpe is participating.

Under the ESPP, employees purchased 1,368,005sbfdreuit common stock during the twelve monthded July 31, 2009;1,164,977 she
during the twelve months ended July 31, 2008; 069,757 shares during the twelve months ended3Iyl2007. At July 31, 2009, there w
741,355 shares available for issuance under this. pl
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Share-Based Compensation Expense

The following table summarizes the total share-basenpensation expense that we recorded for cangraperations for the periods shown.
The share-based compensation expense that we eglclarddiscontinued operations for these periods meaninal.

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

(In thousands, except per share amou 2009 2008 2007
Cost of product revent $ 1,41 $ 1,01¢ $ 74:
Cost of service and other rever 7,18 6,211 3,28t
Selling and marketin 47,99( 37,94¢ 23,51¢
Research and developm 39,24 31,84 21,51:
General and administrati\ 36,941 36,22( 27,25¢

Reduction of operating income from continuing ogieres and income from continuing

operations before income tax 132,77¢ 113,23t 76,31:

Income tax benefi (47,399 (44,879 (24,23)

Reduction of net income from continuing operati $ 85,38¢ $ 68,36¢ $ 52,07¢
Reduction of net income per share from continuipgrations

Basic $ 0.2¢ $ 0.21 $ 0.1f

Diluted $ 0.2¢ $ 0.2 $ 0.1f

Determining Fair Value

Valuation and Amortization Methow/e estimate the fair value of stock options granigidg a lattice binomial model and a multiple opti
award approach. Our stock options have variousicgshs, including vesting provisions and restdos on transfer, and are often exercised
prior to their contractual maturity. We believettlattice binomial models are more capable of ipooating the features of our stock options
than closed-form models such as the Black SchoteemThe use of a lattice binomial model requtresuse of extensive actual employee
exercise behavior and a number of complex assungpiiluding the expected volatility of our stodlice over the term of the options, risk-
free interest rates and expected dividends. We tiaradhe fair value of options on a straight-liresis over the requisite service periods of the
awards, which are generally the vesting periodsvdlee restricted stock units using the intrinstue method. We amortize the value of
restricted stock units on a straight-line basisrdle restriction period.

Expected Terr. The expected term of options granted represhetpériod of time that they are expected to betanting and is a derived
output of the lattice binomial model. The expedt=un of stock options is impacted by all of the ertging assumptions and calibration of our
model. The lattice binomial model assumes thaboptixercise behavior is a function of the optiaeimaining vested life and the extent to
which the market price of our common stock excebdoption exercise price. The lattice binomial elagstimates the probability of exercise
as a function of these two variables based onisterly of exercises and cancellations on all pasiba grants made by us.

Expected Volatility. We estimate the volatility of our common stockha date of grant based on the implied volatidityne-year and twgear
publicly traded options on our common stock. Owisien to use implied volatility was based upon dhailability of actively traded options
our common stock and our assessment that implikdilty is more representative of future stockgerirends than historical volatility.

Risk-Free Interest Ratde base the risk-free interest rate that we usaiiroption valuation model on the implied yieldeiffiect at the time of
option grant on constant maturity U.S. Treasuryésswith equivalent remaining terms.
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Dividends We have never paid any cash dividends on our constamk and we do not anticipate paying any casiueids in the foreseeable
future. Consequently, we use an expected dividézid vf zero in our option valuation model.

Forfeitures.We estimate forfeitures at the time of grant andseethose estimates in subsequent periods if bittdfaitures differ from those
estimates. We use historical data to estimate psting option forfeitures and record share-basatpemsation expense only for those awards
that are expected to vest.

We used the following assumptions to estimate afrevhlue of stock options granted and shares aseth under our Employee Stock Purchase
Plan for the periods indicated:

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

Assumptions for stock options:
Expected volatility (range

2009

2008

2007

28%- 44%

28%- 34%

24%- 27%

Weighted average expected volatil 31% 33% 27%
Risk-free interest rate (rang 1.13%- 3.0&% 2.11%- 4.5¢% 4.47%- 5.05%
Expected dividend yiel 0% 0% 0%

Assumptions for ESPP:
Expected volatility (range

35%- 53%

31%- 37%

26%- 27%

Weighted average expected volatil 42% 33% 26%
Risk-free interest rate (rang 0.04%- 0.8%% 1.11%- 4.1% 4.63%- 5.0%%
Expected dividend yiel 0% 0% 0%
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Stock Option Activity and Related Share-Based Caosgi®n Expense

A summary of activity under all share-based comagas plans for the periods indicated was as fadlow

Options Outstanding

Shares Weighted Average
Available Number of Exercise Price
for Grant Shares Per Share
Balance at July 31, 200 6,072,09: 56,931,49 $21.9¢
Additional shares authoriz¢ 10,000,00 — —
Options assumed and converted related to acquis — 1,544,611 20.7¢
Options grante: (9,119,49) 9,119,49! 30.1(¢
Restricted stock units grant (2,548,341) — —
Options exercise — (10,913,82) 17.0Z
Options canceled or expired and returned to palphoptions canceled fro
expired plan: 1,766,92. (2,192,12) 26.8¢
Restricted stock units canceled and returned td peot of restricted stock uni
canceled from expired plal 239,28! — —
Balance at July 31, 200° 6,410,46. 54,489,65 24.0¢
Additional shares authoriz¢ 10,000,00 — —
Options assumed and converted related to acquis — 647,99. 2.0C
Options grante: (8,319,96I) 8,319,96! 27.9¢
Restricted stock units grant (3,045,88) — —
Options exercise — (9,101,38) 19.3%
Options canceled or expired and returned to padlphoptions canceled from
expired plan: 2,310,92 (4,150,24) 30.91
Restricted stock units canceled and returned td peot of restricted stock uni
canceled from expired plal 620,27! — —
Balance at July 31, 200! 7,975,82. 50,205,97 24.7(
Additional shares authoriz¢ 10,000,00 — —
Options assumed and converted related to acquis — 178,56 6.4k
Options grante: (6,537,62) 6,537,62 28.8:
Restricted stock units grant (6,241,60) — —
Options exercise — (8,759,97) 19.37
Options canceled or expired and returned to palphoptions canceled fro
expired plan: 2,207,82. (2,487,901 29.2(
Restricted stock units canceled and returned td, peb of restricted stock units
canceled from expired plal 681,79. — —
Balance at July 31, 200! 8,086,21 45,674,27 $26.0(
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The weighted average fair values of options gradtaéhg the twelve months ended July 31, 2009, 20082007 were $7.86 per share, $8.36
per share and $8.41 per share. The total fair waflogptions vested during those periods was $57ll#bm $61.2 million and $61.5 million.

Options outstanding, exercisable and expecteddt) aad exercisable as of July 31, 2009 were &sAsl

Weighted Weighted
Average Average Aggregate
Remaining Exercise Intrinsic
Number Contractual Price per Value (in
of Shares Life (in Years) Share thousands)
Outstanding 45,674,27 3.91 $26.0( $184,93°
Exercisable and expected to v 44,237,91 3.9C $25.9: $182,50:
Exercisable 31,931,57 3.02 $25.04 $163,73(

We define in-thanoney options at July 31, 2009 as options thatdxadcise prices that were lower than the $29.7ketrice of our commc
stock at that date. The aggregate intrinsic vafigptions outstanding at July 31, 2009 is calculate the difference between the exercise price
of the underlying options and the market price wf @common stock for the shares that were in-theey@t that date. The aggregate intrinsic
value of options exercised during the twelve mortihded July 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 was $79.4omjl$96.9 million and $154.5 million,
determined as of the date of exercise.

We recorded $62.7 million, $57.4 million and $5fBlion in share-based compensation expense fakstptions and our Employee Stock
Purchase Plan in continuing operations for thewevehonths ended July 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007.athetax benefit related to this share-
based compensation expense for those periods wtas Bllion, $20.2 million and $17.9 million.

At July 31, 2009, there was $108.1 million of urngeized compensation cost related to non-vestexk sfotions which we will amortize to
expense in the future. Unrecognized compensatishved be adjusted for future changes in estimdteteitures. We expect to recognize that
cost over a weighted average vesting period of/@a3s.

We received $169.3 million, $176.3 million and $I8illion in cash from option exercises understlare-based payment arrangements for
the twelve months ended July 31, 2009, 2008 and.ZDe actual tax benefits that we realized rel&etdx deductions for nogualified optior
exercises and disqualifying dispositions undesladlre-based payment arrangements totaled $32i6rm##38.3 million and $58.7 million for
those periods.

Due to our ongoing program of repurchasing our comstock on the open market, at July 31, 2009 vdeliog.3 million treasury shares. We
satisfy option exercises and RSU vesting from ploisl of treasury shares.
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Restricted Stock Unit Activity and Related S-Based Compensation Expense

A summary of restricted stock unit (RSU) activity the periods indicated was as follows:

Restricted Stock Units

Weighted

Average

Number of Grant Date

Shares Fair Value
Nonvested at July 31, 200 488,23t $23.0¢
Granted 2,548,341 30.5¢
Vested (292,40) 23.7:
Forfeited (239,489 30.5¢
Nonvested at July 31, 200 2,504,68! 29.8¢
Granted 3,045,88. 28.2¢
Restricted stock units assumed and converted deflatacquisition: 561,88 29.7¢
Vested (484,42 25.9¢
Forfeited (630,691 29.52
Nonvested at July 31, 200 4,997,33. 29.2¢
Granted 6,241,60. 26.0¢
Vested (1,150,171 30.5¢
Forfeited (690,999 28.5:
Nonvested at July 31, 200 9,397,76! $27.0¢

The total fair value of RSUs vested during the weehonths ended July 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 wa4 $3illion, $11.4 million and

$6.3 million. We recorded $70.1 million, $55.8 riaili and $25.4 million in share-based compensatiperse for RSUs in continuing
operations for the twelve months ended July 31920008 and 2007. The total tax benefit relatetthioRSU compensation expense was
$25.9 million, $24.7 million and $6.4 million fohaose periods.

At July 31, 2009, there was $131.9 million of urngized compensation cost related to non-vestedsR@tich we will amortize to expense in
the future. Unrecognized compensation cost wilhbgisted for future changes in estimated forfeguv¥e expect to recognize that cost over a
weighted average vesting period of 1.8 years.

The actual tax benefits that we realized for tasuitions for RSUs during the twelve months enddy 3, 2009 and 2008 totaled
$14.5 million and $3.1 million. The actual tax bétsethat we realized for tax deductions for RSWsiidg the twelve months ended July 31,
2007 were nominal.

13. Benefit Plans
Executive Deferred Compensation P

In December 2004 we adopted our 2005 ExecutiverBmfeCompensation Plan, which became effectivealgnly 2005. We adopted the 2005
Plan to meet the requirements for deferred compiemsander Section 409A of the Internal Revenuee&Cddhe plan provides that executives
who meet minimum compensation requirements arédigp defer up to 75% of their salaries, bonusss commissions. We have agreed to
credit the participants’ contributions with earrsrtfyat reflect the performance of certain indepahdeestment funds. We may also make
discretionary employer contributions to participantounts in certain circumstances. The timing,atsand vesting schedules of employer
contributions are at the sole discretion of the @ensation and Organizational Development Commdferir Board of Directors or its
delegate. The benefits under this plan are unsdcBticipants are generally eligible to receiagment of their vested benefit at the end of
their elected deferral
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period or after termination of their employmentiwdibtuit for any reason or at a later date to cgnyth the restrictions of Section 409A.
Discretionary company contributions and the relaachings vest completely upon the participantsdility, death or a change of control of
Intuit. We made employer contributions to the pdéufess than $1 million during the twelve monthsied July 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007.

We held assets of $38.5 million and liabilities86.7 million related to this plan at July 31, 200 held assets of $37.4 million and liabili
of $38.2 million related to this plan at July 3D08. Assets related to this plan are in other l@mgy assets and liabilities related to this plan ar
in other current liabilities on our balance she@&tge plan liabilities include accrued employer cifnitions not yet funded to the plan.

401(k) Plan

Employees who participate in the Intuit Inc. 401Pk&n may contribute up to 20% of pre-tax salarthtoplan, subject to limitations imposed
by the Internal Revenue Code. The plan allows fitumake matching contributions. During the twetwrenths ended July 31, 2009 we
matched employee contributions at 150% for the $i1s000 of salary contributed by the employees pip to 75% of the next six percent of
salary, subject to IRS limitations, up to a maximenatching contribution of $10,000. Fifty percentneétching contributions vest after two
years of service by the employee and 100% of magcbdntributions vest after three years of serviagticipating employees who are age
or older may also make catch-up contributions, Wiaie not matched. Matching contributions were B3dillion, $34.2 million and

$27.5 million for the twelve months ended July 2009, 2008 and 2007.

14. Litigation

Intuit is subject to certain routine legal procewdi, as well as demands, claims and threatengdtidn, that arise in the normal course of our
business, including assertions that we may benigiing patents or other intellectual property rightt®thers. We currently believe that the
ultimate amount of liability, if any, for any pemdj claims of any type (either alone or combined) mat materially affect our financial
position, results of operations or cash flows. Tinate outcome of any litigation is uncertain arebardless of outcome, litigation can have
an adverse impact on Intuit because of defenss,aosgjative publicity, diversion of management ueses and other factors. Our failure to
obtain necessary license or other rights, or litigaarising out of intellectual property claimsutt adversely affect our business.

15. Industry Segment and Geographic Information

We have defined seven reportable segments, deddsddew, based on factors such as how we managepeuations and how our chief
operating decision maker views results. We defirgechief operating decision maker as our Chief Httee Officer and our Chief Financial
Officer. Our chief operating decision maker orgasiand manages our business primarily on the bapi®duct and service offerings. We
have reclassified segment results for all periagésgnted to reflect the continued evolution of lmusiness. We no longer combine results for
our Payroll operating segment with results for Bayments operating segment because our chief ogedecision maker currently views th
businesses separately. We also changed the naoue QuickBooks segment to Financial Managementtiwis, our new Payroll segment to
Employee Management Solutions, and our new Paynsegtsient to Payments Solutions.

Financial Management Solutions product revenueiived primarily from QuickBooks desktop softwaregucts and financial supplies such
as paper checks, envelopes, invoices, business aadibusiness stationery. Financial ManagementiSo$ service and other revenue is
derived primarily from QuickBooks Online, QuickBaokupport plans, Web site design and hosting sesfar small businesses, and royalties
from small business online services.

Employee Management Solutions product revenuerigateprimarily from QuickBooks Payroll, a familyf products sold on a subscription
basis offering payroll tax tables, federal andestatyroll tax forms, and electronic tax payment filirty to small businesses that prepare their
own payrolls. Employee Management Solutions service
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and other revenue is derived from small businegsofieservices. Service and other revenue for skeigment also includes interest earned on
funds held for customers.

Payments Solutions service revenue is derived pilyrfeom merchant services for small businesses iiclude credit card, debit card and gift
card processing services; check verification, cliearantee and electronic check conversion, inotudutomated clearing house (ACH) and
Check21 capabilities; and Web-based transactiooegging services for online merchants. Serviceodimel revenue for this segment also
includes interest earned on funds held for custemer

Consumer Tax product revenue is derived primariynf TurboTax federal and state consumer and smalhbss desktop tax return prepare
software. Consumer Tax service and other revenderiged primarily from TurboTax Online tax retysreparation services and electronic tax
filing services.

Accounting Professionals product revenue is derprédarily from ProSeries and Lacerte professidaglpreparation software products and
from QuickBooks Premier Accountant Edition and Pdeisor Program for professional accountants. ActiagrProfessionals service and
other revenue is derived primarily from electrotzix filing services, bank product transmission BE@w and training services.

Financial Institutions service and other revenugeisved primarily from outsourced online bankingt&are products that are hosted in our
centers and delivered as on-demand service offetmmfanks and credit unions by our Digital Insighsiness.

Other Businesses consist primarily of Quicken, itriReal Estate Solutions (IRES), and our busines3anada. Quicken product revenue is
derived primarily from Quicken desktop softwareduwots. Quicken service and other revenue is defviedarily from Quicken Online and
fees from consumer online transactions. IRES prodaw@nue is derived primarily from property managet software licenses. Service and
other revenue in our IRES business consists priynafrirevenue from support plans, hosting servimed professional services. In Canada,
product revenue is derived primarily from localizaestsions of QuickBooks and Quicken as well as gores desktop tax return preparation
software and professional tax preparation prod&#svice and other revenue in Canada consists plynaé revenue from payroll services and
QuickBooks support plans.

Our Financial Management Solutions, Employee Mameyg Solutions, Payments Solutions, Consumer Tagpénting Professionals and
Financial Institutions segments operate primarilyhie United States. All of our segments sell primado customers located in the United
States. International total net revenue was lems 8% of consolidated total net revenue for aliqukr presented.

We include expenses such as corporate selling amkleting, product development, and general and @idimtive expenses and share-based
compensation expenses that are not allocated tifispgegments in unallocated corporate items. ldsated corporate items also include
amortization of purchased intangible assets andisitipn-related charges.

The accounting policies of our reportable segmargshe same as those described in the summaignificant accounting policies in Note 1.
Except for goodwill and purchased intangible asse¢ésdo not generally track assets by reportalgensat and, consequently, we do not
disclose total assets by reportable segment. SeeMNor goodwill by reportable segment.
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The following tables show our financial resultsreportable segment for the twelve months ended3LI009, 2008 and 2007. We have
reclassified segment results for all periods prieseto reflect the continued evolution of our besis1 In addition to the changes to the segn
discussed above, we transferred revenue for oumt BbBale offerings from our Financial Managem®&alutions segment to our Payments
Solutions segment to align this product group nobosely with the customers they serve. Point oé$alenue was less than $40 million for all
periods presented. We also reclassified certail isgtles expenses from common expenses to segmeente or loss, consistent with how our
chief operating decision maker now views these espee. These expenses were less than $25 millicallfperiods presented.

Twelve Months Ended July 31,

2009 2008 2007
Net revenue:
Financial Management Solutio
Product revenu $ 383,00: $ 445,78 $ 453,77:
Service and other reven 195,79¢ 146,31¢ 97,41«
Subtotal 578,80 592,10¢ 551,18t
Employee Management Solutio
Product revenu 236,53! 212,74¢ 200,74(
Service and other reven 128,29¢ 124,13! 147,64¢
Subtotal 364,83 336,88( 348,38
Payments Solutior
Product revenu 28,41« 32,54¢ 39,271
Service and other reven 262,56( 221,01t 164,09°
Subtotal 290,97 253,56( 203,37
Consumer Ta
Product revenu 256,40( 311,60° 300,72!
Service and other reven 740,01: 617,82: 512,17¢
Subtotal 996,41 929,42¢ 812,90:
Accounting Professiona
Product revenu 321,59: 301,51: 283,81:
Service and other reven 30,15: 25,21 30,43¢
Subtotal 351,74 326,72: 314,25
Financial Institution:
Product revenu 274 75¢ 15C
Service and other reven 310,83: 297,78 150,20(
Subtotal 311,10! 298,54( 150,35(
Other Businesse
Product revenu 157,83 191,70: 168,91¢
Service and other reven 130,82¢ 142,03! 123,57
Subtotal 288,66t 333,73¢ 292,49!
Total Compan
Product revenu 1,384,05! 1,496,65! 1,447,39;
Service and other reven 1,798,48. 1,574,31! 1,225,55!
Total net revenu $3,182,53 $3,070,97. $2,672,94
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Twelve Months Ended July 31,

2009 2008 2007
Operating income:

Financial Management Solutio $ 113,34 $ 169,66: $ 169,12°
Employee Management Solutio 207,60t 166,32: 164,25
Payments Solutior 31,54 42,78t 49,87:
Consumer Ta 628,67 587,68! 501,74:
Accounting Professiona 186,02: 162,58¢ 154,35!
Financial Institution: 69,40« 56,98: 38,84t
Other Businesse 65,564 99,22¢ 96,67
Total segment operating incor 1,302,151 1,285,25! 1,174,871

Unallocated corporate item
Shar-based compensation expel (132,779 (113,23)) (76,319
Other common expens (384,05() (429,719 (410,109
Amortization of purchased intangible ass (61,14¢) (56,01)) (30,92¢)
Acquisition related charge (42,127 (35,519 (19,969
Total unallocated corporate iter (620,09¢) (634,48¢) (537,306
Total operating income from continuing operatir $ 682,06( $ 650,76 $ 637,57

16. Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

The following tables contain selected quarteriafinial data for the twelve months ended July 30924hd 2008. We accounted for our Intuit
Distribution Management Solutions (IDMS) businessiscontinued operations and as a result the tipgnasults of IDMS have been
segregated from continuing operations in our stateémof operations and in these tables. See Note 7.

Fiscal 2009 Quarter Endec

(In thousands, except per share amou October 31 January 31 April 30 July 31

Total net revenu $481,37¢ $790,97¢ $1,434,40: $ 475,77
Cost of revenu 160,32: 178,16( 173,07: 165,29!
All other costs and expens 397,08t 503,25¢ 497,27: 426,00¢
Operating income (loss) from continuing operati (76,030 109,55 764,06: (115,529
Net income (loss) from continuing operatic (52,149 85,04( 484,82( (70,679
Net income from discontinued operatic — — — —
Net income (loss (52,149 85,04( 484,82( (70,679
Basic net income (loss) per share from continuipgrations $ (0.1 $ 027 $ 1.51 $ (0.29
Basic net income per share from discontinued ojmers — — — —
Basic net income (loss) per sh $ (0.1¢) $ 0.27 $ 1.51 $ (0.2
Diluted net income (loss) per share from continwpegrations $ (0.1¢) $ 0.2¢ $ 1.4% $ (0.2
Diluted net income per share from discontinued atiens — — — —
Diluted net income (loss) per sh $ (0.1¢) $ 0.2¢ $ 1.47 $ (0.29
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Fiscal 2008 Quarter Ended

(In thousands, except per share amou October 31

Total net revenu $ 444,93t
Cost of revenu 144,01!
All other costs and expens 404,12:
Operating income (loss) from continuing operati (103,199
Net income (loss) from continuing operatic (47,57
Net income (loss) from discontinued operati 26,761
Net income (loss (20,809
Basic net income (loss) per share from continuipgrations $ (0.19
Basic net income (loss) per share from discontimpatation: 0.0¢
Basic net income (loss) per shi $ 0.06)
Diluted net income (loss) per share from continuipgrations $ (0.19
Diluted net income (loss) per share from discorgthaperation 0.0¢
Diluted net income (loss) per sh $  (0.00

17. Subsequent Event

January 31 April 30 July 31
$834,87: $1,313,00: $478,15:
173,01 154,02: 153,20
488,22 484,48 419,11¢
173,63 674,50: (94,16
116,00: 444,17¢ (61,860
(75E) — —
115,24 444,17¢ (61,86()
$ 03¢ 1.37 $ (0.19
$ 03 1.37 $ (0.19
$ 03¢ 1.32 $ (0.19
$ 0.3 1.32 $ (0.19

On September 11, 2009 we entered into a defintgreement to acquire Mint Software Inc., a provifesnline personal finance management
services. The cash transaction is valued at apmetely $170 million, including the assumption ofritloutstanding stock options. Mint will
become part of our Other Businesses segment. @hsaction is subject to regulatory approval andornary closing conditions. We expect

transaction to close before the end of calenda®200
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Schedule Il

(In thousands

Year ended July 31, 200!

Allowance for doubtful accoun

Reserve for product retur
Reserve for rebate

Year ended July 31, 200!

Allowance for doubtful accoun

Reserve for product retur
Reserve for rebate

Year ended July 31, 200°

Allowance for doubtful accoun

Reserve for product retur
Reserve for rebate

Note Additions to the allowance for doubtful accounts eharged to general and administrative expense.
Additions to the reserves for product returns aizhtes are charged against reve

INTUIT INC.
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
Additions
Balance at Charged to Balance at
Beginning of Expense/ End of
Period Revenue Deductions Period
$ 15,63¢ $ 14,59 $ (13,946 $16,28¢
27,91( 106,86 (112,847 21,93
13,40¢ 114,17¢ (97,637) 29,95
$ 15,24¢ $ 14,26¢ $ (13,88) $ 15,63¢
25,83: 104,67¢ (102,599 27,91(
18,91¢ 67,39¢ (72,909 13,40¢
$ 11,53 $ 14,74 $ (11,029 $ 15,24¢
29,38t 102,59: (106,14, 25,83:
8,99¢ 67,64: (57,720 18,91¢
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ITEM 9
CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON AC COUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.

ITEM 9A
CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedur

Based upon an evaluation of the effectivenesssdflalure controls and procedures, Intuit's Chieddive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial
Officer (CFO) have concluded that as of the enthefperiod covered by this Annual Report on ForrKl@ur disclosure controls and
procedures as defined under Exchange Act Ruled%@9-and 15d-15(e) were effective to provide reabte assurance that information
required to be disclosed in our Exchange Act repigrtecorded, processed, summarized and repoiteith whe time periods specified by the
Securities and Exchange Commission and is accuetléatd communicated to management, including the &&d CFO, as appropriate to
allow timely decisions regarding required discl@sur

Managemen’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Repdrtg

Our management is responsible for establishingnagidtaining adequate internal control over finah@gorting, as such term is defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f). Underdupervision and with the participation of oumagement, including our Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, wentucted an evaluation of the effectiveness ofii@rnal control over financial reporting as
of July 31, 2009 based on the guidelines estaldighinternal Control — Integrated Frameworésued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO%¥e8aon the results of this evaluation, our managéimes concluded that our internal
control over financial reporting was effective dsdoly 31, 2009 to provide reasonable assurancrdéery the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements foem! reporting purposes in accordance with gelyesatepted accounting principles. We
reviewed the results of management’'s assessmenthetAudit Committee of Intuit's Board of Direcsor

Ernst & Young LLP, an independent registered pudticounting firm, independently assessed the @fesutss of our internal control over
financial reporting as of July 31, 2009. Ernst &g has issued an attestation report concurrinig management’s assessment, which is
included in Part Il, Item 8 of this Annual Report Borm 10-K.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reportin

During our most recent fiscal quarter, there hasocourred any change in our internal control direancial reporting that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaff, our internal control over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B
OTHER INFORMATION

None.
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PART Il
ITEM 10
DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNA NCE

Except for the information about our executive edfis shown below, the information required for tkésn 10 is incorporated by reference fr
our Proxy Statement to be filed in connection veitlt December 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

We maintain a Code of Conduct and Ethics that apb all employees, including all officers. Weoatsaintain a Board of Directors Code of
Ethics that applies to all members of our Boar®wéctors. Our Code of Conduct and Ethics and Badfdirectors Code of Ethics incorpor:
guidelines designed to deter wrongdoing and to pterhonest and ethical conduct and compliance aytilicable laws and regulations. Our
Code of Conduct and Ethics and Board of DirectaydeCof Ethics are published on our Investor Refatid/eb site at
http://investors.intuit.com/governance.cfWe disclose amendments to certain provisionsiofGmde of Conduct and Ethics and Board of
Directors Code of Ethics, or waivers of such primris granted to executive officers and directonsthis Web site.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

The following table shows Intuit’'s executive offiseas of August 31, 2009 and their areas of resbitis Their biographies follow the table.

Name Age Position

Brad D. Smitr 45 President, Chief Executive Officer and Direc

Scott D. Cook 57 Founder, Executive Officer and Direc!

Laura A. Fennel 48 Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Corp@atretar

Sasan K. Goodar. 41 Senior Vice President and General Manager, Infugifcial Institutions Divisiot
Daniel R. Maure 53 Senior Vice President and General Manager, Cons@raaip

Kiran M. Patel 61 Executive Vice President and General Manager, Sediness Grou

R. Neil Williams 56 Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Offi

Jeffrey P. Hanl 49 Vice President, Corporate Control

Mr. Smith has been President and Chief Executife€fand a member of the Board of Directors sidaeuary 2008. He was Senior Vice
President and General Manager, Small Businessibivisom May 2006 to December 2007 and Senior VWoesident and General Manager,
QuickBooks from May 2005 to May 2006. He also sdrae Senior Vice President and General Managers@oar Tax Group from

March 2004 until May 2005 and as Vice President@aderal Manager of Intuit’s Accountant Central &eleloper Network from

February 2003 to March 2004. Prior to joining lhiniFebruary 2003, Mr. Smith was Senior Vice Ritest of Marketing and Business
Development at ADP, a provider of business outsngrsolutions, where he held several executivetjpos from 1996 to 2003. Mr. Smith
holds a Bachelor’s degree in Business Administratiom Marshall University and a Master’s degredianagement from Aquinas College.

Mr. Cook, a founder of Intuit, has been an Intuiedtor since March 1984 and is currently an exgeutfficer. He served as Intuit's Chairman
of the Board from February 1993 through July 199@®m April 1984 to April 1994, he served as IntsiiPresident and Chief Executive Offic
Mr. Cook also serves on the board of directorsBzfyelnc. and The Procter & Gamble Company. Mr. Cbokls a Bachelor of Arts degree in
Economics and Mathematics from the University afitBern California and a Masters degree in BusiAebsinistration from Harvard
Business School.

Ms. Fennell has been Senior Vice President, Gefarahsel and Corporate Secretary since February. Zle joined Intuit as Vice President,
General Counsel and Corporate Secretary in Ap¥2@rior to joining Intuit, Ms. Fennell spent nigagleven years at Sun Microsystems, Inc.,
most recently as Vice President of Corporate L&gources, as well as Acting General Counsel. Ryimining Sun, she was an associate
attorney at Wilson Sonsini,
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Goodrich & Rosati PC. Ms. Fennell holds a Bachefdscience degree in Business Administration froatif@rnia State University, Chico and
a Juris Doctor from the University of Santa Clara.

Mr. Goodarzi has been Senior Vice President ance@Manager, Intuit Financial Institutions Divisigince September 2007. From
September 2005 to September 2007 he served asdifige President, Professional Tax and from J20@4 to September 2005 he served as
Vice President of the Intuit-Branded Software Besges. Previously, from 2002 to June 2004, Mr. @oodvas president of the products
group in the process systems division of Invenaymovider of process automation and controls.rRoiovorking at Invensys, he held senior
leadership roles at Honeywell. Mr. Goodarzi holddaghelor’'s degree in Electrical Engineering frdra University of Central Florida and a
Master’s degree in Business Administration fromKle#logg School of Management at Northwestern Ursig.

Mr. Maurer has been Senior Vice President and Géhainager of Intuit's Consumer Group since Decan2®d®8. From February 2008 to
December 2008, he was Senior Vice President anef ®tdrketing Officer. From January 2006 to Febru2®®8 he was Vice President of
Marketing for Intuit's Consumer Tax Group. Priorjedning Intuit, Mr. Maurer served as Vice Presitlefistrategy at The Campbell’'s Soup
Company from 2002 to December 2005 and held saméwketing positions at Proctor & Gamble. Mr. Maunetds a Bachelor’s Degree in
Marketing and Finance from the University of Wission

Mr. Patel has been Executive Vice President ance@éiManager, Small Business Group since Decen@.2He was Senior Vice President
and General Manager, Consumer Tax Group from J06& ®& December 2008 and Chief Financial OfficenfrSeptember 2005 to

January 2008. From August 2001 to September 2005P el served as Executive Vice President andfCGlnancial Officer of Solectron
Corporation, a provider of electronics supply chegnvices, where he led finance, legal, investiaticsis and business development activities.
From October 2000 to May 2001, he was the Chie&éial Officer of iMotors, an Internet-based vahdded retailer of used cars. Previously,
Mr. Patel had a 27-year career with Cummins Inbeme he served in a broad range of finance positimost recently as Chief Financial
Officer and Executive Vice President. Mr. Patebasrves on the board of directors of KLA-Tencorgooation. Mr. Patel holds a Bachelor of
Science degree in Electrical Engineering and a &astlegree in Business Administration from thewgnsity of Tennessee, and he is a
certified public accountant.

Mr. Williams joined Intuit in January 2008 as Saritice President and Chief Financial Officer. Beuimg in 2001, he served as Executive
Vice President of Visa U.S.A., Inc., the leadingp&nts company in the U.S., and then from Nover@béd to September 2007 served as
Chief Financial Officer, leading all financial futans for the company and its subsidiaries. Duthrggsame period, Mr. Williams held the dual
role of Chief Financial Officer for Inovant LLC, ¥&'s global IT organization responsible for glotvahsactions processing and technology
development. Mr. Williams holds a Bachelor's degreBusiness Administration from the University®duthern Mississippi and he is a
certified public accountant.

Mr. Hank has been Vice President, Corporate Cdatrsince June 2005. He joined Intuit in Octobed2@s Director, Accounting Principles
Group. From June 2002 until September 2003, Mr.kHaas an Audit Partner at KPMG LLP. From Septeni894 until June 2002, Mr. Hank
was an Audit Partner at Arthur Andersen LLP. MrnK#&olds a Bachelor of Science degree in Busineksifistration — Accounting and
Finance from the University of California at Ber&gl

ITEM 11
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required for this Item is incorpta@ by reference from our Proxy Statement to leelfibr our December 2009 Annual Meet
of Stockholders.
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ITEM 12

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS

The information required for this Item is incorptam by reference from our Proxy Statement to kel fibr our December 2009 Annual Meet
of Stockholders.

ITEM 13
CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information required for this Item is incorptam by reference from our Proxy Statement to teelfibr our December 2009 Annual Meet
of Stockholders.

ITEM 14
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information required for this Item is incorptam by reference from our Proxy Statement to teelfibr our December 2009 Annual Meet
of Stockholders.
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PART IV
ITEM 15

EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(@) The following documents are filed as part of tlepart:

1. Financial Statemen— See Index to Consolidated Financial StatementsitIR Item 8.
2.  Financial Statement Schedu— See Index to Consolidated Financial StatementsihIP Item 8.
3.  Exhibits
Incorporated by
Reference
Exhibit
Number Exhibit Description Form/File No. Date
3.01 Restated Intuit Certificate of Incorporation, dassdof January 19, 20( 16-Q 06/14/00
3.02 Bylaws of Intuit, as amended and restated effeddlag 1, 200z 16-Q 05/31/02
4.01 Form of Specimen Certificate for Int's Common Stoc
4.02 Indenture, dated as of March 7, 2007, betweentlatd The Bank of New York Trust 8-K 03/07/07
Company, N.A. as truste
4.03 Forms of Global Note for Intuit's 5.40% Senior N®ttue 2012 and 5.75% Senior 8-K 03/12/07
Notes due 201
10.01+ Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan, as amenttedugh December 14, 2007 S-8 12/17/07
33:-148112
10.02+ Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan, as amenttedugh April 23, 200¢ 8-K 04/28/08
10.03+ Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan, as amentedugh December 16, 2008 S-8 12/17/08
33:-156205
10.04+ 2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of Non-Qualifie@&t Option — New Hire, 10-Q 12/10/04
Promotion or Retention Gra
10.05+ 2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of N-Qualified Stock Optio— Focal Gran 16-Q 12/10/04
10.06+ 2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of Restricted Stblelt Award — Executive Stock 10-Q 12/10/04
Ownership Program Matching Ut
10.07+ 2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of Non-Qualifie@&t Option — Stephen Bennett 10-Q 12/10/04
Grant
10.08+ 2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of N-Employee Director Optio— Initial Grant 16-Q 12/10/04
10.09+ 2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of N-Employee Director Optio— Succeeding 16-Q 12/10/04
Grant
10.10+ 2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of Non-Employeedotor Option — Committee 10-Q 12/10/04
Grant
10.11+ Form of 2009 Performan-Based Restricted Stock Unit Agreem 8-K 08/17/09
10.12+ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement (Berfanc-Based Vesting 10-K 09/12/08
10.13+ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement ($-Based Vesting 8-K 07/31/06
10.14+ Intuit Inc. Management Stock Purchase Programpended October 23, 20i 16-K 09/12/08
10.15+ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement fd8®P Purchased Awa 16-Q 12/01/06

106




Table of Contents

Incorporated by

Reference
Exhibit Filed
Number Exhibit Description Herewith Form/File No. Date
10.16+ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement fd8RP Matching Awar: 16-Q 12/01/06
10.17+ Form of Performanc-based Restricted Stock Unit Agreement for key eygss of 8-K 02/07/07
Digital Insight
10.18+ Digital Insight Corporation 1997 Stock Plan, ForfrStock Option Agreement und S-1 06/25/99
the Digital Insight Corporation 1997 Stock Plan &mel Notice of Grant of Stock 333-81547
Purchase Right under the Digital Insight Corporati®99 Stock Plan Filed by
Digital
Insight
10.19+ Digital Insight Corporation 1999 Stock Plan andraf Stock Option Agreeme S-1/A 09/13/99
under the Digital Insight Corporation 1999 Stoc&rPI 333-81547
Filed by
Digital
Insight
10.20+  First, Second and Third Amendments to the Digitaidght Corporation 1999 Stock 10-Q 05/15/01
Plan Filed by
Digital
Insight
10.21+ Homestead.com Incorporated 1996 Stock Option Rislamende S-8 01/10/08
10.22+ Form of Stock Option Agreement under the Homesteewl.Incorporated 1996 Sto S-8 01/10/08
Option Plar
10.23+ Homestead Technologies Inc. 2006 Equity Incentia@ Pas amende S-8 01/10/08
10.24+  Form of Stock Option Agreement and Option Grantidéotinder Homestead S-8 01/10/08
Technologies Inc. 2006 Equity Incentive P
10.25+ Form of Homestead Technologies Inc. 2006 Equitemtiee Plan Award Agreement S-8 01/10/08
for Restricted Stock Unit
10.26+  Form of Intuit Inc. Stock Option Assumption Agream S-8 02/09/07
10.27+ Forms of Restricted Stock Unit Agreements: Intoi.IMSPP Matching Award 10-Q 12/04/08
Agreement; Intuit Inc. Performance-Based Vestingedgnent; Homestead
Technologies Inc. Service-Based Vesting Agreensemd; Intuit Inc. Service-Based
Vesting Agreemer
10.28+ PayCycle, Inc. 1999 Equity Incentive Plan, as arednéffective November 1, 19¢ S-8 08/05/09
10.29+  Form of Intuit Inc. Stock Option Assumption Agream S-8 08/05/09
10.30+ Form of PayCycle, Inc. 1999 Equity Incentive PlaocR Option Agreemer S-8 08/05/09
10.31+ Form of Executive Promotion/New Hire Stock Optiogréemen 10-K 09/12/08
10.32+ Form of Executive Restricted Stock Unit Agreemgrarformance vesting 10-K 09/12/08
10.33+ Intuit Executive Relocation Polic X
10.34+ Intuit Inc. 2005 Executive Deferred CompensatioanPkeffective January 1, 20 16-Q 12/10/04
10.35+ Intuit 2002 Equity Incentive Plan and related pildcuments, as amended through 10-K 09/19/03
July 30, 200z
10.36+ Intuit 1993 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended thhodanuary 16, 20C 16-Q 02/28/02
10.37+ Intuit Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as amendedghrDecember 15, 20( S-8 12/18/06



10.38+

10.39+

10.40+

10.41+

Description of Intuit Inc. Executive Stock Ownerslaind Matching Unit Progra

Intuit 1996 Directors Stock Option Plan and fornid\greement, as amended by the
Board on January 30, 20!

Intuit 1998 Option Plan for Mergers and Acquisiicemd form of Agreement, .
amended through July 29, 20

Intuit Inc. Performance Incentive Plan for Fiscalay 200¢
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Incorporated by

Reference

Exhibit Filed

Number Exhibit Description Herewith Form/File No. Date

10.42+ Intuit Inc. Performance Incentive Plan for FiscaaY 201( 8-K 08/03/09

10.43+ Intuit Executive Deferred Compensation Plan, effecMarch 15, 200: 16-Q 05/31/02

10.44+ Intuit Senior Executive Incentive Plan adopted at&mber 12, 2002 DEF 14A 10/23/02

Appendix 3

10.45+ Intuit Senior Executive Incentive Plan adopted artaBer 23, 200° 8-K 12/17/07

10.46+ Form of Indemnification Agreement entered into byult with each of its directors and 10-K 09/25/02
certain officers

10.47+ Form of Stock Bonus Agreement (Matching Unit) unther Intuit 2002 Equity 10-Q 12/05/03
Incentive Plan related to the Executive Stock Owhigr Progran

10.48+  Transition Agreement dated August 21, 2007 betwstrit and Stephen M. Benne 8-K 08/22/07

10.49+ Intuit Inc. 2002 Plan Option Grant Agreement betw8¢ephen M. Bennett and Intuit 10-Q 12/10/04
Inc. dated July 31, 20C

10.50+ Form of Amended and Restated Employment AgreemegieddDecember 1, 2008 8-K 12/02/09
between Intuit Inc. and Kiran M. Pa

10.51+ Amendment dated December 1, 2008 to Letter Reggémms of Employment by ai 10-Q 12/04/08
between Intuit Inc. and Mr. R. Neil Williams datsdvember 2, 200

10.52+ Amendment dated December 1, 2008 to Offer LetteeBignent between Intuit and 10-Q 12/04/08
Alexander M. Lintner dated June 24, 2005 and aeckpy Mr. Lintner on June 29,
2005

10.53+ Letter Regarding Terms of Employment by and betweaaiit Inc. and Mr. Sasan t 16-Q 12/04/08
Goodarzi dated May 18, 2004 and Amendment Date@iber 1, 200

10.54+ Amendment dated December 1, 2008 to Letter Regarénms of Employment by ai 16-Q 12/04/08
between Intuit Inc. and Mr. Brad D. Smith dateddbetrr 1, 200°

10.55+ Letter Regarding Terms of Employment by and betwagrit Inc. and Mr. Brad D 8-K 10/05/07
Smith, dated October 1, 201

10.56+ Letter Regarding Terms of Employment by and betwearit Inc. and Mr. R. Neil 8-K 11/08/07
Williams, dated November 2, 20!

10.57+ Employment Agreement dated September 2, 2005 batimgit and Kiran Pate 8-K 09/08/05

10.58+  Offer Letter Agreement dated June 24, 2005 betvieteriit and Alexander M. Lintne 8-K 07/06/05
and accepted by Mr. Lintner on June 29, 2

10.59+ Director Compensation Agreement between Intuit@adnis D. Powell, date 16-Q 06/14/04
February 11, 200

10.60 Five Year Credit Agreement dated as of March 22,720y and among Intuit, tt 8-K 03/22/07
Lenders parties thereto, JPMorgan Chase Bank, ldsfsyndication agent, and Citic
USA, Inc., as administrative age

10.61 Free Ontine Electronic Tax Filing Agreement Amendmenteetfve as of October 3 10-Q 12/05/05
2005 between the Internal Revenue Service andréeeFile Alliance, LLC

10.62#  Master Services Agreement between Intuit and Ar&arrices, Inc., dated May 2 16-K 09/19/03
2003

10.63 Second Amendment to Master Service Agreement betiveeit and Arvato Service 10-K 09/14/07

Inc., effective May 29, 200



10.64# Amendment 3 to Master Services Agreement betwetenit bnd Arvato Services, Inc., 10-Q 05/30/08
effective April 1, 200¢
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Incorporated by

Reference
Exhibit Filed
Number Exhibit Description Herewith Form/File No. Date
10.65# Lease, dated as of March 28, 2005, made by andeketilroy Realty, L.P. and Intu 16-Q 06/07/05
Inc. for property located on Torrey Santa Fe R&ath Diegc
10.66 First Amendment to Lease, dated as of March 316209 and between Intuit ai 16-Q 06/09/06
Kilroy Realty, L.P. for property in San Diego, dalinia
10.67 Lease Expiration Advancement Agreement effectisg 3, 2003 between Intuit and 10-K 09/19/03
Charleston Properties for 2475, 2500, 2525, 25862450 Garcia Avenue and 2650,
2675, 2700 and 2750 Coast Avenue, Mountain View,
10.68 Lease Agreement dated as of July 31, 2003 betwseit &nd Charleston Properties 10-K 09/19/03
2475, 2500, 2525, 2535 and 2550 Garcia Avenue, Mou¥iew, CA
10.69 Lease Agreement dated as of July 31, 2003 betwseit &nd Charleston Properties 16-K 09/19/03
2650, 2675, 2700 and 2750 Coast Avenue and 2608yQagenue, Mountain View,
California
10.70 Lease Agreement dated as of March 29, 1999 betimdgib and various parties as 10-K 10/13/01
Landlord for 2632 Marine Way, Mountain View, Califda
10.71 Standard Office Lease for Calabasas facility détedust 4, 1997, by and between S-1 09/30/99
Arden Realty Limited Partnership and Digital Indigh 333-81547
Filed by
Digital
Insight
10.72 Third Amendment dated May 23, 2003 to the Calab8saisdard Office Lease between 10-K 03/10/04
Arden Realty Finance Ill, LLC and Digital Insight Filed by
Digital
Insight
10.73 Standard Office Lease for Westlake Village facitigted as of March 6, 2000, by and 10-Q 05/15/00
between Arden Realty Finance Partnership, LP agidbinsight Filed by
Digital
Insight
10.74 Second Amendment dated May 23, 2003 to the Westdlege Standard Office Lea 10-K 03/10/04
between Arden Realty Finance Partnership, LP agidbinsight Filed by
Digital
Insight
10.75 Office Lease dated as of November 15, 2006 betwddd Warner Center IV, LLC an 10-K 09/12/08

Intuit for 21215 Burbank Boulevard, Woodland HilGalifornia
21.01 List of Intuit's Subsidiarie
23.01 Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Registétablic Accounting Firn
24.01 Power of Attorney (see signature pa
31.01 Certification of Chief Executive Office
31.02 Certification of Chief Financial Office

32.01 Section 1350 Certification (Chief Executive Offipér

X X X X X X X

32.02 Section 1350 Certification (Chief Financial Offigér

+  Indicates a management contract or compensatonygolarrangemen
#  We have requested confidential treatment for aegaitions of this document pursuant to an appbodafor confidential treatment sent



the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). Wtemhsuch portions from this filing and filed thesaparately with the SE¢

This certification is not deeme“filed” for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exgkact of 1934, or otherwise subject to
liability of that section. Such certification willot be deemed to be incorporated by referenceaimdiling under the Securities Act of
1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, extrefite extent that Intuit specifically incorpormaieby reference

(b)  Exhibits
See Item 15(a)(3) abov

(c) Financial Statement Schedu
See Item 15(a)(2) abov
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regidthas duly caused this Form 10-K to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, therednlp authorized.

INTUIT INC.

Dated: September 15, 20( By: /s/ R. NEIL WILLIAMS
R. Neil Williams
Senior Vice President and Chief Financitiloer
(Principal Financial Officer
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POWER OF ATTORNEY

By signing this Annual Report on Form 10-K belowhdreby appoint each of Brad D. Smith and R. Neilifvhs as my attorney-in-fact to sign
all amendments to this Form 10-K on my behalf, tnfile this Form 10-K (including all exhibits amdher documents related to the Form 10-
K) with the Securities and Exchange Commissiomtharize each of my attorneys-in-fact to (1) appaisubstitute attorney-in-fact for himself
and (2) perform any actions that he believes acessary or appropriate to carry out the intentiweh purpose of this Power of Attorney. | rat
and confirm all lawful actions taken directly odirectly by my attorneys-in-fact and by any progexppointed substitute attorneys-in-fact.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xga Act of 1934, this report has been signed &éydhowing persons on behalf of the
Registrant and in the capacities and on the datbeated.

Name Title Date

Principal Executive Officer:

/s/ BRAD D. SMITH President, Chief Executive Officer and Director September 15, 2009
Brad D. Smitt

Principal Financial Officer:

/s R. NEIL WILLIAMS Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Offi September 15, 20(
R. Neil Williams

Principal Accounting Officer:

/s/ JEFFREY P. HANK Vice President, Corporate Controller September 15, 2009
Jeffrey P. Hanl

Additional Directors:

/s STEPHEN M. BENNETT Director September 15, 2009
Stephen M. Benne

/s/ CHRISTOPHER W. BROD' Director September 15, 20(
Christopher W. Brod'

/s/ WILLIAM V. CAMPBELL Chairman of the Board of Directors September 15, 2009
William V. Campbell

/s/ SCOTT D. COOK Director September 15, 2009
Scott D. Cook

/s/ DIANE B. GREENE Director September 15, 20(
Diane B. Green

/s MICHAEL R. HALLMAN Director September 15, 2009
Michael R. Hallmar

/sl EDWARD A. KANGAS Director September 15, 20(
Edward A. Kanga

/s/ SUZANNE NORA JOHNSON Director September 15, 2009
Suzanne Nora Johnsi

/s/ DENNIS D. POWELL Director September 15, 20(
Dennis D. Powel

/s STRATTON D. SCLAVOS Director September 15, 2009
Stratton D. Sclavo
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EXHIBIT INDEX
Exhibit
Number Exhibit Description
4.01 Form of Specimen Certificate for Int's Common Stoc

10.33+ Intuit Executive Relocation Polic

21.01 List of Intuit's Subsidiarie

23.01 Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Registétablic Accounting Firn
24.01 Power of Attorney (see signature pa

31.01 Certification of Chief Executive Office

31.02 Certification of Chief Financial Office

32.01 Section 1350 Certification (Chief Executive Offigér

32.02 Section 1350 Certification (Chief Financial Offigér

+  Indicates a management contract or compensatonygplarrangemen

* This certification is not deemed “filed” for pposes of Section 18 of the Securities ExchangeoAt934, or otherwise subject to the
liability of that section. Such certification willot be deemed to be incorporated by referenceaimgdfiling under the Securities Act of
1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, extetite extent that Intuit specifically incorporsieby reference
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Exhibit 4.01

[INTUIT LOGO]

NUMBER SHARES

INTU

INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE
THIS CERTIFIES THAT CUSIP 461202 10 3

SEE REVERSE FOR CERTAIN
DEFINITIONS AND LEGENDS

Is the owner of

FULLY PAID AND NONASSESSABLE SHARES OF THE COMMON STOCK,
PAR VALUE $0.01 PER SHARE, OF

INTUIT INC.

transferable on the books of the Corporation by the holder hereof in person or by duly authorized attorney on surrender of this
certificate properly endorsed. This certificate is not valid until countersigned and registered by the Transfer Agent and Registrar.

WITNESS the facsimile seal of the Corporation and the facsimile signatures of its duly authorized officers.

Dated:

COUNTERSIGNED AND REGISTERED
AMERICAN STOCK TRANSFER & TRUST COMPANY
TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR
BY
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
/s/ BRAD D. SMITH [INTUIT INC. SEAL] /sl JEROME E. NATOLI
PRESIDENT AND INCORPORATED VICE PRESIDENT, FINANCE AND
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TREASURER
FEBRUARY 1,

1993
DELAWARE




The Corporation is authorized to issue Common Stock and Preferred Stock. The Board of Directors of the Corporation has
authority to determine the authorized number of shares of each series of Preferred Stock and to determine or alter the rights,
preferences, privileges and restrictions granted to or imposed upon any wholly unissued series of Preferred Stock, and to increase
or decrease (but not below the number of shares of such series then outstanding) the number of shares of any series subsequent
to the issue of shares of that series.

A statement of the rights, preferences, privileges and restrictions granted to or imposed upon the respective classes or series of
shares and the number of shares constituting each class and series, and the designations thereof, may be obtained by the holder
hereof upon request and without charge from the Secretary of the Corporation at the principal office of the Corporation.

The following abbreviations, when used in the inscription on the face of this Certificate, shall be construed as though they
were written out in full according to applicable laws or regulations:

TEN COM-as tenants in common
TEN ENT-as tenants by the entireties
JT TEN-as joint tenants with right of survivorship and not as tenants in common

UNIF GIFT MIN ACT - Custodian
(Cust) (Minor)

under Uniform Gifts to Minors Act

(State)

Additional abbreviations may also be used though not in the above list.
For value received, hereby sell, assign and transfer unto

PLEASE INSERT SOCIAL SECURITY OR OTHER
IDENTIFYING NUMBER OF ASSIGNEE

(PLEASE PRINT OR TYPEWRITE NAME AND ADDRESS, INCLUDING ZIP CODE, OF ASSIGNEE)

Shares of the Common Stock represented by the within Certificate, and do hereby
irrevocably constitute and appoint Attorney to transfer the said stock on the books of the
within-named Corporation with full power of substitution in the premises.




Dated

NOTICE: THE SIGNATURE TO THIS ASSIGNMENT MUST
CORRESPOND WITH THE NAME AS WRITTEN UPON THE
FACE OF THE CERTIFICATE IN EVERY PARTICULAR,
WITHOUT ALTERATION OR ENLARGEMENT OR ANY
CHANGE WHATEVER.

SIGNATURE(S) GUARANTEED:

THE SIGNATURE(S) MUST BE GUARANTEED BY AN ELIGIBLE
GUARANTOR INSTITUTION (BANKS, STOCKBROKERS,

SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATIONS AND CREDIT UNIONS
WITH MEMBERSHIP IN AN APPROVED SIGNATURE GUARANTEE
MEDALLION PROGRAM), PURSUANT TO S.E.C. RULE 17Ad-15



Exhibit 10.33

INTUIT

RELOCATION POLICY
EXECUTIVE

EXECUTIVE August 2009




Congratulations on your upcoming relocation with In tuit.

Although this is an exciting time, Intuit recognizes the disruption a move can cause. Recognizing this, we have engaged Bristol
Global Mobility (Bristol) to partner with you on your relocation. They are committed to managing your end to end experience and
assisting you with any questions or concerns that you may have.

Upon receipt of your signed Offer Letter and the Repayment Agreement, Intuit will contact Bristol regarding your approved
relocation. Bristol will in turn contact you within 24 hours of this notification. A Bristol Mobility Advisor will provide consultation on
your relocation benefit package and coordinate Intuit’s preferred providers who will assist during your relocation.

We recommend that you become fully involved in your move and work closely with the professionals Intuit has made available to
you. Planning your move with a clear understanding of Intuit’s relocation policy by reading these guidelines will also help to avoid
unpleasant surprises such as non-reimbursable costs.

The most successful moves are those that are well planned. Therefore, it is important for you to form a partnership with Intuit and
Bristol in this process.

Best wishes for a successful relocation!
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Intuit’s relocation policy and these relocation guidelines are intended to assist you with the costs associated with your relocation.
These guidelines allow for reimbursement of eligible costs, as outlined.

Nothing in these relocation guidelines change the at-will status of your employment. Your employment may be terminated by you or
Intuit at any time for any reason or no reason at all, without prior notice. Final interpretation of these guidelines rests solely with the
SVP of Human Resources.

If you have any questions about Intuit’s relocation policy or these guidelines, please contact Ann Anderson at 520.901.3176 or
ann_anderson@intuit.com .

PROGRAM ELIGIBILITY

Intuit’s relocation program is designed to help you experience a smooth transition to your new location. The program reimburses
you for many living, travel and most moving expenses associated with your relocation, as well as assisting with certain estimated
federal tax liabilities.

Eligibility for relocation assistance under the executive relocation policy requires the following:
. You are a director or officer new hire, or a director or officer transferring locations at Intuit’s request.

. The distance between your new work location and your current residence is fifty (50) miles further than the distance
between your current residence and the old work location.

. All relocation expenses must be incurred and submitted for reimbursement within one (1) year from your start date (new
hires) or transfer date (internal transfers).
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TAX INFORMATION

Tax Classification of Expenses

Intuit follows strict Federal guidelines for reporting expenses associated with an employee’s relocation. All relocation
reimbursements provided to you will be categorized into two classes: (1) expenses which are not classified as compensation and
not subject to withholding taxes, and (2) expenses which are reportable as compensation and subject to withholding taxes.
Examples of expenses in each category are provided below:

Category 1 (not necessary to report as income on W-2)

. Cost of shipment and 30 day storage of your household goods

. Most travel & lodging expenses relating to reporting to new location
Category 2 (expenses which must be reported as income on W-2 and taxes paid)

. Storage over 30 days

. Home finding trip(s)

. Temporary living

. All other relocation reimbursements, including lump sum relocation allowances
Expenses in Category 1 will not be included in wages.

Expenses in Category 2 must be reported as income and included in taxable wages on your annual W-2 Form. Category 2
expenses are subject to withholding taxes (Federal, Social Security, Medicare, state and local taxes, as appropriate). Except for the
relocation allowance (which will have taxes withheld), the withholding tax obligations in Category 2 expenses will be paid by Intuit
utilizing the “gross-up” method, The gross-up method pays additional taxes to the taxing authorities intended to minimize the tax
burden associated with these expenses when they are reported as income to you. For example, combined income of spouse and
other additional income can have an impact on your personal tax rates and Intuit does not take those personal tax factors into
consideration.

If certain moving expenses are incurred which are paid personally by the employee and are not reimbursed by Intuit, the employee
may be entitled, if all other guidelines are met, to claim these expenses as deductible moving expenses on their personal income
tax return. It is the employee’s responsibility to understand the applicable tax laws and to substantiate any deduction claimed on
their income tax return. For further reference, IRS Publication 521 is a helpful guide to the tax treatment of moving expenses.
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TAX INFORMATION (continued)
Record-Keeping

You must retain copies of receipts and statements of expenses incurred in connection with your relocation. It is your responsibility
to substantiate relocation expense claims submitted to Intuit.

Gross-Up Procedures

The gross-up allowance for Federal, State, Local, Social Security and Medicare tax liabilities will be coordinated by Bristol. The
additional withholding tax that is paid will be reported by Intuit on your W-2. This gross up allowance will be calculated at year-end
and you will be notified by Bristol of the results of the gross up calculation.

Processing of Expenditures

Relocation expenses and normal business expenses should not be combined on a single expense report. Relocation expenses
must be processed through Bristol. Business expense reimbursement is processed separately by Intuit. Any business expenses will
be governed by the published guidelines in effect for Intuit business travel.
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FINDING YOUR NEW HOME

Home Finding Trip / Rental Assistance

This service is meant to assist the relocating employee and his/her family in finding a new home in a neighborhood that best meets
the family’s needs and requests. Intuit offers home finding or rental assistance, at no cost to the employee.

Benefits that apply include:

. Round trip coach airfare for you and your spouse/domestic partner, and child/children if they accompany you. Intuit Travel
will assist with your travel arrangements and can be reached at 1-800-886-3718.

. Reimbursement of expenses for your home/apartment search will be provided for the employee and spouse/domestic
partner and child/children, as needed, for two (2) round-trip

. If the employee chooses to drive to the new employment location, mileage will be reimbursed at the prevailing IRS rate.
. Expenses at the new employment location:
. Intuit will provide for reasonable expenses for lodging.

. Your meals and incidental expenses will be covered at $50 a day for employee or $75 a day if accompanied by
spouse/domestic partner plus an additional $25 a day for each child, as needed.

. The rental of a full size automobile will be arranged by Intuit Travel.

. In the event your child/children do not accompany you on the home finding trip, actual and reasonable childcare
expenses for your child/children while you are on your home finding trip will be covered, not to exceed ten (10) days
in the aggregate.

Other expenses such as telephone, laundry/dry cleaning, entertainment, are not reimbursable expenses.

Home Marketing Assistance

The Home Marketing Assistance program offers you professional marketing assistance through your Mobility Advisor in planning
and executing a strategy for a successful sale of your home.

These services are available to you at no cost or obligation. At your request, your Mobility Advisor will discuss the details of the
program during your initial call and will arrange to have a qualified real estate associate contact you for an appointment to visit your
home. This appointment is for informational purposes only to assist you in developing an effective marketing strategy for your
home. You are not obligated to list your home with this particular agent. The real estate agent(s) will be asked to prepare a Broker’s
Market Analysis (BMA), which will be utilized by Bristol in preparing a comprehensive marketing plan. This plan will include
suggestions on how to prepare your home for sale, recommended listing price and anticipated sales price range, information on
comparable listings and recent sales, a designated buyer profile for your property and creative home sale promotion ideas. You are
encouraged to review this information directly with both your Mobility Advisor and your real estate agent.
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FINDING YOUR NEW HOME (continued)

If you choose this service, your Mobility Advisor will monitor the entire listing effort, including a review of competing homes and an
evaluation of recently closed properties to ensure that a realistic pricing strategy is in place. In addition, your Mobility Advisor will
coordinate proactive market strategy sessions with your selected agent to follow up on buyer and broker feedback, open house
events and showing activity.

During your Home Marketing Assistance period, you must present any and all offers to your Mobility Advisor for review and
approval to be eligible for the benefits offered under the home sale assistance program.
New Home Mortgage

Once you find a home that you intend to purchase, in most cases, you will need a mortgage to complete the transaction. To simplify
this process, Bristol can arrange for mortgage assistance through Wells Fargo Bank or Bank of America. These national companies
offer market competitive rates. This is an optional service that is provided for you in order to make the relocation process smoother.
You may choose a lender outside of this program.

The benefits of using one of these national lenders are as follows:
. Competitive rates for transferring employees
. Fixed lender fees
. Pre-approval prior to your home finding trip
. Prompt mortgage approval and processing turn-around times
. Reduced documentation requirements
. Credit of working spouse income
. Availability of variety of mortgage products

The Wells Fargo Home Mortgage team can be reached at:
1.800.457.4663 — Monday through Friday — 5:00am-9:00pm PST

The Bank of America Relocation team can be reached at:
1.800.659.7356 — Monday through Friday — 7:30 am-8:30pm CST/Saturday 9:00am-2:00pm CST
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MOVING YOUR HOUSEHOLD GOODS
HOUSEHOLD GOODS SHIPMENT

Your Mobility Advisor will initiate your move with Mesa Systems, a United Van Lines Agent, to provide you with your household
goods shipment benefit.

The Mobility Advisor works with you to establish a preliminary packing and moving schedule, which will be provided to Mesa so that
your move time frame is identified as quickly as possible. A representative from Mesa will be contacting you to arrange for a pre-
move survey. Then Mesa will work with you in all subsequent scheduling of packing, moving and delivery.

The following expenses and services are covered:
. Packing, shipping, unpacking and one-time debris removal of boxes

. Shipment of up to three (3) automobiles if the move is over 500 miles, or shipment of two (2) automobiles if the move is less
than 500 miles

. Storage of household goods for ninety (90) days
. Full replacement value insurance
. Service charges for disconnecting and reconnecting appliances
The following expenses and services are not covered:
. Shipment of hazardous materials such as explosives, chemicals, flammable materials, firearms, garden chemicals
. Shipment of firewood, lumber or other building materials
. Shipment and/or boarding of household pets and livestock
. Removal or disassembling or installation of carpeting, drapery rods, storage sheds or other permanent fixtures

. Shipment of snowmobiles, boats, motorcycles, recreational vehicles, satellite dishes and unusually heavy or cumbersome
materials

. Valuables such as jewelry, currency, dissertations or publishable papers, and other collectibles or items of extraordinary
value

. Shipment of plants, food or other perishables

. Overtime charges (time for packing and/or delivery during the evening hours and on the weekends, including all holidays)
— such charges may be incurred; however, they will be at your own expense

This is not a complete list of the exclusions to the Plan. You should discuss any questions with your Mobility Advisor.

Be sure to be home or leave an adult personal representative present during the packing/loading operation and at time of delivery.
Delivery consists of placing boxes in designated rooms, setting up beds and removing any loose packing materials. It does not
include putting goods away or rearranging furniture. If you are considering doing some of your own packing, please discuss with
your Mobility Advisor any limitations on their liability for packed by owner (PBO) items.
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MOVING YOUR HOUSEHOLD GOODS (continued)

Please pay special attention to some important pape  rs you will be asked to sign . The Bill of Lading authorizes your release
of your household goods to the driver during transit. The Inventory List is the most important factor for any future damage claim.
This list is considered the legal count of your belongings and also indicates their condition at the time they are released to the
driver. It is important before signing that you make sure that the Inventory form lists every item in your shipment and that the entries
regarding the condition of each item are correct. You have the right to note any disagreement. When your shipment is delivered, if
an item is missing or damaged, your ability to recover from the mover for any loss or damage may depend on the notations made.

It is the employee’s responsibility to check off items, as they are unloaded. Only items found on this inventory list will be recognized
in any future claims settlement. It is the employee’s responsibility to note any damage to your belongings, residence or automobile
at time of delivery . You are allowed 100 days from date of delivery to file a damage claim on your personal household goods.

Storage

Every effort should be made to plan for a direct move of household goods to your final destination. Unloading goods and placing
them in temporary storage, for any period, can double the cost of a move and increase the risk of damage to your items. Storage
costs incurred beyond ninety (90) days will be the responsibility of the employee. Storage includes the cost of putting goods into
storage and one delivery to your permanent residence. Only one complete delivery will be authorized to your permanent residence.

Automobiles

You may ship up to three (3) automobiles via commercial carrier if the move is over 500 miles. Insurance on such vehicles will be
provided; however, vehicles that are shipped are not eligible for mileage reimbursement. If the distance is less than 500 miles and
you have three (3) cars, then Intuit will ship up to two (2) automobiles and the third automobile will be driven by you. If the distance
is less than 500 miles and you have two (2) cars, then Intuit will ship one (1) automobile and the second automobile will be driven
by you. Mileage will be reimbursed based on the current IRS mileage reimbursement rate.

If autos are shipped, no personal items may be left in the auto, due to liability reasons . Antique or classic cars, or cars that are not
in working order are the responsibility of the employee. If the employee elects to drive a motor home to the new location,
reasonable in-transit expenses will be reimbursed, only if the motor home counts as one of the covered vehicles. The cost of the
shipment of any automobile cannot be more than the NADA blue book value of the car. Campers and Trailers: Transportation of
pull-behind campers and trailers is not a covered expense.
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MOVING YOUR HOUSEHOLD GOODS (continued)

Pets

Intuit will not pay for the cost of shipping your household pets to the new location. Your Relocation Allowance should be utilized for
this expense, including the cost of special crates, any required quarantines and boarding expenses while your pets are in transit.
Your Mobility Advisor can put you in touch with firms that specialize in shipping pets, if you require such a service.

Insurance

Insurance at full replacement value is provided for your personal property while in transit. The insurance does not cover accounts,
bills, deeds, evidence of debt, currency, letters of credit, passports, airline or other tickets, securities, bullion, precious stones,
stamp or coin collections and other collectibles.

You may need to consult with your personal insurance policy representative for an explanation of coverage for items in transit, as
well as coverage for your vacant property at the former location and/or new location, if applicable.
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EN ROUTE GUIDELINES

Final Travel to New Location

Coach airfare for employee and family must be made fourteen (14) days in advance through Intuit travel. If driving, the mileage will
be reimbursed at the prevailing IRS reimbursement rate. Automobile maintenance costs will be the employee’s responsibility. Intuit
will provide for reasonable lodging and a meal per diem at $50/day for employee and $75/day accompanied by family. The
employee should maintain all receipts to assist with tax reporting.

Temporary Living & Transportation

Upon arrival in the new location, temporary living (if necessary) will be provided for up to ninety (90) days prior to establishing a
permanent residence. Synergy Corporate Housing, in partnership with Bristol, will arrange for a fully furnished apartment with
laundry and cooking facilities.

Intuit will provide a full size rental automobile for up to ninety (90) days or until one of your personal vehicles has been shipped to
your new location. Arrangements for the rental car are to be made through Intuit Travel (1-800-886-3718).

Daily living expenses, other than housekeeping, will be the responsibility of the employee.
If an employee is traveling on Intuit business during this period, expenses incurred should be charged in the usual manner and not
as a relocation expense.
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RELOCATION ALLOWANCE

Relocation Allowance

A relocation allowance of one (1) month annual base salary will be provided, capped at $20,000. This amount will be subject to tax
withholding. This amount will be processed after your start or transfer date. You should request this allowance through Bristol. This
allowance is provided to cover the myriad of relocation expenses that might be incurred that are not specifically stated as directly
reimbursable by Intuit. Expenses that might fall under this category are:

. Shipping of items not covered by the Household Goods Shipment provisions described previously
. Removal or installation of articles not paid under the moving guideline
. Charges for transportation or boarding of pets

. Appraisals of antiques or art objects for insurance purposes

. Motor vehicle registration fees

. Cleaning or repairs

. Extermination, fumigation

. Removal, installation of window coverings

. Deposits

. Utility and phone hookups

. Driver’s license

It is the employee’s responsibility to manage these costs so that the allowance will be sufficient to meet your needs. You may keep
any unused portion of these funds.

Although Intuit does not require receipts, it is important that you keep receipts of all your expenses to assist you when filing your tax
return at year-end.

LEASE TERMINATION

Lease Termination

Rental obligations arising from the cancellation of a lease will be reimbursed up to a maximum of three (3) months’ rent at the old
location and any security deposit lost due to early termination. The employee is to provide a copy of the lease and written proof of
payment.

EXECUTIVE August 2009




MISCELLANEOUS
Paid Time Off

Paid time away from work will be limited to five days. Absences must be approved by the employee’s manager and are limited to
the following uses: final move to new location; closing on either sale of old home or purchase of new home; and packing and
loading days for shipment of personal household goods and unpacking at final destination.

Medical Coverage

Special attention should be paid to your medical benefits during this time. The company’s medical plans may be network-oriented.
If your family does not join you immediately, they may not qualify for full medical benefits because they are outside the network. It is
important that you are informed about the medical benefits you and your family will receive during the transition to your new
location. Contact Human Resources at 1-800-819-1620 to discuss your specific situation.

Personal Legal Matters
If you are relocating out of your current state, consider how your relocation could affect your wills and estate planning. It is
advisable to review your estate plan with an estate lawyer familiar with the laws in your new location.

Relocation Repayment Agreement

Moving an employee requires a substantial investment on Intuit’s part. Therefore, if you voluntarily resign from Intuit within one

(1) year of your hire or transfer date or during your relocation, no further relocation benefits, including reimbursements, will be paid
to you and you will be required to reimburse Intuit for the cost of the relocation per the terms and conditions outlined in your
Relocation Repayment Agreement . Please sign and return this Agreement to Intuit, as benefits will not be processed without this
being completed.
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INTUIT

Relocation Repayment Agreement

1. | agree to enter into this Relocation Repayment Agreement in consideration of receiving benefits pursuant to Intuit's Relocation
Policy in connection with my hire or transfer by Intuit.

2. | agree that should | resign my employment during my relocation or within one (1) year from my start or transfer date, | shall not
be entitled to receive any further relocation benefits, including reimbursements.

3. | agree that should | resign my employment within one (1) year from my start or transfer date, | will reimburse Intuit a pro rata
portion of any and all relocation expenses that were made to me or on my behalf in connection with my relocation and subsequent
move. The proration will be made by subtracting the number of months since my start or transfer date from twelve, dividing that
total by twelve and then multiplying that result by the amount of all relocation benefits paid to me or made on my behalf.

4. | agree that Intuit may recover any pro rata portion of relocation benefits due under Paragraph 3 above, by deducting such
amounts from my final paycheck or from any other payments Intuit would otherwise make to me, as allowed by law, and | hereby
expressly authorize Intuit to make such deductions. In the event such deductions are insufficient to cover the total refund
reimbursement, | agree to pay Intuit all remaining amounts within 14 days of my resignation.

5. | agree that all relocation expenses not submitted to Bristol within one (1) year of my start or transfer date are my responsibility,
and will not be reimbursed by Intuit.

6. | understand that the relocation benefits offered to me pursuant to the Relocation Policy constitute all the relocation benefits for
which | am eligible to receive. Changes to my relocation benefits must be made in writing and are subject to the necessary
approvals for such changes. | further agree that nothing in this Relocation Repayment Agreement is intended to create a contract or
a guarantee of employment by Intuit. | understand and agree that my employment is at will and that Intuit or | may terminate it at
any time.

7. This is the entire agreement between you and the Company with respect to relocation repayment and supersedes all prior
negotiations and agreements, whether written or oral, relating to this subject matter.

Employee Signature Date Social Security #
Relocation Tax Purposes

Print Name
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HOME SALE BENEFIT

Unassisted Sale of Existing Primary Residence

The employee may elect to sell the home unassisted by Bristol and decline to use Intuit's Home Sale Program/Buyer Value Option
to minimize tax expenses. The unassisted sale of the home by the employee is not encouraged by Intuit; but in the event the
employee chooses to sell the home outside of Intuit's home sale program, the employee will be reimbursed the normal costs to sell
the home (normal and customary closing costs) as specified below, but will not receive tax protection from Intuit on those
reimbursed amounts and will not be eligible to receive the Home Marketing Allowance or Home Sale Incentive payments as
described below.

Assisted Sale of Existing Primary Residence under | ntuit's Home Sale Program

Selling your current home is one of the most important aspects of the relocation program. As such, Intuit provides a professionally
administered home sale assistance plan through Bristol, which offers several excellent benefits including:

. A resale plan that significantly reduces the tax burden to you and Intuit

. Selection and management of brokers and other service providers

. Reduced costs and fewer expense reimbursement requests

. Objective advice concerning repairs and remodeling prior to offering home for sale
. Assistance in pricing, resale strategy and negotiations

. Reimbursement (from Intuit) of normal costs to sell the home

Home Marketing Allowance

You are eligible for a marketing allowance up to $3000 to be reimbursed by the company through Bristol to help you sell your
home. This allowance is intended to help you receive the highest possible offer and can be used as follows:

. Seller incentives, such as homeowner’s association fees, home warranty, decorating allowance or buyer’s closing costs
. Agent incentives
. Repair allowance

. Staging of the home

Home Sale Incentive Program

Intuit offers a Home Sale Incentive program that will pay the employee up to:
. 2% of the home sale price if the home is under contract within 60 days of the listing date
. 1.5% of the home sale price if the home is under contract between 61 and 90 days of the listing date
. 1% of the home sale price if the home is under contract between 91 and 120 days of the listing date

The employee is required to utilize the Home Sale Assistance program described in the next section. This incentive will be paid to
employee at the time of the equity reimbursement from Bristol under the Home Sale Assistance program. This amount will be
subject to tax withholding.
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HOME SALE BENEFIT (continued)

Eligibility for Home Sale Assistance

Each employee is responsible for the sale of his/her primary owned residence, subject to the following guidelines and restrictions:

1.

Definition of Eligible Property.  To be eligible for Home Sale Assistance, the residence must be a single unit (house), or

two family residence, town home or condominium and is the present principal dwelling of the transferring employee. Vacant
land, mobile homes, boats, cooperatives, single family dwellings with excess of 5 acres, vacation homes, summer cottages,
and property held for investment are not eligible.

Ownership and Title. The home must be the primary residence of the employee, owned by the employee and/or the

employee’s spouse or significant other on the date the employee is requested in writing by Intuit to relocate. The employee
must be able to deliver clear title to the property.

Condition and Requirements. The home must meet the following requirements:

. The home must be completed, that is, not under construction or undergoing renovation.

. The home must be a one-or two-family principal residence. Vacation homes, second homes, mobile homes,
vacant land and cooperatives are excluded from eligibility.

. The home must not contain or be built near hazardous materials.

Real Estate Broker. The real estate broker selected to list the home for sale must be approved by Bristol prior to listing
the home, and include an Exclusion Clause in the listing contract (content of waiver will be provided and approved by
Bristol).

Pricing of the Home. Bristol will provide the employee with valuation, pricing information, repair and improvement advice

prior to placing the primary residence on the market for sale:

. Two (2) up-front appraisals are required to establish the list price of the property. The Bristol Mobility Advisor will
assist throughout the appraisal process in choosing and selecting the appropriate qualified Employee Relocation
Council (ERC) Certified Appraisers. Once the appraisals have been completed, the appraiser will return a value to
Bristol within 7-10 days and Bristol will review the information and pricing with the employee. If the appraisals are
more than 5% apart on value, a third appraisal will be ordered and the average of the two closest appraisals will be
used to establish the listing guidelines. The employee then can list the home not to exceed 105% of the average of
the two closest appraisals that have been established. Bristol will review the necessary information with the
employee to make sure they are following the guidelines.

. In addition to the two appraisals, two (2) Broker Market Analyses (BMA'’s) will be secured from mutually acceptable
real estate brokers at Bristol’'s request and direction. These agents will present marketing material to the employee
as well as pricing to Bristol. Bristol will present this information to the employee in helping choose the most
appropriate real estate agent.
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HOME SALE BENEFIT (continued)

6.

8.

Accepting Sales Offers. When an offer is received on the home, the employee must not sign the offer nor accept any
earnest monies from the buyer or broker . Bristol will review the terms and conditions of the offer to ensure that it is bona
fide, that the buyer is qualified, and that the terms and net amount of the offer (calculated according to the provisions of this
guideline) are acceptable to the employee. If these conditions are met, Bristol will extend to the employee a written contract
to purchase the home at an amount and terms equal to the offer. This is known as a Buyer Value Option Sale. This written
offer from Bristol is the only contract of sale the employee will sign.

Buyer Value Option Home Sale. Intuit has provided a Bristol — administered program as a means of minimizing the tax
burden to both Intuit and the employee. Adherence to all steps of the home sale guidelines (i.e., selling the home to Bristol,
and their subsequent sale to the buyer) is required to provide the optimum tax advantage and protection on costs to sell the
home in the old location. An employee’s failure to conform fully to the guideline requirements of this section may jeopardize
the tax integrity of the program. In the event that an employee’s actions compromise the tax advantages of the guidelines,
the employee will be responsible for the personal income taxes on all reimbursed amounts, and no tax assistance will be
provided from company on resale costs.

Loan Payoff. The existing financing on the home, if any, will remain in place at the discretion of Bristol until the sale to the
ultimate buyer closes. Bristol will make mortgage payments on behalf of the employee once the home has been sold to
Bristol. At closing of the ultimate sale, the loan will be paid in full.

Financial Responsibilities of Employee.  The employee is responsible for:

. All costs of maintaining the home (mortgage, homeowner’s dues, taxes, insurance, utilities, and maintenance) until
the contract date or vacate date, whichever is later, between Bristol and the employee

. Required repairs as a result of the buyer’s inspection
. Any seller concessions or seller paid discount points for the buyer
. Any costs associated with “curing” defects in title

Bristol will account for these costs in their calculation of the employee’s equity. The employee will not be required to make
any up-front payments. Those payments will be made by Bristol on behalf of the employee, from funds withheld from the
employee'’s final equity settlement. All equity payments to the employee will be made by Bristol.
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HOME SALE BENEFIT (continued)

10. Financial Responsibilities of Intuit and Bristol. The normal and customary costs to sell the home will be paid by Intuit
through Bristol at closing to the ultimate buyer. The employee who utilizes the buyer value home sale provisions of these
guidelines will not pay specific costs which include:

. Standard real estate broker's commission for the area
. Legal, escrow fees, and/or attorney’s fees
. Title insurance (if customarily paid by the seller)
. Reasonable closing expenses customarily paid by the seller, to include:
. Revenue stamps
. Recording fees
. Mortgage cancellation fees
. Transfer taxes
. Lender required inspections
. Application fee

. Mortgage pre-payment penalties up to a maximum of $5,000

Disclosure

Disclosure is defined as the duty of the seller to make known or public to a buyer the condition of the property, particularly any
defect that could affect its value, habitability or desirability. Failure to do so could constitute, at a minimum, misrepresentation and
more likely, fraud.

It is, therefore, your responsibility as the homeowner to disclose the full condition of your property to Bristol and any potential
buyers. Please be advised that some states require by law a separate, specific disclosure form for all property transfers. Additional
forms are required by the state of California, and if appropriate, will be provided to you by your Mobility Advisor. Your Mobility
Advisor will also advise you accordingly if completion of such a form is required in your departure location.

Should you generate a sale, all inspections must be disclosed to the buyer. Your agent, however, should encourage the buyer to
have their own inspections performed at their own expense.

Should you fail to disclose complete and accurate information which is subsequently discovered, you may be held responsible for
all expenses involved in correcting the defects and any possible litigation as a result of non-disclosure.
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HOME PURCHASE BENEFIT

Home Purchase Assistance

Your Mobility Advisor can refer you to a Realtor who is a member of their Network Program. These real estate professionals are
accustomed to working with relocating employees and are qualified to assist you with area counseling and home finding services.
In addition, use of a preferred Realtor will better enable your Mobility Advisor to monitor your Realtor’s performance and help you
maximize the benefits under these relocation guidelines.

If you wish to work with a specific agent, you must notify your Mobility Advisor prior to your home finding trip. Your Mobility Advisor
will talk with the agent to confirm that they have the necessary qualifications to assist you.
Purchase Closing Costs

There are numerous expenses associated with the closing of a new home. Intuit will arrange for you to be reimbursed for normal
and customary buyer’s expenses, provided that the new home closing occurs within one (1) year of your initiation date.

Reimbursement of these items will be coordinated by Bristol and will be considered taxable income. Loan origination fees and/or
discount points are considered tax deductible; therefore, a tax gross-up is not required and will not be provided. However, the
remaining non-recurring closing costs will be grossed-up for tax purposes. By utilizing an Intuit approved lender, the reimbursable
costs can be direct billed to Bristol. This does not apply to executive officers covered by the restrictions of Sarbanes/Oxley Act.

Those fees and charges most commonly covered are:

Non-recurring Closing Costs:
. Title insurance (when applicable)
. Transfer taxes (when applicable)
. Reasonable attorney fees
. Real estate appraisal
. Credit report
. Recording fees
. Survey expense (if required)
. Title search, examination and opinion
. State deed tax

. Inspections required by lender, such as pest, structural/mechanical, water/well, septic, and radon, up to a maximum of
$500

. Notary fees

Loan Origination Fees/Discount Points:

If your destination agent participates in the Broker Network program, loan origination fees/discount points will be paid in addition to
non-recurring costs, up to a maximum of 1%. Otherwise, points will not be reimbursed.
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HOME PURCHASE (Continued)

The following costs will not be reimbursed:

. Real estate agent’s commissions

. Property tax, insurance or interest

. Expenses normally charged to the seller
. Soil reports (geological surveys)

. Home warranty insurance program

. Private mortgage insurance

. Improvement assessments by State, City, County taxing authorities
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Exhibit 21.01

INTUIT INC.
Subsidiaries as of August 1, 2009

Entity Formation
Apps.com Delaware
CBS Corporate Services, Inc. Texas
CBS Employer Services, Inc. Texas
CBS Properties, Inc. Texas
Computing Resources, Inc. Nevada
Dallas Innovative Merchant Solutions, LLC Texas
Digital Insight Corporation Delaware
Electronic Clearing House, Inc. Nevada
EmployeeMatters Insurance Agency, Inc. Connecticut
Homestead Technologies, Inc. Delaware
Innovative Merchant Solutions, LLC California
INTU Holdings, Ltd. Mauritius
Intuit Administrative Services, Inc. Delaware
Intuit Canada ULC Canada
Intuit Do-It-Yourself Payroll California
Intuit Holding Ltd United Kingdom
Intuit India Software Solutions Private Limited India

Intuit Limited

Intuit Real Estate Solutions (Proprietary) Limited
Intuit Real Estate Solutions Limited

Intuit Singapore Pte. Limited

Intuit Technology Services Private Limited

Intuit Ventures Inc.

Investment Solutions Inc.

JGSI Corporation

Lacerte Software Corporate

Lion’s Partners, LLC

Management Reports International (H.K.) Limited
Management Reports International Pte Ltd
Management Reports International PTY Limited
MerchantAmerica, Inc.

My Corporation Business Services Inc.
Paycycle, Inc.

Payroll Solution, Inc.

Quicken Investment Services, Inc.
SecureTax.com, Inc.

StepUp Commerce, Inc.

Superior Bankcard Service LLC

Xpresschex, Inc.

United Kingdom
South Africa
United Kingdom
Singapore
India
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Hong Kong
Singapore
Australia
California
California
Delaware
Texas
Delaware
Delaware
California
Delaware
California



Exhibit 23.01

CONSENT OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP,
INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the inclusion in this Annual Report (Form 10-K) of Intuit Inc. of our reports dated September 15, 2009, with respect
to the consolidated financial statements and schedule of Intuit Inc. and the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting
of Intuit Inc.

We also consent to the incorporation by reference in the following Registration Statements:

Form S-8 No. Plan

33-59458 1988 Option Plan; Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Plan; Non-Plan Officer Options
33-73222 Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Plan; Chipsoft Plan

33-95040 Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Plan; Personal News Options

333-16827 Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Plan

333-16829 Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock Option Plan; Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan
333-45277 Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock Option Plan

333-45285 Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan

333-45287 Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Plan

333-53322 Options Granted Under The Apps.Com, Inc. 1999 Equity Incentive Plan And Assumed By Intuit Inc.
333-51692 Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan

333-51694 Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Plan

333-51698 Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock Option Plan

333-68851 Intuit Inc. 1998 Option Plan For Mergers And Acquisitions

333-71099 Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Plan

333-71101 Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock Option Plan

333-71103 Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan

333-78041 Intuit Inc. 1998 Option Plan For Mergers And Acquisitions

333-81324 Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock Option Plan




Form S -8 No.

Plan

333-81328

333-81446

333-92513

333-92515

333-92517

333-102213

333-112140

333-112170

333-130453

333-137352

333-139452

333-140568

333-148112

333-148580

333-156205

333-161044

Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan
Intuit Inc. 2002 Equity Incentive Plan
Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan
Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock Plan
Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Plan

Intuit Inc. 2002 Equity Incentive Plan; Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan; Intuit Inc. 1996 Director
Stock Option Plan

Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan

Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan

Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan

StepUp Commerce, Inc. 2004 Stock Incentive Plan

Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan; Intuit Inc. Employee Stock Purchase Plan

Digital Insight Corporation 1997 Stock Plan; Digital Insight Corporation 1999 Stock Incentive Plan; 1997 Stock
Plan of AnyTime Access, Inc.

Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan

Homestead.com Incorporated 1996 Stock Option Plan; Homestead Technologies Inc. 2006 Equity Incentive
Plan

Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan

PayCycle, Inc. 1999 Equity Incentive Plan




Form S-3 No. Prospectus

333-50417 $500,000,000 in the aggregate of common stockemed stock and debt securit
33563739 $500,000,000 in the aggregate of common stockemed stock and debt securit
33:5-54610 $1,000,000,000 in the aggregate of common stoefeped stock and debt securit
Form S-4 No Prospectus

3371097 $500,000,000 in the aggregate of common s

of our reports dated September 15, 2009, with dpethe consolidated financial statements anédale of Intuit Inc. and the effectiveness
internal control over financial reporting of Intdiitc., included in this Annual Report (Form 10-Ky the year ended July 31, 2009.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

San Jose, California
September 15, 2009



Exhibit 31.01

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUA NT TO
EXCHANGE ACT RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a)
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

[, Brad D. Smith, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Intuit Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report;

4.  The registrant’s other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a.

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed
under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is
being prepared,;

Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by
this report based on such evaluation; and

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting;
and

5.  The registrant’s other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing
the equivalent functions):

a.

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal controls over financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and
report financial information; and

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: September 15, 2009

By: /s/ BRAD D. SMITH

Brad D. Smith
President and Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)



Exhibit 31.02

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUA NT TO
EXCHANGE ACT RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a)
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

[, R. Neil Williams, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Intuit Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report;

4.  The registrant’s other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a.

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed
under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is
being prepared,;

Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by
this report based on such evaluation; and

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting;
and

5.  The registrant’s other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing
the equivalent functions):

a.

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and
report financial information; and

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: September 15, 2009

By: /s/ R. NEIL WILLIAMS

R. Neil Williams
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)



Exhibit 32.01

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION
1350,
As ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 oF THE SARBANES-OXLEY AcCT oF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Intuit Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the year ended July 31, 2009 as filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), Brad D. Smith, President and Chief Executive Officer of
the Company, certifies pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

. The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

. The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of
operations of the Company.

/s BRAD D. SMITH

Brad D. Smith

President and Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

Date: September 15, 2009

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the
Company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.



Exhibit 32.02

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION
1350,
As ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 oF THE SARBANES-OXLEY AcCT oF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Intuit Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the year ended July 31, 2009 as filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), R. Neil Williams, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer of the Company, certifies pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 8 1350, as adopted pursuant to 8 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,
that:

. The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

. The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of
operations of the Company.

/s/ R.NEIL WILLIAMS

R. Neil Williams

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer (Principal Financial Officer)

Date: September 15, 2009

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the
Company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.



